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DEFECTORS - NOSENKO

TAB TITLE DATE

1 Report on: Yurily Ivanovich Nosenko, Soviet 2 Apr 64

Attachments: 
1. Nero for Record from David E. Murphy, Subject: 2 Apr 64

7

J

Discussion with Deputy Attorney General on
Nosenko Case

2. Mero for Director of Security from Lawrence R. 3 Apr 64
Houston, Subject: Parole Status of Defectors

3. Nemo, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO Jan 75

Letter for Mr, Richard Helms from J. Walter 20 Oct 69
Yeagley, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko

Letter for Mr, Raymond F. Farrell from Richard 9 Oct 69
Helms, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO
(Forms 1-125 and ba Aground data attached)

V Letter for Mr. Louis Wienckowski from Frank E. 24 July 69
Bartos, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich Nossenko

Letter for Mr. Raymond F. Farrell from Victor R. 18 Jul 69
White, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSSENKO

Routing Sheet from Chief, SR Division to 13 Feb 64
OO/OS

V Memo for Mr. McGeorge Bundy from Thomas H. Karamessines,!! Feb 64 
Subject: Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko

✓ Memo for US Intelligence Board Members from Marshall 12 Feb 64 
S. Carter, Subject: Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko

Newspaper clipping: Nosenko's Account Disputes
Charge by Soviet

Newspaper clipping: U.S. Lets Swiss and Red Envoys 15 Feb 64
talk to Defector

4. Meao for Acting Chief, Support Branch from Jack 12 May 64
M. Baunan

5. Hero for Special Agent in Charge District Field 10 Jul 64
Office from Victor R. White, Subject: LESNIK, George
M. (Emergency Instructions Regarding Custody of)



-00000

TAB TITLE DATE

-I ’ Memo for Headquarters from John D. Noble, Jr., 1 Jul 64
Subject: LESNIK, George M. (Emergency Instructions 
Regarding.Custody Of) with Attachment: Emergency 
Instructions (2)

6. Memo for the Record from John M, Maury, 5 Aug 69
Subject: Briefing of Key Congressional Contacts
on the Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko Case w/att

/ 2 Nosenko's Request for Political Asylum 4 Feb 64

• 2 - Secrecy Agreements and Financial Arrangements 21 Apr 69.
Between the CIA and Yurily Ivanovich Nosenko

3 Memo for General Counsel from S. Breckinridge, 31 Dec 74.
------- • '

Subject: Office of Security Reports on PARAGON, 
NOSENKO, AELADLE, CELOTEX I and II and MOCKINGBIRD .

4 Memo for General Counsel from S. Breckinridge, 13 Jan 75
Subject: Nosenko

Attachments:
1. Memo for IG from C. W. Kane, Subject: Yurily 9 Jan 75
Ivanovich Nosenko;

-■ ■ ‘ 1A. Memo for USIB Members from M. Carter, 12 Feb 64, 12 Feb 64
Subject: Yurily Ivanovich Nosenko . .

5 Questions and Answers Concerning the Treatment of Soviet 
Defector Nosenko

■ 5 Memo for the IG, Subject: The Nosenko Case 67

Attachment:
1. Summary of 1967 Document Which Outlines the 
Nosenko Case



14-00000

Yurily Ivanov i ch NOSENKO

I PENT I fl CATION:

BACKGROUND

APPROVAL

NOSENKO, Yurily Ivanovich, a Soviet 
KGB officer who defected in 1964 and 
was subsequently involuntarily con­
fined in the U.S. by the Agency for 
a period of approximately three years.

NOSENKO first contacted Agency per­
sonnel in Switzerland in June 1962 
and subsequently defected in January 
1964. NOSENKO was brought to the U.S. 
and after a period of relative freedom 
he was involuntarily confined in 
April 1964. from April 1964 to 
August 1965, he was confined at an 
Agency controlled site in Clinton, 
Maryland. from August 1965 to 
October 1967. NOSENKO was confined 
at | _ ,I Virginia. In October
1967, he was returned to the Washington 
area, given increasing amounts of 
freedom until he was given total free­
dom in April 1969. NOSENKO became a 
U.S. citizen in April 1974. NOSENKO 
was employed by the Agency, as a 
consultant in March 1969 and continues 
under contract to date. His present 
salary is $23,500 per year.

fl) The legal basis to confine NOSENKO 
against his will was discussed by 
Mr. Richard Helms, DD/P, and others with 
the Deputy Attorney General on 2 April 
1964 (Tab 1). On 3 April 1964, the 
Agency General Counsel, Mr. Lawrence 
Houston, advised the Director of Security 
by memorandum that such confinement was 
proper (Tab 2) .

(2) There are a series of letters from 
the DDCI, DCI and others to various 
agencies, including the Department of 
Justice and the White House, covering 
the period 1964 to 1969, evidencing 
awareness of these agencies of the 
NOSENKO affair (Tab 3).

(3) The conditions of NOSENKO’s confine­
ment were established by the Office of 
Security (Tabs 455).
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RESULTS : By memorandum dated 1 October 1968,
the Director of Security forwarded 
two reports to the DDCI summarizing 
the results of the NOSENKO ease to 
that date. The reports are voluminous. 

_ One was prepared by the Office of 
Security and the other by the FBI. 
Both reports conclude that NOSENKO 

' was a bona fide defector. A draft 
y memorandum attached to this file,

dated 21 October 1968 and prepared 
by the Cl Staff, raises quest ion 
regarding NOSENKO’s bona Tides 
and challenges the above two reports.

TERMINATION : NOSENKO continues under contract to
the Agency. He is brought to Washington 
periodically to consult on matters 
germane to his background and experience. 
Various reports arc available in the 
files of the Office of Security which 
detail financial aspects of this case. 
No final accounting has been made since 
the project continues.

COMMENTS : . (1) While the Office of Security files
' do document the rationale for the original

confinement of NOSENKO, they do not 
document the rationale for his continued 
confinement over so long a period of time. 
A memorandum dated 5 August 1969 states 
that various congressional staff officers 
were briefed on NOSENKO and states that 

• concern for his safety, as well as con-
corn regarding his bona Tides, prompted 
the prolonged confinement. (See Tab 6)

(2) Office of Security files document 
a period in 1969 during which a mail 
cover was placed on NOSENKO.

(3) During the above period, NOSENKO 
. was allowed a pleasure trip to Florida.

During this trip, Agency personnel, with 
apparent Headquarters approval, obtained 
the services of prostitutes. This 
apparently occurred on at least two 
occasions.
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FILES Office of Security files on NOShNKO 
arc maintained in the following 
locations:

OS/SSD (Contact - Mr. Charles Phalen)

OS/SAG (Contact - Mr. Bruce Solic)

3



2 April 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Discussion
General on

with Deputy Attorney 
Nosenko Case

1. Mr lie Iss, Mr. Houston and Mr. Murphy net with 
the Deputy Attorney General and nenbers of his staff to 
discuss subject case. Present frea .Mr. Katzenbach*s 
staff wore Messrs. Foley, Yeagley and Rais.

2. Mr. Heins explained the Nosenko case briefly 
and indicated that shortly we would be faced with what 
we at least considered to be two problens on which we 
would like the advice of the Department of Justice. 
First, wo would seoon feel compelled to begin hostile 
interrogation of Nosenko in order to arrive a? the truth 
with respect to his mission for the KGB and we wondered 
what the legal position would bo in circumstances in 
which we detained Nosenko against his will for this pur- 
pose. Second, wo would have to ba ready after detornin- 
ingthat wo could obtain no additional information from 
Nosenko to deport hin.Wa had thought of taking bin to 
Germany and transferring bio to Soviet custody in Borlin 
where this has been done a nunber of times in the past.

3. There was sone discussion of whether deportation 
to another country night be a consideration. Nr. Helas 
explained wo would probably face publicity problems in 
deporting to a third country of the kind wo would en- 
counter'if ho were free in the U. S. Mr. Helas noted 
there were many iteas of information which we and the 
FBI realize are of no significance because of the file 
holdlngs*.wo have but which an unscrupulous newspaper nan 
could use to create nlschiof. This aspect was then dropped 
and it was the consensus that Berlin was probably the best 
place.

4. The question of the basis for detention was again 
raised and related by Mr. Foley to the conditions under 
which Nosenko is in this country. He is here as an "ex­
clusion and parole case" which means he has not been 
admitted and has been paroled to the Agency which is 
responsible for his while ho is in this country. This
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parblo can be interpreted to span parole to a specific 
locale which would provide sone justification for our. 
detaining hia for questioning* It was then pointed out* 
however* that if he said ho wished to leave the country 
to return to the Soviet Union, technically we would not 
be able to detain hie further. In this event* we would 
bo’’faced with the need to deport hin quickly and quietly 
and for this purpose, t he 'innigrat ion warrant of arrest 
and deportation was probably the best instrument*

5* Mr. Katzehbach asked Mr, Foley to check into 
this and Mr. Foley will in turn contact Nr. Houston. 
Mr. Houston will in turn discuss the problem with CIA 
Office of Security officials to get the background of 
their liaison with the INS bn these aatters*

6* Mr. Heiss thanked Mr. Katzenbach for his assistance 
and wo departed aald sone jovial banter with respect to 
"The Spy Sho Case in Proa the Cold" about what we expected 
to happen to hin when he started to climb over that "wall" 
in Berlin. _________

David E. Murphy' 
Chief* SR Division

©
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3 April 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: : . Director of Security

. SUBJECT: Parole Status of Defectors

7 1. Chi 2 April 1964 we.had a discussion with the Department
of Justice onrthe status of aliens whose inspection by I&NS is deferred 
upon arrival at our request and who are then paroled to this Agency. ' 
It was the position of the Department of Justice that we were responsible 
for taking any action necessary to carry out the terms of the parole.

' 2. As you know,, a basic parole agreement was executed by the 
Attorney General and the DCI on 10 February 1955. After setting up 
conditions for authorizing parole in any one case, the agreement states: 
"After parole of such aliens, the Central Intelligence Agency will assume * 

: responsibility for care, supervision and control of a kind and degree it 
believes consistent with the internal security needs of tKeTJnitod States' 
during continuance of their parole status." This means th af the 
responsible Agency officials must take the minimum action necessary 

. to protect the internal security needs of the United.States. The word 
"minimum" is not necessarily a limitation. It merely means that good 
judgment must be used as to what kind and degree of action is necessary.'

3. The agreement further provides that upon completion of the 
parolee's intelligence or operational purposes in the United States or. if 
internal security reasons so require, the alien will be removed from 
this country through arrangements made by the Agency and, in such ' 
case, the Agency will inform the Service in advance of each proposed 
departure.

LAWRENCE R. HOUSTON 
General Counsel 

cc: DD/P 
C/SR



t ij \ k’ ''January 1975

SUBJECT: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO

1
1. Information that NOSENKO had defected and was in the United

States in February 1964 was known to appropriate agencies and articles 

had appeared in the public media.

2. NOSENKO was in the United States under an I&NS parole as 
a

the responsibility of CIA. . The FBI was fully advised of the presence of

NOSENKO in the United States and interviewed NOSENKO on several 

occasions in March 1964. The United States Intelligence Board was 

also formally advised on 12 February 1964 concerning the defection of 

NOSENKO. On 14 February 1964, NOSENKO was interviewed by Soviet 
in the presence of IbNS and State Department officials 

officials/and NOSENKO reaffirmed his previous request for asylum in 

the United States.



department of justice . '
^Utlnngtan 211530

. • Cctobarso, 1963 .. ‘

Mr. Richard Helms ■
Director 
Central Intelligence Agency 
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Mr. Helms: Re: YUriy Ivanovich Nosenko .. ...
(ER 69-5003/1)

Reference is made to your letter dated October 9, 1969, 
concerning the above case, in which you urge the concurrence 
of the Attorney General in your proposal to have the above­
named alien admitted for permanent residence in the United 
States in accordance with the provisions of Section 7 of the 
Central Intelligence Act of 1949, as amended.

• The Commissioner of Immigration and Naturalization has 
informed me that on the basis of the records of his Service 
and the information furnished by you, and in the absence of 
any'other evidence aTtversa to the aTie~hJ~~h~e concurs in your 
proposal that the. alien be permitted to enter the United 
States for permanent residence under the authority of the 
foregoing statute.

Upon the basis of all the evidence received for consid­
eration and your statement of recommendation and approval • 
which carries with it your determination that the entry of the 
individual concerned is in the interest of national security 
and in the furtherance of the national intelligence mission, 
I concur in your recommendation that the admission for perma­
nent residence of the subject alien be authorized under the 
provisions of Section 7 of the Central Intelligence Agency 
Act of 1949, as amended.

Respectfully,

Fer the Attorney General

Assistant Attorney Gene-al



SECRET '
9 OCT EW ER 69-5003^1

; Mr. Raymond F^ Farrell * .
Commissioner of Immigration 

and Naturalisation r ■
Department of Justice .

/. Washington,

Dear Mr. Farrell: • • *.■■ ’; - ■'
.• .... /. ’ ■" . ' • .7 .. .7 ' .

7' SUBJECT; Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO

Pursuant to the authority granted under Section 7 of .7 
the Central Intelligence Agency Act of 1949. aa amended. J 
I approve.and recommend for your approval the entrance " 

.. of subject into the United States for permanent residence I 
■ ■ since his entry is In the interest of the national security 
^-and<r»»enti*J-to--the-furtbesance-o£ the national Intelligence '- ' 

; mission. In accordance with previous correspondence in . 
.. Section 7 cases, it is understood that you will present this 

matter to the Attorney General for hlo approval.

Since bls defection in February 19M, the subject has 
' provided valuable information to this Agency and he will 
continue to be of value in the future*

Subject has been investigated abroad and here over a 
period of five years and has submitted to a technical inter­
rogation. The question of bona fldes is a continuing one and 
-should any. information be developed definitely disproving his : 
bona fldes. It shall bo made available to your Service and the 
Attorney General. . .

SECBET
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la de?Ucat>o» concerning the aabjact. ‘

.V ' !■■■■ ; '. Slacoroly, ••
■■ - v •'

• • ■■ "y'. ' ■ '■' • ;’ 

/ '.7/ ZUdrord n«U»o ■' . ■.* ■
' ■ . •. ■ ' - ' ; . Director . ' - '.’ .

• ’ . ■■ 'a^..' . ' ■• ‘ . . .. • ■ J ,.
_ ■ EbcIoOVTOO*
<: ■ •:.. ■ ■• •••••■ • .'■ ■:.. . „• . v

. CRiaXATOH: ' »■•■...

- /a/ H. J. Osborn 8 October 1969
^Howard jl Q»^om Cato

•„?■./. . Director«f Socartiy ■ e '
:\.L‘ / '■ ■{■■■

JMatrUwidoau Orig- & 1 - A<MroaMto 
' X - Signor's e?py .

1 - Dea- /...'
1 - xx -

'. 1 - SB Div. . -•
1 - CX Staff ■ '

-< . 1 •- DDF ■ 
, 1 " COv ,

X - OSFUas

SECRET
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Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO (Aka: Yuri NOSSENKO)

30 October 1927 Nlcolayev, Ukraine, USSR

Male Divorced Brown Blue/Gray 5ft. 11 Inches

Soviet Caucasian “•
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SECnEl

BIOGRAPHIC DATA

3

A

£

SUBJECT) Yuri; ivoaovlch N03Z.VXQ
J

AXAt

DPCBt
,i£

MASKAS. 8TATU8r

1:^ 

• ■<<•
■■.i

GaLLDRKJTr

ZDUGATIONt

Taxi HOSSZUKti

39 October 1?2T, ZUcalayor, Dkraiae, U33R

194A • JXarrisd aad dlrrrcad Tlavla '.
A. NQWJKO (Nee S1H3HCV). - ? .c. -.*.-^ ... -.

190 • U&rrlcd AafaHlsa K. HO3ZHZO- .-■■ 
(Ham TZl<Zd2f)t 194? » swjaratcd aad>..'.'.' ” 
1951 - &ver«a&.
23 J»»o 1933 - Married Lo&aiila TaUaacvna 
naSZJGCb (Naai K0ZH277<;ia;yA), JaauAry

< 1?64 • eeyaxeieA and 1969 <» dlvorcad^ <• ■
:. ■ ■ ■■^^' :■

\ Iteashtora •CxanaHOSDNXO, bora 21 Angvut .
>V‘-; 1954, Mosaow; Tamara HOC Z~-XO, bam

: ■-13 ^aly J95 Moreaw. (Bath lirlag la 0SZA) ' . '

f

Bchaola. •;•••. .'
1943-1^50 • Attaedsd laetltola <4 Interna-

4:

«

KMPjWTMSwri £

y

ItlUTAJai

MAUOHAUTTI

March i?SUMavc3i 1933 — Soviet Naval 
(Naval latalligccea)*. ■. •..
March 1933-rabvaaay 19M - Officer la ROD 
(The Caasmlttaa for 3ta2« Gaeazlty}^ - .

Uaaleagat Is C33B Navy-while la school bo4 . ■*' z> 
darU»aS3 aorviaa. '. ’. .•: -•.«■

Soviet

PHGSZHT AND PAST 
PCLITICAi. A77m-
IATICN3:

1941-17S4 - Kome^tsal, U3SX
I?56 ; - Candidata Cosm&onLrt Party
rj57»l?M • Maohor Cenunvnist Party, !

SECRET 1



SECRET . , J s?-1687

•:V .7 . . . 8 t-69 '

Mr. Raymond F. Farrell 
Commissioner of Immigration .

and Naturalisation " ' 
Department of Justice';..

.Washington, • v/--"' -J 7

Attention: Mr. Frank E. Bartoa r

Dear Sir: . ■ • ■ • ■

SUBJECT: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSSENKO 
</. • -♦» ’ F

.<■■ Reference is made to previous correspondence 
in this case-/,

------ * Subject uuutiuues tu ba of'operational interest 
-to-this Agency: nreYfefBre/^it'ls' requested subject’s 
parole to this Agency be extended for an additiqnal 
period of six (6) months beyond the expiration date of 
his stay of 16 August 1969.

. Your cooperation in this matter is very much ap­
preciated. .

\ ’ -V -• ....
- . ;■/ : Sincerely, -

• • /:;<•’ ■ ' .• STCTSJ' .

Victor R. White
» Deputy Director of Security

.. (Investigations and Operational Support)

OS/AAS/Lw:es 16 July 1969
MI TD 8: W
JO 
CiinRAl iLLiuiiiCE AuciuA
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. . ScCrtH
MITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUST 
IMMIGRATION ANO NATURALIZATION SERViCt

Washington. O.C. 20538

July 2k, 1969

H UM MAP TO

ft* «ni TO VMl AU ML

A13 72U 817

Deputy Director of Security
(Investigations and Operational Support) 
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C.

Attention; Mr. Louis Vienckovaki

Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich Nossenko, 
Your SP-1687.

Dear Sir:

As you requested in youi letter dated July 18, 1969, the 
subject-has—been -givea-e-further-period of stay to expire on 
February 16, 1970.

Sincerely,

Prank B. Bartos
Chief Intelligence Officer

Field Inspection and Security Division



11 February 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. McGoor^s Bundy 

SUBJECT: Yuri Ivanovich NOSENKO

1. This sacnorandua rofars to the State Department 
release of 10 February ca subject case an J provides addi­
tional background as well as inxoraatlon cn his current 
Status. ., • - ■ ... '

2. As a KC3 staff officer, NOSENIO is regularly-*;- • 
assigned to the Gounterintelligonco Directorate of the 
XC3 in Moscow but was included in the Soviet delegation 
to the Disarmament Conference as part of a cover arrange­
ment which permitted hla to carry out intelligence and 
security functions In Geneva on behalf ox the XG3........ <

3. NOSENXO also attended various sessions of the 
Dlsamaaent Conference held in Genova In 1962. During -' 
the course of- theso sessions NOSENKO sought? contact with 
officials of the U. S. Governaent, informed these officials 

. that'he was affiliated with the Soviet State Security ap­
paratus and volunteered to aid the U, S. Government in 
detecting Soviet subversive activity directed against the 
U.S. Government. During the course of his contact with 
U. S. authorities NOSENXO stated that bis cooperation with 
the U. S. Government originated with his distaste and hatred 
for the Soviet ragine in general, with his desire to obtain 

' revenge for the unjust death of his father, a senior official 
in the Soviet shipbuilding industry, and with the general 
admiration of the Aaericaas with whom ho had cove in con­
tact within the Soviet Union. <,

. 4. In late January 1964, NOSENKO arrived in Geneva, 
again oasquerading as a aanher of the Soviet delegation 
to the Disamanenc Conference. Subject secretly notified 
his CIA contacts in the United States concerning his pres­
ence In Geneva and arranged to meet with those contacts. 
During a series of meetings NOSENKO provided information 
including dccuaents concerning Soviet State Security acti­
vities within the USSR and abroad and a detailed account, 
of the XG3 operation against U. S. Profassor 3ar^hoorn 
which NOSENKO said he had personally supervised at the 
direction of ScMICJASTNIY, the Chairman of the Cow-oittee 
for State Security (KGS).
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. ay ssf . - ....I'
- • - ■ -v • • ■

' - 2 - .

5. Curing thasa most recant n^ctings MOSENJO announced 
his deairo to laavo tho USSR pumanently and j«<?k his future 
in the Mast. Ha clained his naw work in the 553 (First 
Deputy Chi ar of that dopartaont charged with tho surveillance 
and recruitsant of Aaofic-m visitors to the USoR) was ox- 
paaJlnx and that he would not bo able to visit the Vest - 
with any frequency, . Accordingly, bo prepared a request for

: i political asylua in the United States. Ho was taken to
/' Frankfurt, Cemany whore he is currently undergoing intorro-

gatlou, Plans are now being aade to resova hia to tho U. S, 
। . • ■ ■ -. ' . • * . , . - ,•

.'7.^ ' 6, It should be noted that CIA contact with Subject,
has not boon extensive and that we will require additional 
thorough interrogation to establish Subject’s bona fidcs, 
It should also be noted that hOSEhKO’s duties were, not con­
cerned with substantive aspects of tho Disamauent Conference, 
and he therefore is not expected to be able to shed such, if 
any, light on that area of our interest, •

i i-. 7, The possibility that XOScHXD's defection was de­
signed tp wreck the conference was aost carefully considered. 
The decision to accept his was taken on thd conviction that

i the Soviets would not have chosen such a vulnerable agent
(staff officer of tho XC3) for this kind of oovo, ...... :

Tbcaas H. Xaranesslnes ? 
-Acting Deputy Director..

A for Plans. 7 -

CSR/DEM/Jif 0 11 Feb 64 . . ' 1;V.
Distribution: . . • <

Orig - Ad so . -i
Z cc - SR/CI/K-Downey ' ' ’

. 1 cc - C/CI - 
1 cc - CSR ; ; ' •

^Tcc - DD/OS ' - .

12? sann 
EYES &
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON xx o. c.

Office Of ofpurr owcroa of ctsnai iNreiucENCE

12 February 1964

NC.’-WiAJOUM FO*: United States latolllgcnca Soard Meabors 

SUBJECT* . Yuri Ivanovich HCSENKO • . ' ■ ’

1. Titis aeaorandun refers to tho Stats Dopartaent 
roloaso of 10 February on subject case and provides addi­
tional background xs wall as information on his currant 
status*

2. As a KGB staff officer, NOSEXXO is regularly 
assigned to tho Cauntorlritelligcnce Directorate of tho 
IG3 in Moscow but tris included in the Soviet delegation 
to tho Disaraaaont Conference as part of a cover arrange- 
sent which permitted him co carry cut intelligence and . 
Security functions in Geneva on behalf of the iG3. •

3, ’ NOSENKO also attended various sessions of the * 
Disarmujuent Conforenco held in Ganu/a in 1962. During the 
course of these sessions, NOSEUxO sought contact with • 
officials of tho U. S, Govornnont, informed those officials 
that ho was affiliated with the Soviet State Security ap­
paratus and volunteered to aid the U. S, Govarnaeat in 
detecting Soviet subversive activity directed against tho 
U. 5« Government* During the course of his contact with 
U. S. authorities, NOSENKO stated that his cooperation with • 
the U, S, Governaont originated with his distaste and hatred . 
for the Soviet regime in general, with his desire to obtain 
revenge for the unjust death of bis father, a senior official 
in the Soviet shipbuilding industry, and with tho general ■ 
adsiration of tho Americans7with whoa he. had ccme in con­
tact within tho Soviet Union,

4. In late January 1964, NOSENIO arrived in Geneva, 
again Masquerading as a mombur of tho Soviet delegation 
to tho Oisamasent Conference. Subject secretly notified 
his CIA contacts in the United States concerning his pres­
ence in Geneva and arranged to nee: with those contacts. 
During a series of meetings NOSENtO provided information 
including documents concerning Soviet State Security acti­
vities within the USS3 and abroad and a detailed account .
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of the KG3 operation against U. S. Professor aar^hoorn 
which NOSdXO said ho had personally supervised at the 
direction of SEMICHASTUY, the Chairaan of the Caaaittev 
for State Security (KGB).

5. During these dost recent nestings NOSEMXO announced 
his desire Co leave the US52 poraanontly and seek his future 
in the host. He.claimed his now work in the KGB (First 
Deputy Chief of that department charged with the surveillance 
and recruitment of American visitors to the U533) was ex­
panding and chat be would not bo able to visit the host 
with any frequency. Accordingly, he prepared a request for 
political asylum in the United States. Ho was taken to 
Frankfurt, Germany whom he is currontly undergoing interro­
gation. Plans aro now being node to renovo him to the U. S.

6. It should be noted that CIA contact with Subject , 
has.not been extensive and that ue will require additional 
thorough interrogation to establish Subject’s bona fides. 
It should also be noted that NGSi-NKO’s duties were not con­
cerned with substantive aspects of tho Dliaraaaont Conforoacn, 
and ho therefore is not expected to be abla to shod such, if ' 
any, light on that area of our interest.

7. The possibility that NOSENKO’s defection was de­
signed to wreck tho conference was most carefully considered. 
The decision to accept him was taken on the conviction' that . 
the Soviots would not have chosen such a vulnerable agent 
(staff officer of. tho KGB) for this kind of move.

Marshall S. Carter 
Lieutenant General, USA

Deputy Director



'Nosenkp^ Account':' Disputes Charge by Soviet
^yT.WSZULO r.

member vt the Soviet delegation 
to the Geneva, disarmament con* 
fereaco < was ollou’^l to 
meet with ’*;-3oviet diplomat 
here La the prwuce of UoitcC

WASHINGTON. Feb. 1J 
Turt’ I; Nosenka told a Soviet 
EmbAMy official.nt their con- 
franuuon here-Hat Fn«Uy that 
he left 'Switzerland on the way 

the Urdt^t-States 28 hours 
br^re•' hisedefeettnn- was rr- 
^Tted by* the Russians to the 
Swiss authorities.; !••-•• 
' This stotemeuLby the fortnor 
stat: oiCleer of the Soviet Com- 
mutre of. SU w * Security/ the 

’secret poUee. appesrcd to amount 
to a denial of the Soviet charge 

’th*- the Swlsa authorities had 
bred tn preventing his

defection., j’•'S-j*/-.-j ’.••■ ; • 
Mr; Kosenko} virho quit as a ,

Defection Preceded Report Sen-tec. OlCld.Cs of Ue* State 
s / ”?r'v: ■ *r .Department . the • Centrals In- 
to Suh- Police.. Apparently.

••-■••. rr * immigration xnd NaturaUraUbn
Ra!in}i .Oafffeglijtnce' .Mr, Nosenka.'jru desc-ribM an, 

having been completely wlxxcdl 
a■ during the interview. t-I
Swiss diplomat .had. o**n*’per» Ma ie .»’ • .^» ZMr3'P?”>17 “* S'}™' diplomat during Lbolrj
Mr. .Nownko.-. . ■,. -.^-,-. bu.d.-.*^* ceafcmc. tint hu
■.Ln.orm.Uon ■ nxadv*. avaluilite defected cf- his- own volition’ 
tcliy haa . uirown.:Bbv .light without any ouuld.- crcuurr.’;; 
on thrtdctccUoa. J.. .';ri:s statements,'It wx. report.'
/ Th* • aovl.t -.delegatloa,- tn t,Vdi<l not altar Sonet resent- 
Genova, It ;was reportrd, toldlnsent agsinsrSwtss autbonuei.

5 that Mr. NosenkO'Wax mlw- State Department said that So­
in ir.» But Mr»\Nos<oko*s state- vief diploma?.? m foreign cupi- 
menU. In-the-presence of 'the uu continued, to renter cnm. 
Soviet Emb.-uwy official are said phinu about allowed negligence 
to have. shu*n.that h’s oclu.HUhc- Mr. Kosenko's coiVereoce 
de£ecUoxtoote-y4sce-nt,l..P.M.I^ the Sovietdiploma*. .: 
the preceding day.. - ' .
.’:Tb«>-Sbviet detection/•«r;| 

Stales ©xr.cUlx.J.74 < -/.v- ..-[nounced ilrl .Kosenko** dii*p-
.• The ■ State * Department • aa*|p«annce FetriX’•••;./ '-O'-*' 
nouncM at .the ume Cut. the k The •■ meeting . between.::Mr.
coarvatat'.oa was tak.no pLice Kosenko and. th* ~H<jvieV. Ein- 
13 WaMungtan-it the requestor bauy otrictal .took place In the 
th* Soviet. Embassy, but no headquarters -of Uw Washing­

ton lield-.otric* ..of. th*. Jm/:er details,wer* made public.
The departsieat... said that a rnigrsuon ■ .and^jNaturalUatioo. J



Voices Desire
For Asylum.

?' / •'* '• A J 
-By- Cbalmeri’C Roberta 

t atatf ”
Soviet secret-police def-, 

fectot Yuri LNosenko ia' 
in the United States where- 
he ; was interviewed jester- < 
day by officials of both the-" 
Russian and S w i s s Em^ 
bassies-. -.-■

. The State_ Department laid

• an hour and that a Department ; z - 
a oLftcial was preseat each time;-' ’ • < 
Kosenko reaffirmed hie earlier'' --j 
request. for aalyam-. in, the -' 'i 

■United States as4 it'will •; 
Ijranted.. i-.' ■■ ''yj-ji
J. State Department^spokesmaat < 1*'.. 

iRivbard- I. Pbillipe. in 
lout this Information, declined?-^.; ;
to say. where the. Interviews" J-j;

; toot 'place or to- jive any
! tails. Earlier he-had said It^T'i 
■was. possible that. newsmen.- . /j 
-here- wilt be allowed to ta!ic'-.-» 
• with Kosenko. •'

Soviet Kicks up Fuss- V,'
I These developments came 
las the Soviet Union kicked up , ' , 
:a diplomatic luu over the dis- - .- 
appearance of Kosenko _otr 
reb. 4, Irom Geneva,'where’ '

■ he had been ass.med as an 
.' expert" in the Soviet deled> 
tion at the 17-natlon dlsarms- 
’meot conference. Philipps 
□aid he was "on temporary 
duty from KG3 (secret po 
licei headquarters In lto»-

Icow."
' Up to yesterday Moscow 
had been directing its public 
diplomatic wrath at the 

;Swiss, charging them with 
loose security. The provision 
for a Swiss diplomat to in^r- 
view Kosenko was to assure- 
the Swiss that the United 
States had taken part us co 
illegal ac: on their soil.

/The Swiss already had 
strongly rejected the Soviet 
charges.

On Wednesday. Phillips re­
See DEFECTOR, AS, C<>L 1
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; - Sivis'Si. 8 ovieis-: <
-See^DefecWi^'o - •

ported.. yesterday.’ a Soviet 
Embassy messenger brought a 
message, to the Slate Depart- 

’ ■ menf asking for information 
' . "as to’the manner tn-which 

i "/Nr.’; Kosenko presented him; 
. 'Mlia,tO . the. U.sJ. authorities 

and-requested an<opportunity
. S: : to-* Interview him.'.*- ■ The- De- 

*' ’partmont .agreed’-to the inter-
-. view;;with' American-officials 

.^'-present.. and-. said *-Nosenko 
• .-alsoiwas-TagreeableJ’-'A-reply

•’ ?;/• aboutrtthe defection .also was 
’•’ i I? given-Io.Ute’ Soviet-Embassy.

v3.-~Alsoort Wednesday, in Gen- 
"••■'eva.- Soviet disarmament dele-

■. ; gato- Semyon,,K?-Tsarapkin 
,7. gavenewsmen an(angry state, 

ment'almrd nt the Swiss and
' I / charglmt".-."provocative .activl- 

ty'~.by,:unspecifled< Western
' e- v’agents.-Up-to then-Tsarapkin j 

■ badrbcon saying.both’^private- i 
'■■—ly-’and'publlcly/rthacithe No- . 
I vsehko>defectldn'.would.'hbt af- 
.--I. fcct'.the disarmament.talks.

; catted''tn American Amoasia- 
dor’Foy’.Kohle'r and charged

■ the ’.United /Stalas- with -Tm-I 

permisshblb’ acts'fn ■ th'ek case.) 
He: Mopped snort'b/'a'k.'dnap-1 
Ing-" chafzi. .'hbwev’etr'.Kohldrl 
repUed tb.it,;-.bn./behalf.'of the! 
United-States he'-.rejectcd any! 
implication of ’Ame'ricai',»rong. I 
doinj.''-^;^.;^^

Serious?Eflcci* Hinted:’^ '..
' In;, ikncva^-Sovlel; offlciala,| 

incluJing.ZTta ripidn ■.’himself,‘j 

privately ispreadito; the press) 
hints; bf;sorioui;(consequ‘e.iees. 
Soonlthere .w<’:re-.‘rumors thab 
Moscow, wpuid pull out its dele-! 
fation. bitt up, tb'Jait.’niiat not 
such threat hatriaclualiy, beerfs 

made, according- to word reach-' 
ing Washington? ;?!’■/

. In publip Tsarapkin’sa'M only 
"I’. have.' nothing-Ho say.; I am 
not bi (tin! position.to-tell you

ft;

h J.YcstnrdaglbeSovietastoppedj a.x : •,
up tholfproiest'in two places, anything.-., ct-;' -r’'-’^’ 
Moscow and Geneva.'’’ At.'soma-sir far unspecified

-Moscow,; Soviet ' Foreign ua«e< Nosenko.^who- had ap- 
Minister . Andrei ,G rb m y k o’ Parently crossed from Switaer- 

; . Hand: tn. France?was Gown to '
•* -4— ...LvkMoiata. —* - the iVitltcd-Staiei.' ?If,Js’

sumed. he-’ls:’1'n . tbe’ bands bl
the> Central ihteiligence-.’Agerit 
cy?the jibnnal- cdu.-ie -for. de- 
fectoHL,7A;?: •
jy Officials’-? h/re--. yesterday 
were-'kitoi-klh^down- the Idea

flsb.(Lhafbe Iciew an/; atomic
IsecretsCot thairbe knew' any? 
(thing;"aboil tt; Soviet‘"disarma- 
■ment 'strategy:'- Bather? they 
■ said, he-ulas a'diGB staif offl-
Icer/a-security: man operating, 
'as'ls "the".Soviet; practice, tn

there* had been no word up to 
last, night of the defection on 
the i Soviet - radio- or'ln . the
press though-word, of ’ mouth, 

.reports had-spread' through
iuseful ahd-perhaps-Important[eie capital;: ’ 'i---
| knowledge of part-pf the.KGB, Rwas Mt here’ that Moscow 
,but probablyx.riof.much more.imight have -stepped ; up . its 
J Beliowd'GrtulS’^^^^^ ' !?rot«st .’after- Tsarapkin had 
• . =--■ . :- ipublicly downgraded the case
I It 13 assumed here that the u3 Geneva. At any rate U.S.
. 3d year-old Nosenko la a gen-f.tLsar^jment negotiator Wil-1 
nine defector though the pos-i|jam C. Foster and Tsarapkin I 
sibilityiof his being a doublejheld another business session 

■agent-has’’nof been overlook-jin Geneva yesterday at which 
ed. It-also is; felt here tbatithey said the case was not du- 
the Soviet, protest! was co I cussed-’. - .. , ' |

ia ■ u'ght.'fcbmpaftmehtS' That 
i would.'-rdeau-l be. would* have;

stronger< than. could -be ex-; It also was noted here that!
!petted? The?request- for an'the Soviet. Communist Party 
!interview.;rare .but? not ur.-iCentral Committee has been! 
preeedented,’was granted, in|meeting in Moscow all this! 
hopes of reciprocal treatment; week.. But whether the 5o |! 
should the occasion arise._ '{teuko case was, discusseu was! 

. Moscow‘ ‘dispatches* said;not known. \, . . I
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12 May 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: Acting Chief, Support Branch

FROM Chief, Operational Support Division

' A.

"•r

i

■ Jr

SUBJECT AEFOXTROT 
#262 622 . -

1. This memorandum is primarily for the record and will 
record the essence of a meeting held on the morning of 12May- 

. 1964,. at.which the following were present: Messrs. Charles Kane, 
Jack Bauman, OS; Dr. Charles Bohrer, Medical Staff; Messrs. 
Bagley, Karpovich . McMahon and David Murphy, SR Division. ; 

. •. . • .t-’* -i - ; . ' ' . ■;
2. The essence of this meeting was furnished to the Acting 

Chief, Support Branch on 12 May 1964, as follows: •

Effective immediately or as soon as practicable, the following ' 
procedures will apply with regard to the handling of the

• Subject: 
'fiA

A

V 
V;.

ics

ASS"/IOS

C/I';
f

c/‘2

___
c;

c;:..

1 
l/i

2
ZZ7S

(1) . Subject will receive a regular diet with modest regulated 
portions. He is to have no dessert or "trimmings, " 
but may have the necessary silverware with which to 
eat properly. (CAUTION--Extreme care should be 
exercised with regard to controlling the silverware, 
and it was suggested that at least two of the guards- 
be required to count the silverware in and out; that . 
the silverware be placed on the tray in a manner 
where it could be observed before the guards enter 
the room, etc.) r

(2) Arrangements are to be made for the installation of 
adequate air-conditioning equipment to insure that a 
comfortable temperature is maintained. (It is under­
stood that there is quite a bit of equipment available 
through Logistics channels.)

(3) Subject is to receive a bath; change of underwear;
change of uniform; and a change of linen for his bed

SECRET '
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(4) Subject is to receive a haircut,' the shorter the better.

, , (5) Subject is to receive one cigarette on 12 May 1964. ’

■■ (NOTE--These changes with regard to the bath, haircut,
■; ■ cigarette .are not to be considered as something to be
1. done oh a regular; schedule.' We will await specific 
r ■ i instructions from SR Divisiop as to when these items 

■ are to-be accomplished in tl>e future.) ■.
\ - ' ■ • ■

' ;'V (6) Effective immediately,. Dr. Bohrer will.visit the
■,;v ' Subject only on Tuesday each week.

. . f.(7) In addition to the above,. it m&st be emphasized that : 
our.attitude toward the Subject will remain precisely ’ 

J ■ ' the same, and our security procedures, including
. searches, ' will continue to be at maximum control.'

—- 3.—It. wa s further ascertained, that_we.will have custody of 
■ the'Subject until at least July. : It was suggested that perhaps we may
wish to explore some rhodifications in the assignment of personnel 
or schedule of assignments. In addition, the Acting Chief, Support 
Branch has suggested that immediate consideration be given to 
devising necessary procedures to be followed in the event of an 
emergency involving loss of control of the Subject. This should 
be discussed immediately with the responsible DFO supervisors 
and specific procedures devised, and all guards properly informed

2
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1 July 196k

MEMORANDUM FOR: Headquarters

SUBJECT : LEENIK, George M.
(Emergency Instructions Regarding Qistody Of)
#262 622 C SD/1

1. Attached are instructions and-procedures to.be followedin 
the event: of emergency situations affecting the SUBJECT'S health, > .. 
safety and custody/ as well as the security of the safehcuae where7' 
SUBJECT Is currently being held. . . ,

2. This is to formalize Instructions which, for the most part, 
are already In effect and have been briefed to the personnel of the 
District Ffeia "Orfi'jtf'vnVare corre'5rnad-7ith“this case.

3» Dissemination of copies of these Instructions, to Beshers of 
the Special Security Detail will be made upon notification of Headquarters 
approval.

Emergency Instructions (2)

C t 2 S-- ?» J1 

«
7' 5 1 E4
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SGRSENCY DISTINCTIONS';

, Instructions and procedures are set forth below for the handling 
of emergency situations such aS fire, theoocape or attempted escape 
of SUBJECT, and the sudden illness or serious Injury, to the SUBJECT. 
Should such situations arise, It might be necessary to call on the 
Pollce> the Fire: Deportment ,or outside, nodical facilities for assistance 
It is possible that insuch an event representatives of the press or 
curloolty-seekera in the local community might be attracted.to the site, 
thereby creating security.problems with respect to the custody and 
protection of the SUBJECT from a publicity standpoint. ■

In view of the above, it is therefore imperative that these In­
structions be thoroughly understood and memorized by all personnel 
assigned to the Special Security Detail on thio case.

FIRE 
(Main House)

1. In case of fire in the Main House, the person discovering the 
fire ohould apply the.nearest fire ertingulsher, unless, in his Judgment, 
the fire has reached such proportions where available equipment would be 
useless. Simultaneously, he should dispatch another member of the Security 
Detail to alert the Senior Security Agent (USA) and the other occupants 
of the house. . If no cce is available in the immediate vicinity, the

. person discovering the fire should alert others in the house by shouting

2. Upon being notified of a fire, the SSA shall be responsible for 
directing the fighting of the fire, protecting classified and sensitive 
documents and equipment cn the premises, calling the local Fire Department 
if circumstances warrant, and evacuating personnel. Also, at the first 
available opportunity, the SSA should call the SAC or ASAC, ar if they 
cannot be reached, a senior DEO Agent, and furnish him with full particulars 
concerning the situation and the action being taken.

3. In utilizing members of the Security Detail in fighting a fire, 
it should be borne In mind that two guards must be maintained cm the 
third floor at all times, so long as the SUBJECT remains confined to 
his quarters. If it should become necessary to remove the SUBJECT from 
his quarters during an emergency, a minimum of four guards should be 
present unless circumstances are such as to make this infeasible. In



EMERGENCY INSTRUCTIONS
(Continued)

any event, every pocolble security precaution should be taken during 
the movement of SUBJECT, including the. use of handcuffs or any other . - 
restraining devices deemed necessary in order to maintain proper custody 
and control over thcEUBJECT and prevent his escape.

V. If, in.the Judgment of the SSA, a fire has reached, or Is likely 
to reacVproportions that It could not be controlled by firefighting 
equipment on the premises, it shall be his responsibility to notify the 
0.1 nt on Fire Department. In this event-, the Security Detail should 
move with dispatch'to remove the SUBJECT from the premises prior to 
arrival of the Fire Department. The SUBJECT should be placed in an 
autCEobile,' accompanied by four members of the Security Detail, and 
driven away free the premises. At appropriate intervals, telephone 
calls should be made to the safehouse. If no answer lo received, the 
cognirant DFH off*—'nl should hr. -nnt.nrted..for .Instructions as to whether 
to return to the safehouse or proceed to an alternate site.

FIRE 
(Tenant House)

1. In case of fire In the Tenant House, the occupants thereof 
should be instructed to lEanediately notify the Main House and to use 
any available means to combat the fire until assistance arrives, unless 
the fire is out of control, in which case all efforts should be directed 
towards the evacuation of the occupants of the premises. It ehzxild be 
clearly understood that in no case should any of the occupants of the 
Tenant House call the Fire Department. This decision is the sole respon­
sibility of the SSA.

2. Upon notification of a fire in the Tenant House, the person 
notified should immediately inform the SSA and assist in the dispatching 
of available personnel and fire extinguishers to combat the fire. If, 
In the Judgment of the SSA, the fire has reached, or is likely to reach,' 
proportions that it could not be controlled by the available firefighting 
equipment, it shall be his responsibility to notify the Clinton Fire 
Department and to take necessary precautionary measures to prevent the 
observation of the SUBJECT by firemen or other unauthorized persons who 
might be attracted to the scene.
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□■ERGENCT INSTRUCTIONS
(Continued)

3. . At the first available opportunity, the C3A should call the 
SAC or ASAC, or if they cannot be reached, a senior DFO Agent, and 
furnish him with full particulars concerning the situation and the 
action being taken. . ,

ESCAPE OR ACTcbETSp ESCAPE

1. Strict vigilance and security should be maintained on a .
2U hour basis in accordance with established procedures in order to ' 
discourage and prevent the SUBJECT'S escape. If SUBJECT should make 
an attempt to escape, sufficient force should be used as is necessary 
under the circumstances in order to subdue the SUBJECT and maintain 
custody and control over him. However, unnecessary brutality and the ... 
indiscriminate use of force will act be condoned. ■ :

2. , All personnel assigned to the Special Security Detail co duty 
at the site shall be alerted by means of the emergency alarm and/or 
other appropriate means, and brought into play on any escape attempt. 
Should:the SUBJECT succeed in escaping from the house proper, the SSA 
sliall be responsible for coordinating and directing a hot pursuit of 
the SUBJECT by all means available.

3. The use of firearms should be scrupulously avoided except in 
extreme circumstances of self-defense. However, the SSA under circum­
stances that indicate there are no ether means of preventing SUBJECT'S 
total escape, may direct a qualified firearms-trained agent to fire 
shots over SUBJECT'S head followed by verbal warning to halt. In no 
event, except in self-defense as stated above, will an agent sheet 
directly at the SUBJECT.

At the first available erpertunity, the EAC/DFO, or in his
absence, one or the ASACs, should be telephonlcally advised of all 
the circumstances surrounding an escape attempt. In no case shall 
the Police be notified unless authericed by the SAC or ASAC.

ILUiSSS OS HUURY

1. In case of sudden illness er serious injury to the SUBJECT, 
Dr. Charles BOHRER, or other physician designated by him in the event
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EMERGENCT INSTRUCTIONS 
(Continued)

of his absence, should be lasKdlately notified and advice obtained as ' 
to any emergency action which should be taken pending his arrival. 
Likewise, the CAC or should be notified Immediately after (
talking to the doctor In or-ier that he night be apprised of the situation 
and any instructions or treatment prescribed by the doctor. Regardless ' 
of any Instructions given by the doctor, no action shall be taken to ; 
remove the SUBJECT from the premises or to communicate with any hospital? 
or ambulance service without the prior authorization of the SAC or ASAC.

2. Should It become necessary to remove the SUBJECT to a hospital 
or other locatlonaway f roc’t?>e premises, every possible precaution 
should be taken to maintain close custody and control over him, and to 
prevent disclosure of hlc true Identity and status to unauthorized 
persons.

GENERAL UTSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION

. 1. Two men on duty on third floor who will keep SUBJECT under 
constant observation twenty-four hours a day. '■

2. Four men In attendance whenever SUBJECT leaves cell while 
confined to third floor.

3. Six men in attendance whenever SUBJECT is.taken to Interrogation 
room on second floor, all to remain available In adjoining room for 
removal signal from visitors.

1*. Coveralls taken from SUBJECT at 2200 hours and returned the 
following morning at 0700 boirs daily, leaving SUBJECT in shorts and 
undershirt overnight.

5. Military appearance end prompt shift schedules maintained at 
all times when in presence of SUBJECT.

6. Careful room search, including clothes and bunk, to be conducted 
every time SUBJECT leaves cell.

7• SUBJECT must stand in West corner of cell facing wall whenever 
anyone but Dr. BOHRER enters cell.
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EXZ2SZICY INSTRUCTIONS 
(Continued)

8. Windows In cell to remain blacked out and dobro to other rooms 
oh 3rd floor to be.closed and locked when SUBJECT leaves cell. In obder 
to prevent hls becoming oriented to surroundings.

i 9. No unnecessary conversation shall be conducted with SUBJECT or
among agents, .nor shall any mention of last nanies.be made within SUBJECT’S

; hearing. ,

10. SUBJECT is not to have access to newspapers and magazines, nor 
permitted to hear radio or television, nor shall there be any discussion 
of news events within hls hearing. He may be provided selected reading 
material upon authorization of Headquarters personnel concerned with the 
case.

; 11. Recording devices to be promptly activated in order to pick up
• any consents by SUBJECT or conversation between him and the doctor or
r other operational personnel.

12. Any unusual or significant comments, movements or activities 
I of SUBJECT to be promptly brought to the attention of the SSA.
i. '

13. Telephone numbers of key Security and Operational personnel, 
as well as photographs and physical description of SUBJECT to be maintained 
in a secure place for ready reference by the SSA.

1^. Should it become necessary to answer questions by the Police 
or Fire Department regarding the site, personnel at the site, or with 
specific reference to the SUBJECT, such inquiries should be handled

> by the ESA with the senior Police or Fire Department official on the
scene. The SSA should converse in private with such official, and

; identify himself by utilizing hls DODD credential. He should explain
briefly, and only to the extent necessary, that the property la leased 
and that it is used occasionally for training purposes. All Inquiries 
concerning the SUBJECT should be parried, if possible. However, if 
necessary, It may be explained that the SUBJECT lias a mental disorder 
which sometimes requires special treatment. He should not be identified 
under his alias or otherwise. The SSA should tactfully but firmly request 
that hls own identity, plus his DOD affiliation, be held in strict confidence, 
especially with regard to the press. Inquiries by members of the press 
or members of the civilian population should be answered by stating that 
the site is rented by a private group who meet periodically for recreation.



EMERGENCY inETPyCTIOHS 
(Continued)

SPECIAL CCWZACT3

1. George PA53GAULIS, Chief of Police, Prince Georges County. 
, (Personally known to SHODDY under GOLIATH)

2. Lieutenant MOON, Commanding Officer, .Barracks H, Waldorf, 
Maryland, Maryland State Police. (Peracnally known to PEPPALL 
under GOLIATH) . . r .

3. Emergency Ambulance - Greenbelt Volunteer Fire Department. 
(Can be obtained through SHOES?) ' .

Above not to be contacted unless authorized by SAC or ASAC.
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5 August 196)

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

3UZJZCT: Briefing of ? ;y Ccngrcn Ionol Contactson t!» 
Yuri/ Iva.'.avich Muscako Case

.1. The Director having approved the proposal in my draft memo 
of I?.Juno 1)3? (copy attached) re^ar./dn" the briefing of key congressional 
contacts on the history r.ad status of the Yuriy Ivanovich riosckno case, I 
havo briefed ths follduin^ ctaff officers of Agency congressional Subcor.;- 
rniltcaa along the linos proposed on the dales indicated:

Frank SL.iinshrk, Assistant Chief Counsel, House 
Arnwu Services Comr'iitec -- 23 July IyS?

William V. oodruff. Assistant Cliirf Clerk, Junate
... . Appropriations Committee -- 24 July 196?

1 ■ Edward Braswell, Chief of Staff, Senate Armed
I .. . Services Committee -- 24 July 1949

• ■ Robert hi;chads, Staff Assistant, House Appropriations
Com;.dttco -- 29 July 1969

’ 2. I suggested to each that they mcr.ti v, tho matter to the reupnctlvo 
chairmen when and if they thought it appropriatu. None of tho staff officers 
registered particular concern or curiosity a'.»:;t tho case and 1 think it 
doubtful that all of our chairmen have beet: i.-.fnrn'.cd. Nevertheless, I 
think we have adequately covered the maUc.' a cd see no need to pursue it 
further at this time*

fdut ribdion:
Crigiaai - CLC Subject * ile

I - 2D?
I - Chief, CI Staff
1 - Chief, SB Ci.l iion
1 - D. Jocurfcy
* • C
I - CLC Chroco

JCHN : MAURY 
LrgisLitive Counsel
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DRA FT: J MM - 19 Juno 1969 . • •
* ' ‘ I ‘

SUBJECT: Briefing of Key Congressional Contacts on the Nosenko .Case

Thefollowing paragraphs are proposed as guidance for briefing key . 

congressional contacts on the history and status of the Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko 

case. They are based primarily on material provided by SB Division, and hive 

been cleared by SB, CI Staff and the Office of Security. It is proposed that 

the Chairmen and/or senior staff officers of each of the Agency Subcommittees 

be briefed along the lines indicated. ,

’ 1. This-case goes back sometime into history and you may recall ■ 

having heard of it several years ago. From time to time it has received 

press play, both when it first broke in early 19°4 and occasionally- since.

2. Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko, a Staff Officer of the Committee for 

State Security (KGB) of the USSR, and son of a former Minister of Ship- 
« * 

building io the USSR, defected to the Agency in Geneva, Switzerland, on

4 February 1964. He’ was then broug'nt to the United States where he has 

since been in the custody of the Agency undergoing extensive debriefings ' . 

by officers of the Agency and the FBI.

* ♦ ■ •
t * • .

SECRET



3. Kosenko had been a KG 3 officer for approximately ten years 

at the time of hie defection. Kosenko has provided a large quantity of 

counter-intelligence data and a limited amount of positive intelligence. 

For example, one of his reports played a part in the negation of a major 

hostile penetration in Groat Britain. Where appropriate, his information 

has been shared with the FBI, other U.S. Government agencies and 

foreign liaison services. This has resulted in extensive and continuing 

investigative activity. In addition, Kosenko identified many hundreds of 

Soviet Intelligence Officers and provided a considerable quantity of useful 

information on the organization of the KGB, its operational doctrine and 

'its techniques and methods.

. 1 ■ 4. In debriefing him it became apparent that Kosenko, the privileged

and undisciplined son of a former ranking Minister of the Soviet Government, 

was a particularly complex personality, one given to exaggeration ox his own 

importance. In this regard, certain aspects of his life history, when 

weighed against other information already in our possession, raised some 

doubts concerning his veracity. To permit extensive and prolonged debriefing, 

arrangements were made to accommodate Kosenko under highly secure 

conditions. These arrangements were dictated, during the initial phases 

at least, by the additional need to provide Kosenko with continuing personal 

protection since there was the distinct possibility that, as a KGB officer.



he would be^targottod for "executive action" if the Soviets should discover 

his whereabouts.' V/itii Hie passage ottimc, thin laltcr factor Is considered 

to be sufficiently diminished to justify a phased normalization of Kosenko's

situation--this despite tho fact that some points remain unresolved concerning 

his bona fides.

The Agency, with the assistance of the FBI, is'continuihg to ' 

} -look into those quostionableaopacta of the case, while remaining’ alert to.: ; ~ 

+ ” the pos sibilify of hostile into restHowever;~during the full period of his 1 ’ 

.stay in the United States Nosenko has cooperated with his interrogators and

■. with the athax.offic«r^..refi.pnn«ihlrt for hia safety and welfare, an<‘. our 

• current efforts are being directed toward his gradual adjustment to a normal, ■.

independent status. As a step in this direction, he is now living in hi a own 

private apartment, subject to some protective surveillance. . ■ . < ’ ’■

6. This action is being taken in full recognition of the nornial 

problems of readjustment experienced by many defectors as well as the 

fact that Nosenko is a potentially greater problem than most. He is aa 

individual whose actions during resettlement may not always be predictable 

or wise from the point of view of his own security. We are hopeful that 

Nosenko is .sensible enough to realize that undue publicity caused by any rash 

action on hie part could lead to unpleasant, perhaps even dangerous consequences 

particularly for himself. We therefore believe it appropriate to take this 

calculated risk in an attempt to steer him toward a reasonably normal life.



NOSENKO

Question *1 - Conditions under which Nosenko was held while at 
Clinton? Locked in? Let outside for entertainment? 
Prisoner? Treatment?

Answer:

During the period of 4 April 1964-13 August 1965, Nosenko 
was held in strict confinement under the following conditions:

a. Confinement in single room except for 
periods of interrogation.

b. Constantly under guard and subject to 24 hour 
visual observation with regular room search.

c. Dress was coveralls and food was of sufficient 
quantity but limited in variety.

d. No unnecessary conversation was permitted, radio 
and television were not allowed, newspapers or 
any information concerning current events were 
forbidden and reading material was extremely 
limited.

Question S2 - Conditions at ISOLATION. Same as above.

Answer:

During the period of 13 August 1965 to 25 October 1967, 
conditons cited above were basically maintained with the 
following additons or changes:

a. From February 1966 to May 1967, Nosenko was 
furnished no reading material.

b. After May 1967, Nosenko was periodically given 
a different volume of the Encyclopaedia 
Britannica to read.

c. From February 1966 to October 1967, Nosenko 
was not permitted cigarettes.

d. Subject was permitted daily exercise in a small 
confined area outside the building when weather 
permitted.
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Question #3 - Did McCone or Raborn have any information on this: 
Khat?

Answer:

Office of Security records contain only limited information 
in regard to this question. The SE Division (then SR) was the 
responsible office for the confinement of Nosenko until late 
October 1967 when total responsibility was transferred to the 
Office of Security by the DCI. It is presumed that the DCI was 
at least generally aware of the confinement of Nosenko and the 
conditions of confinement, but any definite statement must be 
based on SE records.

Question #4 - Where is Nosenko working now?

Answer:

Nosenko is currently employed at his personally owned 
residence in North Carolina. He is engaged in research and 
analytical work based on his previous knowledge of the KGB 
and other Soviet matters. He is in the Washington, D. C. area 
for several days approximately every six weeks for direct 
interviews by the FBI and Office of Security personnel.

Question #5 - Is he working for CIA?

Answer: -J

Nosenko has been employed by the Agency on a full-time 
contractual basis since 1 March 1969. The original contract 
has been periodically amended to reflect additional remuneration, 
primarily to compensate for cost of living increases. In late 
lOT^, Nosenko was compensated by mutual agreement for salary 
not received during the 1 April 1964 to 1 March 1969. In addition,, 
on 12 July 1975 Nosenko signed an acknowledgement and release 
of the United States Government and the Central Intelligence 
Agency from any claims prior to that date.

Question #6 - What is his legal status?

Answer:

Nosenko was naturalized as a United States citizen in 
April 1974.

, CYtSc
SEG^tf



14-00000

SECREL

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Inspector General

SUBJECT The Nosenko Case

Attached please find a summary of a document written in 
1967 to-the General Counsel outlining the Nosenko ease and 
explaining to him actions which had been taken with regard to 
Nosenko. As noted in the first paragraph, in October 1967 
Nosenko took up residence in the Washington area and was 
advised that, should he wish to leave the apartment for any 
location whatsoever, he was free to so do. In other words, 
from that date, Nosenko was essentially a totally free man. 
That he chose not to flee in any way may be indicative of his 
attitude toward the manner in which he was handled prior to 
October 1967.

While one can criticize the fact that Nosenko was kept 
incommunicado for approximately three years, and therefore 
presumably denied full civil rights, the attached document 
docs indicate, we believe, that the Agency was on the horns 
of a dilemna in this regard. There were legitimate doubts 
about Nosenko’s bona f ides and concern that he was a Soviet 
plant. There was no country.to which he could be deported 
save the Soviet Union, and Nosenko himself refused to return 
there. Yet, in the United States, save when isolated from 
society, he was considered to be a continuing threat to 
national security.

Recognizing that only legal experts can judge defini­
tively the merits of the case, it seems to the writer that 
the Agency had no choice but to hold Nosenko incommunicado 
pending resolution of his bona fides, He was admitted to 
the United States under the provisions of Section 212 (d) (S) 
of the Immigration and Nationality Act, namely as a parolee 
to the Agency. As a parolee, Nosenko de facto from the date 
of his entry to the United States did not enjoy the full civil 
rights of the normal citizen. He was a ward of the Agency, in 
a sense, and the Agency was ultimately responsible for his

E2 IMPDET 
CL BY 013307

SECRET
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i
conduct. There were at the time very legitimate reasons to 
believe that full and total release of Nosenko would be an 
abrogation by the Agency of its legal responsibility. To 
gainsay that decision in retrospect is, we believe, an error. 
In sum, the act df defection places the defector at the mercy 
of the laws of the country to which he defects. It is the 
obligation of the accepting country to sec to it that the 
laws arc followed. In the Nosenko ease, it seems to us that 
the Agency ac^ed in a fully responsible manner to ensure that 
its rcsponsibi1ity for the defector was met. While it was 
unfortunate that it took so long to resolve the matter, we 
can find no fault with the fact that the Agency met its 
responsibility to both the United States and to Nosenko 
himself.

Attachment: A/S



14-00000

SECRET.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Yuriy Jvanovich NOSENKO

- In early or mid-1967., the Agency General Counsel was 

provided a summary of the Nosenko case. The memorandum 

sought an advisory opinion from the General Counsel on tho 

Agency’s legal basis for its handling of Nosenko through 

that date and on the legal aspects on the eventual disposi­

tion of Nosenko. Shortly subsequent to this memorandum to 

the General Counsel, Nosenko took up residence in October 1967 

in an apartment in the Washington area and was reminded that 

should he wish, he could travel freely anywhere at anytime. 

He gradually created a new life for himself in the United 

States and has indicated on several occasions that he holds 

no ill feeling about his handling by the Agency at anytime. 

Background •

Nosenko voluntarily established contact with CIA repre­

sentatives in Geneva in 1962. He identified himself as a 

staff officer of the KGB’s internal security directorate and 

offered to sell counterintelligence information. This offer 

was accepted and he was recruited as an agent in place and

SECRET
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debriefed on counterintelligence matters during five meetings 

in Geneva. He then returned to the USSR. He came to Geneva 

again in January 1964 as the security officer for the Soviet 

disarmament delegation. After a number of meetings with his 

CIA handlers he defected on 4 February 1964 and was secretly 

taken to Frankfurt, Germany, crossing the Swiss-German border 

on the night of 4/5 February with alias U.S. Army identity' 

documents. In Genevai.ahd again upon arrival in Frankfurt, 

Nosenko wrote out’an asylum request, requesting political 

asylum from the U.S. Government.

Because serious doubts about Nosenko’s bona fides had 

arisen on the basis of the information he had provided both 

in 1962 and in the meetings in Geneva in 1964, it was orig­

inally planned to do a detailed bona fides debriefing and 

assessment in Germany before making any decision about moving 

Nosenko to the United States. However, unprecedented action 

by the Soviet. Government in respect to the defection of one 

of its citizens forced a change of plans. On 9 February, 

unidentified Soviet sources in Geneva leaked the news to the 

press that Nosenko, described as an "expert attached to the 

Soviet Delegation to the Disarmament Conference" had dis­

appeared, and that it was presumed that he had defected.

2

SECRET
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Because of mounting pressure from the press, which included 

much speculation that Nosenko was a high level scientist or 

disarmament expert, it was decided that the State Department 

would make a brief announcement acknowledging Noscnko’s 

request for asylum in the U.S. and identifying him as a 

member of the KGB. This was done on 10 February. On 11 Feb­

ruary, the Soviet Government delivered a note to the American 

Embassy in Moscow asking how Nosenko left Switzerland and 

requesting an immediate interview with him and his release. 

On 12 February, Soviet Ambassador to the Disarmament Confer­

ence TSARAPKIN held a press conference in Geneva in which he 

accused the Swiss Government of failure to cooperate in 

locating Nosenko. Although the Swiss categorically rejected 

these charges, the American Ambassador to Switzerland recom­

mended that Swiss authorities be allowed to interview Nosenko 

to convince themselves that Nosenko had left Switzerland of 

his own free will. .

On 12 February 1964, on the instructions of the Director, 

Nosenko was brought to the United States. He travelled by 

commercial air, again using alias U.S. Army identification, 

and was admitted to the country at New York City (in true 

name) on parole under the provisions of Section 212 (d) (5) 

of the Immigration and Nationality Act.

3
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On 13 February, representatives of the Swiss and Soviet 

Embassies in Washington advised the State Departufent that 

they desired interviews with Nosenko. On 14, February, in 

Moscow, Soviet Foreign Minister GROMYKO called in Ambassador 

KOHLER and protested "impermissablc activities" on the part 

of the.U.S. in Nosenko’s case. Soviet press spokesmen took 

an even harder line to Western correspondents, and accused 

the U.S. of kidnapping Nosenko. On the afternoon of 14 Sep­

tember, at two separate interviews, he spoke first to Swiss 

Embassy and then to Soviet Embassy representatives. At 

these interviews, which were also attended by State Department 

and INS officials, Nosenko confirmed that he left Switzerland 

of his own free will to seek asylum in the U.S. In addition, 

he replied to questions of the Soviet Embassy representative 

to the effect that he was renouncing his Soviet citizenship. 

On the evening of 14 February, the U.S. State Department made, 

a brief formal reply to the Soviet protest, then issued a 

brief statement to the press noting that the interviews had 

been held and that Nosenko had confirmed his desire to remain 

in this country.

From the time of his arrival to 4 April 1964, Nosenko 

was housed in the Washington area. During this period, reg­

ular systematic debriefing was-commenced, and Nosenko was

SECRET
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made available to representatives of the FBI Cor debriefing 

on matters affecting their responsibilities. Although allowed 

out for evening and week-end excursions, Nosenko was at all 

times accompanied by O/S personnel. In addition, he took a 

two-week vacation to Hawaii, again accompanied by ease offi- 

ccrs and security guards. Evidence continued to mount that 

he was a KGB plant, and at the same time it became obvious 

that it would be impossible to proccedfurther to resolve 

the many suspicious points and contradictions that had arisen 

without changing the conditions in which he was being held. 

Nosenko was growing increasingly uncooperative, especially 

when sensitive areas were touched upon, and constantly pressed 

for the legalization of his status in the U.S. and the issuance 

of an alien registration card. At the same time, Nosenko's 

heavy drinking and other unruly personal habits were causing 

increasing difficulties to the security personnel charged with 

keeping him under control and out of trouble at all times in 

accordance with Agency local responsibility. It was clear 

that it was only a matter of time before he created a public 

scandal. More importantly, he was in a position to communi­

cate with the KGB since physical control could nut be absolute.

On 4 April 1964, Nosenko voluntarily underwent a polygraph 

examination. The results of this examination indicated deception

s
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on. a number of critical points indicating that he was sent 

by the KGB to perform one or more missions which also involved 

his penetration of the Agency and its operations. It was

decided, therefore, that the physical circumstances of Nosenko’s

± stay in this country would have to _be drast ically xhange4. if _

" ’' the Agency‘ were, ’ to carry out i ts/■ c&lin'fefinite 1 ligencc ’rcsponsi • • >

-- bilities <uid-. adhe rc^tps they^erms;;-^ agreement; Asi, :X,

alrejuilt.,.jic^was.,-movcd;'t9iquart:ersrwher4y4v^

be more easily controlled, and his outing privileges were 

suspended pending resolution of bona fides.

It is worth noting that had we not taken the above action 

but accepted Nosenko-,at face value, it is quite possible that 

" ve would have proceeded-with a series of operational actions . ■

his dnfpFma-'tdonv^^he^.resu^

actions could have been very embarrassing to the U.S. Government 

- - politically and damaging to U.S. national security. For exam- - •-

pie, his chief operational proposal at the time, and one that 

he was most insistent that we should proceed with immediately, 

involved the compromise of a' very senior Soviet official.

Sona Fides

Beginning in April 1964, hundreds of hours were devoted 

to interrogations of Nosenko (in which he willingly cooperated) 

and a great deal of time was spent on exhaustive collateral

6
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investigations. We concluded that it had been established 

beyond reasonable doubt that Nosenko was a KGB agent who 

established contact with CIA, subsequently defected on KGB 

instructions, and that he came to the United States on a 

deception mission. The implications of this mission had a 

grave and direct .bearing on U.S. national security. Although 

our findings were supported by the results of two polygraph 

examinations, the nature of the evidence was inadmissablc in 

a court of law. In any case, it is clear that Nosenko had 

not been in a position to perform any overt act of transgres­

sion of U.S. espionage laws since 4 April 1964 when he was 

placed in a restricted area and deprived of any conceivable 

means of communication with the KGB.

Nosenko did not admit that he defected on KGB orders 

or that he came to the U.S. on a KGB mission. He has admitted, 

however, that he made numerous lies about his personal history 

and about the details of his KGB service to U.S. officials, 

both before and after arriving in the United States. 

Coordination with Other U.S, Government Agencies 

USIB Members. In accordance with the DDCI’s ruling 

relating to a defector who has been a member cf a hostile 

intelligence service, Nosenko's status and handling was dis­

cussed at an executive session of USIB and decided on an

* SECRET
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ad hoc basis. Nosenko defected on 4 February 1964, and the 

Secretary of State, the Attorney General, the Special Assis­

tant to the President on National Security Affairs, McGeorge 

Bundy, General Carroll, Director of the Defense Intelligence 

Agency and the FBI were all notified immediately. On 5 Fcbru- 

ary 1964, General Carter reported the defection to an executive 

session of USIB and followed this up with formal statements to 

USIB members on 11 and 19 February 1964, which stated that -—— 

Noscnko's bona fides had not yet been established. It was 

agreed that no DS number would be issued to Nosenko, and that 

he would be handled on a special basis by this Agency. In 

fact, normal USIB interest in Nosenko as a defector dropped 

off drastically as it became quickly apparent that he had no. 

positive intelligence interest of value to any part of the" 

community.

The President was informed of the full extent of our 

suspicions about Noscnko's bona fides by the then Director, 

Mr. Mccone, on 11 February 1964. Mr. Patrick Coyne, Executive 

Secretary of the PFIAB, was given a similar briefing by 

Mr. Helms on 19 February 1964.

Generals Carroll and Fitch of DIA were also subsequently 

informed of the problems about Noscnko's bona fides.

SECRET
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The Secretary of State, Ambassador Thompson, and other 

senior officials in the Department of State were informed of 

our reservations about Nosenko's bona fides and our fears that 

he might be a dispatched KGB agent. In discussions about the 

possibility of Nosenko’s eventual deportation, the Secretary r 

of State expressed serious concern about the adverse react ion • 

that such a move might have on other potential defectors.

The Director of Security, State Department, was informed 

of the bona fides problem at an early date. We have worked 

closely with this office since then on the problem of eval­

uating the significance of Nosenko’s information as it affects 

the security interests of the State Department.

Because so much of Nosenko's information affected U.S. 

internal security matters for which the FBI bears primary 

responsibility, and because the possibility that Nosenko was 

a KGB plant had a direct bearing on the validity of certain 

FBI operations, the FBI was kept fully informed on our views 

about Nosenko's bona fides and our progress in interrogating 

and investigating him from the moment of his defection. The 

FBI liaison officer was told of our reservations on Nosenko's 

bona fides as early as 5 February 1964. The Director of the 

FBI and his deputy for Internal Security, William Sullivan, 

were kept completely up to date, and we coordinated all major

9
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aspects of our handling Nosenko with them. After a long 

meeting with Sullivan and other FBI rcprcsentativcs to review 

NoserjZo’s case on 1 April 1964, the FBI interposed no objec­

tions to our proposal to restrict Noscnko’s movements and 

commence hostile interrogation. Subsequently, the FBI for-> 

mail/ agreed with our findings on Nosenko, at least to the 

extent that "On considering carefully the results of your 

interrogations of Yuriy Nosenko and your analysis of his 

statements and activities, it does appear he is not what he 

purports to be. While this Bureau is not in a position to 

draw ary conclusion in this case, we do recognize it is 

possifele that Nosenko could be a Soviet plant or agent pro­

vocateur. "

Ure then Acting Attorney General Mr. Nicholas Katzenbach 

(and several members of his staff) were apprised of our res­

ervations about Nosenko on 2 April 1964 and an opinion was 

sought from him both as to interpretation of the exclusion 

and parole agreement, and as to how we should proceed in the 

event that it proved necessary to deport Nosenko from this 

country. 

Efforts to Keep the KGB from Learning of Our Awareness of 

Nosenro’s True Status

From the time we learned that Nosenko had been sent to 

this country on a KGB mission it was obvious that if we were

10
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to have the time to analyze and resolve this case, and to

plan and execute appropriate countermeasures, it was essential 

that we attempt to keep the KGB from learning of our awareness 

of Nosenko's true status. Consequently, detailed knowledge 

of the depth and scope of our suspicions about Nosenko, and 

the implications thereof, was restricted to a very few; people 

in the Agency and the intelligence community. Nonetheless,

we did advise key policy echelons and principals in the intel­

ligence community, even though this carried the inevitable

risk of leakage.

Soviet Inspired Inquiries

In 1966 there were several 

were making a serious effort^ to 

Nosenko and to force him to the 

and unusual of these was the ^approach by

indications that the Soviets 

find out what happened to 

surface. The most blatant

a Soviet journalist

Yuriy KOROLEV (a known KGB agent), to the French magazine

Paris Match with ah offer to provide photographs and materials

for an exclusive story of Nosenko and his family. According

to Korolev, Nosenko’s wife was considering an approach to an 

international juridicial organization in an effort to obtain 

compensation from Nosenko for damages caused by his abandon­

ment of her and her children.In responding to this approach 

we quoted a statement, purporting to be from Nosenko himself,

11
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I 
to the effect that Nosenko considers this approach to repre­

sent blatant and cruel manipulation of his family by the KGB 

and that he will not lend himself to the scheme by agreeing 

to an interview or in any other way.

Nosenko’s Status

To recapitulate, Nosenko entered the United States on

12 February 1964 on parole to the Agency under the provisions 

of Section 212 (d) (5) of the Immigration and Nationality 

Act. Parole responsibility is delegated to the Agency by 

the Attorney General under the terms of an agreement executed 

by the Attorney General and the f."I on 10 February 1955, 

which states:

"After parole of such aliens, the Central Intel­

ligence Agency will assume responsibility for 

care, supervison and control of a kind and j

degree it believes consistent with the internal 

security needs of the United States during con­

tinuance of their parole status.'’

In accordance with our understanding of this agreement, and 

because we had reason to believe that Nosenko was a conscious 

and willing agent of a hostile intelligence service, we 

ensured that he was under our direct observation and control 

at all times from the moment of his arrival in the United

12
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States. From 12 February to 4 .April 1964 it was possible to 

keep Nosenko at a location where he could enjoy a certain 

amount of movement and of contact with the outside world. 

After 4 April 1964, for reasons explained above, it was 

necessary to keep him incommunicado at a location which is 

known to no one outside of the Agency (and to very few within 

it). Authorization for Nosenko to remain in this country 

under the Special Agreement Procedures was periodically 

extended by the Immigration and Naturalization Service.

Although his freedom of movement had been severely 

restricted, Nosenko was not maltreated and he made no com­

plaint about his treatment. On the contrary, we had several 

written statements from him in which he stated that our. 

handling of him was justified and even beneficial. 

Disposal

From the time that Nosenko was brought to this country 

we thought about the possibility of his eventual deportation 

as a contingency measure. In early 1964, we thought that it 

might be possible to mitigate the political and propaganda 

drawbacks of a forced deportation by announcing that Nosenko 

has confessed his true KGB role. With the passage of time, 

however, and in view of our much firmer conclusions about his 

real role and mission and our clearer understanding of what

13
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this implied, it was apparent that great practical problems 

stood in the way of his deportation to either the USSR or a 

third country.

USSR: Nosenko has categorically stated on numerous 

occasions that he will never contemplate return to the USSR, 

and, although we suspect that he might secretly welcome such 

a move, we would expect him to act out his part to the end 

with loud protests that he was being shipped to his death, 

etc. When the possibility of expulsion was discussed with 

Department of State officials in 1964, both the Secretary of 

State and Ambassador Thompson expressed their concern for 

the adverse effect this might have on other potential defec­

tors. Forcible repatriation of political refugees is against 

long established U.S. policy, and would be certain to arouse 

violent reaction from ethnic minority groups in the United 

States. Under these circumstances an alleged "confession" 

by Nosenko would have come under very close scrutiny, and 

might have backfired very badly. Another point that had to 

be considered was the possibility that the Soviets, again 

playing their part, might have refused to accept Nosenko on 

the grounds that he has renounced his Soviet citizenship.

Third Country: Although we believed it likely that 

Nosenko would accede to deportation to a third country,

14 ' J
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there is certainly no country in the free world on which we 

could conceivably have unloaded Nosenko without first inform 

ing them of his true status. Even if we considered this a 

desirable objective, it seemed certain that the Department 

of State would veto such a piece of intergovernmental duplic 

ity"on” tlie has i s'of' - the'-pola t ica b r isks ■■involved



Yurlly Ivanovich NOSENKO

NOSENKO is a Soviet intelligence officer who defected 
In Switzerland in 1964. He was subsequently brought to the 
U.S., and after a short period of relative freedom, he was 
confined under strict and relatively austere conditions 
for a pci ’od of approximately■three years. Commencing in 
1967, he was given increasing amounts of freedom until he 
was allowed to .’al freedom in 1969. He subsequently married . 
a U.S. citizen, settled in the Southeastern United States 
and became a U.S. 'itizen in 1974. He is presently under 
contract to the Agcn/V> providing consultative services 
and information on subjects germane to his background.

NOSENKO was confined h.hen as a result of his debriefing 
substantive questions were rif-lscd concerning his bona tides, 
and his general behavior raised'*-.^^hcr concern about his 
emotional health and general safety’ NOSENKO’s debriefing 
and confinement were ended when it concluded that he 
was not a threat to national security °* 5.
Justice Department was obtained at the t ine'ciT-.i'lL*: i?®*
went, and the EBI participated in his subsequent debr.^’ 
NOSENKO’s initial entry into the U.S. was coordinated wit., 
the Department of State, and they were periodically advised 
of his status during his confinement up to the time of his 
final settlement.

The strict conditions of NOSENKO’s confinement were 
intended to convey,to him the seriousness of his position 
as a suspected disinformation agent and to make clear to him that 
his free settlement in the U.S. was precluded as long as 
this issue was unresolved. It was understood, however, 
that at any time he could have elected to end his confine­
ment and return to the Soviet Union. OS files do not document 
that this latter condition was explicitly conveyed to 
NOSENKO, however, it is the recollection of senior staff 
officers (ADD/O and D/OS) that such was the case, and further 
that it was a condition routinely applied to other defectors 
whose bona fides were in doubt.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: General Counsel 

SUBJECT : Nosenko

Attached Is a report from the Office of Security concerning the aware* 

neas of other Federal, authorities (USIB, State, FBI, and IS<NS), We have 

been advised by ADD/O that Nosenko at all times was advised that he could 

elect to leave the U. S,., but that he could not be ensured of Immediate 

liberty If he elected to stay; in a sense, we are told, he elected to stay under 

the conditions then prevailing. We do not yet have documentation on thio 

latter point, other than as shown in the attachment.

S. D. Breckinridge

Attachment: a/s
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Office Of DEPUTY DIRECTOR Of CENTUM INTELLIGENCE

12 February 1564

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASMINOTCN 29. O. C.

.-• * * ... . '.' . .

Mu.*4O3AhDUM' FOA: \ United States lacolligcnca Soard Members

SUBJECT! ">. .Yuri.Ivanovich XOSSNXO

' '•“ I.-/ This adhorandua to£ct3 to tha State Department ' 
raloaM of 10 February on. subject case and provides addi­
tional background as veil ss infomation on his currant

■ status.,.-r . -J-J........... .. . . , •. _ ,r-. ■

' • 7 “ ' 2. As a KG B staff officer, HOSEXXO Is regularly 
'assigned to tho Counterlntalllgence Directorate of tho 
KGB ia Moscow but was included in the Soviet delegation 

- to the Disarmament Conference as part of a cover arraage- 
, sent which permitted hie to carry out intelligence and ..

tnTrutro-Tnfrxo'us-sessions of the
Disarmament Conferences hold in Geneva in 1562. During the 
couns of those sessions, M0SE.TX3 sought contact with : 
officials of tho U. 5. Govenaont, informed These officials 
that ha was affiliated with the Soviet State Security ap- ■ 

- paratus and volunteered to aid tho U. S* Government in . • 
detecting Soviet subversive activity dir-cted against tho- 
U« S. Government. -. Durin; tho course of his contact with . 
U. 3. authorities, NOGENKO stated that his cooperation with 
the U.. 3. Governaent originated with his dlstaste-anu hatrad 
for the Soviet regime in general, with his desire to obtain
ravengo for the unjust death of his fatbar, a sen 
in the Soviet shipbuilding industry, and with, the 
admiration of tho Americans with whom he.had ccme 
tact within the Soviet Union. . ,

4. In late January 1964, 
urjain masquerading as a ac-bor 
to the Disamaaent Conference, 
his CL\ contacts in the United 
?r.C3 in Geneva and arranged to 
Gurion a series of aaetinjs m.

security-functions in Coneys on behalf of the XG3» . . . _ .

5

genarn 
in can

nOSEXJO arrived in Go a era
of tba Soviet delegation 
Subject secretly notixiod 

States concerning bis pres

cu
SSoviet

E2 I.MPDET 
CL BY 063344 '
HR 10-23
9 January 1975
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of the KGB operation against U. 5.'Professor Barghoora 
which NOSENKO said ho had personally supervised at the 
direction of SEMICHASTNIY* the ChaIraan of the Couaittee 
for State Security (KGB).'

5. During these nost recent Boatings NOSENKO announced 
his desire to,leave thoUSSRparaanantly and seek his future 

/ Ln thoWest. 'Ifo claimed his new work in the KGB (First 
- Deputy Chief of that department charged with the surveillance 

• , and recruitment of American visitors to the USSR) was ax- 
pending and that be would not bo able to visit the Nest 
with any frequency. Accordingly, he prepared a request for 
political asylum in the United States, lie was taken to, 
Frankfurt, Geraaay where he Is currently undergoing interro- 

. gation. Plans are now being nade to remove him to the U. S.

6- Itshculdbe noted that CIA contact with Subject 
has not boon extensive and that we will require additional 
thorough interrogation to establish Subject’s bona tides. 
It should also bo noted that NOSENKO's duties were not con- 
corned with substantive aspects of the DiSaraament Confcrenco, 

_ _smi ?b--be- abla to shed much, if /
.any, light on. that area of our ioterast.

7. The possibility that UOSENKO’s defection was da-, 
signed to wreck the conference was nost carefully considered. 
The decision to accept him was taken on the conviction that 
the Soviets would not have choses such a vulnerable agent 
(staff officer of the KGB) for this kiad or move.

Marshall 5. Carter 
Lieutenant General, USA 

Deputy Director
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31 December 1974

MEMg^ANDUM FOR: General Counsel

SUBJECT : Office of Security reports on PARAGON,
NOSENKO, AELADLE, CELOTEX I and U 
and MOCKINGBIRD

1. Forwarded herewith is a 31 December 1974 memorandum 
from the Acting Director of Security on subject activities. The 
material represents responses to questions posed by your office. 
Obviously, the next phase of the investigation will require more 
detailed reviews of each activity.

2. Questions that occur to us in reading the attached, are:

PARAGON “ - - - - - J X

. We should spell out what is meant by the * *•'
statement that the FBI "deferred further coverage ' 
to the Office of Security," how it was expressed and 
what form it took.

The taping of two conversations does not seem 
to constitute "electronic surveillance" in the usual 
sense. It certainly is not trespatory surveillance. 
A little more detail on the equipment will be wanted.

NOSENKO

We will go to the DDO for any record of DCI 
knowledge, and report such information as we get.

AELADLE
% 

We will want to verify DDCI’s approval of entry.
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This is responsive to the DCI's request for 
newspaper articles that led to the surveillance.

! •
| CELOTEX II

Questions similar to CELOTEX L

'! -..u . ,,We may want actiial.copies of newspaper-
stories for display, in addition to memos, should -

- . . DGI wish to use it.,.: ......... >

. "MOCKINGBIRD ..

No recorded (in CIA) format approval by 
Attorney General. It may be that Justice will 
have a copy.

Does this raise a question of surveillance' 
of congressmen if one is contacted by.someone.’ 

? under surveillance? , .

?“'• • ... : '"Security-experts to haver reports on Maheu. SlfESlX,
RSWAtc i, surveillance track's, and Israeli'COMINT- by CQU 
Thursday. ■

Attachments a/s

- 2 -
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. 31 DEC 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

VIA : Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT : PARAGON '
■ NOSENKO

AELADLE 
CELOTEX I 
CELOTEX II 
MOCKINGBIRD

1. Attached is a report concerning Subject topics 
which was requested by Mr. Scott Breckenridge of your office. 
As you will note, the report is in a question and answer 
format with attachments.

2. This Office is still gathering material in regard 
to the SIESTA Project and REDFACE I. In addition, other 
files are being culled to provide more details, if they exist, 
on the above mentioned projects.

Acting Di
J/^embridge 

tor of Securit)

Atts

Distribution: 
Original - Adse 

1 - DDA

E2 IMPDET 
CL BY 010249

EYSS CMY
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at: i

I, Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko, request the Government of 

the United States of America to grant no political asylum 

in the United States of America. This decision has been 

taken by nc as the rtfsalt of considering this question 

over the ^course of. j?cvoTprl^y~c.!rts4j/l

-” th6 parrof anyone whosdevo-r. I absolutely do riot believe 

/.^iA -yib" tjutli,. ,uf .the Soci.a.ll.s£ 

~ and khotrihjf more "ofJ^

the internal situation, the sided of the people and the 

policies of the Soviet Govern writ, I bccanc convinced that ■ 

in the USSR there is not and never will bo truth and real

. freedom ns long as the country is governed by the Co^nu.nist

\ ri Party;-; ^Tr.aycJIinq on /off IaJaLJTjjLS„ubXQrfd^tO- the,countries 

ortho -thes t'jjrl wu s ab1 c cdr rect ly' to ondcrs tand and bVeone 

aware of the oxistoncc of a real and actu.il free world.

'The events in Hungary arid East lief I in anil the split of the 

Conwunist rcovenent arc for me vivid examples and confirma­

tion of tho correctness of :ay own decision to break forever 

with the Soviet Union. I want to assure the Covornnent of 

the United States of America that I will devote all ny 

strength and knowledge to the Government and people of tho 

United States of America.

/s/ Yuriy Ivanovich .’.oseako 
4 february 1964
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UN lllr R'f AKiNG R EGAr DING O RUG ATIONS A K I > SECRECY

In conn ide r.'ition of a r rannimit s being made bv the CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY for my future employment and welfare, I free'y 
ackzmwledge that I have no outstanding claimr of any nature a;;,-Jnrt the 

J. CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGEKCY. I furthc rV.cknowledr.c that there 
are no commitments to me on the part of the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
AGENCY which remain unratisfied arising out of any of my prior

. astmciationn with the Agency. fully understand that the current arrange- 
, m/.nb; between mytulf and the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY arc 

intended to completely cncompsi!* all obligation!: c)f any nature whatsoever 
J made to me by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

: 1 acknowledge my desire to serve the interests of the United States
j by fulfilling the obligations which I have accepted in the current 

arrangements with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. 1 assert 
under oath, as indicated by my signature below, that I have completely, 

. totally and permanently severed any and all relationships with any other 
government, its agencies, organs or functionaries including4.11c Communist 

. Party; that I will not. in the .future advocate, teach, or become a’niiimbc’r ' 
of or become affiliated with any organization which advocates or teaches 
opposition to all organized gove rr.ment; that t will not in the future become 
a member of or become affiliated with the Communii;t..Par.ty..or any other 
totalitarian party; and^-that J. do-not-'now nor will T in thcTYuture^^ .
the economic, intornat^naj',. aral governmcntal.idoctrines of world 1 ••

I take, the obligations set forth above freely, without any mental 
reservations or purpose of evasion.

' c ofh jffun i iff,"" ’

I understand fully the need for secrecy regarding my past, 
present and future relationships with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
AGENCY and I agree to keep forever secret these relationships and 
my arrangements with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY including 

-all information which I may obtain by reason of any associations with 
the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, with full knowledge that • 'I. , 
violation of such secrecy may subject me to crimiiiaLprosecution^under^^^^a 
the espionage Taws (18 U. S’..C.T793, . 794) and odicr applicable laws;and ' ‘
regulations; I understand that tHis^is a solemn and permanent'undertaking 
which I must observe even aftf^r termination of any contracts or zzther 
arrangements with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, Li addition, 
I understand ,that-Lmay-not discuss-with' or-disclose'-to any person not 
authorized to hear it any information concerning the CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, its activities, or intelligence materia] under 
the control of the Agency. 1 understand that the burden is upon me to 
ascertain from the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY whether or not 
information is classified and if so, who is authorized to receive it.
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WEN 1

bear IDEM 1

Th- 1;:<1TZD STATES COVEIIW4EMT, as represented by the

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, hereby contractu with yon under • 
• ■ I

the following fcrttij and conditions:

I. STATUS, Your legal status under this contract is that of an ■ 
- i

independent contractor or consultant. You are not conaideratLan— 

employee of the UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT by virtue of thia

j contract. You will be required to hold yourself available at all times
< • • _ '—‘r. •

<4 v ' • ' ' of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

or to respond to tasks requested of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 

AGENCY. You will reTrain from engaging in,other gainful emjRoyrnent>. s|..

' . ' or occupation until approval has been received from the CENTRAL j

f INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. Instructions furnished to you pursuant to i
; ■ I
• this contract and within the terms hereof shall be as.binding upon-you—. - •
! ; • . . • i
j as if included in the written terms hereof.__  . ; -

■> "-i ' / \Z. 'l COMMUNICATION^'In Ml.VelatiohsHipsTwith th^ - - \

. ■' INTELLIGENCE AGENCY you will accept requests, tasks and relevant

instructions from an individual, hereinafter, referred to_asthe • 

"Authorized Government Representative. ” He will be fully authorized 

to discuss matters with you relating to your responsibilities under this .j 

contract including, but not limited to, cover arrangements, place of 

assignment, conditions of work or any other matters relating to your 

relationship with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.
; i

■ ?. COVER AND SECURITY. In the performance of your •

responsibilities hereunder, appropriate arrangements will be made ।

regarding cover and general security conditions. You may be required



to execute certain docutne1111; in the course of establishing cover 

arrangement? but it is to be expressly understood that such document^

I 
arc solely for the purpose of cover and security and confer no additional 

legal rights <>r obligations anti that all of your rights and obligations with 
i I 

respect to the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY derive solely from 

thin agreement. In connection with cover and security you will bo 

provided from time to time specific instructions by the Authorized 

Government Representative and you will be required to adhere precisely 

to such instructions. .

4. COMPENSATION. You will be compensated by the CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.at the rate.of Sixteen Thousand-Five Hundred" 

Dollars=($l 6; SOO.-OOppeT^car." Payment'of thTs compensation shall be 

monthly in accordance with arrangements acceptable to the Authorized

Governm-nt Representativu. This sum is subject to Federal income 

taxes and to such income tax laws as are applicable to your place of 

reeidencci^Additionally,. this compensation is subject Jo FICA taxea, ■ i-S 

.The cur rent"rate* and mcthod'offpayment will be in accordance with 

applicable laws and the security instructions issued by the Authorized

■ Government Representative. To assist you in establishing yourself, the 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will assist you in procuring an 

automobile and necessary household furnishings, providing funds therefor, 

up to a maximum of Eight Thousand Dollars ($8,000.00). Payment of all 

taxes and preparation of necessary tax returns arc your personal 

obligation and responsibility but in accord with appropriate security 

instructions which will be furnished by the Authorized Government 

Representative.
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PLACE OF RESIDENCE. In the interests of security, you will

or apartment as is

; specifically approved by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY after

mutual discussion and due consideration of all circumstances. All of

the expenses of such leaned house or apartment will be borne by you and

the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will not be obligated to pay any

such expenses.

6. ALLOWANCES, TRAVEL AND OTHER EXPENSES. If, in the

course of fulfilling your responsibilities under this agreement, monetary

allowances would:bc.payable under-general UNITED STATES

GOVERNMENT rules and regulations, you will be paid such monetary

allowances in substantial accordance with those laws and regulations.

this contract, you arc'directed to travel or arc

authorized to incur other expenses, reimbursement for expenses will

be made by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY in substantial

accordance with applicable CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

regulations;

7. HOSPITALIZATION AND MEDICAL CARE. The CENTRAL

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will.provide you with reasonable insurance

covering medical care and hospitalization equivalent to that which could

be obtained through standard insurance policies; or, the CENTRAL

INTELLIGENCE A.GENCY may provide directly such medical care and
if

hospitalization.

8. SECRECY OBLIGATION. You will be required to keep forever

secret this agreement and all information which you may obtain by reason

hereof (unless released in writing by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE

AGENCY from such obligation), with full knowledge that violation of such



secrecy may sub;. y r o pr-.'r.ec'.ti'?:' urd-T ’be rcnjuin^! laws.
■!

as amended, and other applicable laws and regulations. Your relationship 
J

with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY and this contract must be 

kept secret and you may not discuss any aspect of this relationship and 

contract with apy person other than the Authorized Government 

Representative or such other person as he may specifically approve.

; 9. UNAUTHORIZED COMMITMENTS. No promises or
i

commitments pertaining to rights, privileges, or benefits other than those 

expressly stipulated in writing in this agreement or any amendmenti.thereto J- 

shall be binding on the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

10. TERM. This agreement is effective as.of l March 19,69 ■ .

and shall be for, a term of one (1) year/ 'At the end of-that period this 

contract shall be deemed to be renewed for another year tinless notice of 

termination has been furnished to you thirty (30) days in advance of the 

elapse of one (1) year. Thereafter the contract will be renewed automatically 

on. similaKterms and^conditions;'' This contract may be'-fe.fminated.at’any^’'’, 

time by eithe r pairty upon furnishing thirty (30j days 'advance notice.'' Upbn' ■ 

termination of this contract or; renewals thereof, including amendments, 

if any, the'CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will undertake to assist
: i

you in obtaining gainful employment or to provide continuing compensation I 

to assure you that you will be able to maintain a reasonable standard of • 
' I i 

living. This undertaking is contingent upon your fulfilling the-terms of 

this contract and the continuing compliance with the secrecy obligations
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imported on you by paragraph X of this rnntract and the provision;! of 

any secrecy agreement which you have signed with the.CENTRzYL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 
z\s Represented by the
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
By:

Contracting Officer
Date:_______________~

ACCEPTED:

■------------------------r—*------------------------------------------- --------------------*--------------------------------------------------------------------

WITNESS: . ..

Date: /s/ 1DEN 7



I DSN I
! Dear 1DEN 1

?<»-:« renc>- i.? m.’ide {•> yuer co::fv.n:( with the UNITED LTA TES
' GOVERNMENT, as r. prriu etc'l by the CENTK A L 1NTELLICENCE AGEKC 

vti «.c t; \ c I Ai.'.iriii IV*'?. Effective J March I'.CO .'■aiil contract i r; herein 
(erniinatcii by I consent of the parties thereto, and in );<'j thereof
the follow ing aornemcnl is substituted.

The UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT, as represented by the 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, hereby contracts with you under 
the To How it:;.; terms and condition:,:

1. STATUS. Your legal status under this contract ia that of an 
' independent contractor or consultant. You arc not considered an employee 
’ of the UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT by virtue of this contract. You 
' will be required to hold yourself available at all times to fulfill requests 
, made of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY or io respond to ■ 
; tasks requested of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. You 
' will refrain from engaging in other gainful employment or occupation until 
’ ^approyaLhas been irecci ved. from- the CENTR AL INTE LLIGENCE ACENC Y-; : 
: Instructions furnished to you pursuant to this contract and v/ithin the terms . 

hereof shall be as binding upon you a:> if included in the written terms 
hereof.

. . 2.COMMUNICATION. .In.nll relMionshipm  ̂
'‘INTELLIGENCE AGENCY you wifi accept requests, tasks and relevant 
instructions from an individual hereinafter referred to as the "A ethorized ’ 
Government Representative. ” He will be fully authorized to diecusa 
matters with you relating to your responsibilities under this contract 
including, but not limited to, cover arrangements, place of assignment, 
conditions of work or any other matters relating to your relationship with 
the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. ' . ;

'A* COVER AND SECURITY.. In the performancc-of your . -
Are's ponsjb^ appropriate^ -wil Jibe‘mid -'
regarding cover and general security conditions. You maybe required 
to execute certain documents in the course of establishing cover 
arrangements but it is to be expressly understood that &uch documents are 
sble.ly-for the’purpbsc of cover and security’ahd confer no additional 
legal rights or obligations and that all of your rights and obligations with 
respect to the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY derive eolely from this 
agreement. Ln connection with cover and security you will be provided 
from time to time specific instructions by the Authorized Government 
Representative and ycu will be required to adhere precisely to such 
instructions.



•I, COX■ 1 ’ENSATli’N, Yen will b.- <>»fnp.'j>s.Ttcd by the CENTKAL 
IXTKLUGlLXcTf the rate m Eight.e>i Thous.-::.i Five I!•■■•,<»red

Dollars ($IS,500. 1)0) per y.Mr. Payment of thin comper.sution shall be
. monthly in aicor.lai’.i'e with arrangements acceptable te. the Authorized
■ Government Repi.'.icntatire. This sum is subject to Federal iiannic uixe..
- ar.d to such income tax laws as are applicable to your place of residence.
’ Additionally, this compensation is subject to F1CA laws. The current 

rates and method of payment will be in accordance with applicable laws and 
the security instructions issued by the Authorized Government Represcnt.il Iv. 
Payment of all taxes and preparation of nreennary tax returns are your 
personal ubligation and responsibility but in accord with appropriate security 
instructions which will be furnished by the Authorized Government 
Representative.

5. ALLOWANCES, TRAVEL AND OTHER EXPENSES. If, in thc 
coursc of fulfilling your responsibilities under this agreement, monetary 
allowances would be payable under general UNITED STATES 
GOVERNMENT rules and regulations, you will be paid such monetary 
allowances in substantial accordance with those laws and regulations. 
If, in the course of this contract, you arc directed to trawl or are 
authorized to incur other expenses, reimbursernent-for. e;xprenses wiULe .— 
madeby .the^GENTRAEMN^^ AGENCY in substantial accordance
with applicable CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY regulations.

6. NEGOTIATED BENEFITS. ; .....T ’ . ■

a.m:;Youq>resmitlyPh.VvcAvp'iTvatcrdf^^ ance plan*for
•yourself and your wife paid until kite December 1970. Prior to 
the expiration date of the current policy the CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY has the option of paying premiums' 
on the current policy until I March 1972. or enrolling you in a 
health insurance program for selected contract individuals 
of the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY subject to 
all the terms and conditions of that program. The CENTRAL

.. r INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will pay thc'prcfniums on either . z: 
•. insurance, co ver age ;until-l-Mar ph T972. - However—any new.-;.-
?c<jntpactlwi Ibd^ providing that this
organization will bear a portion of the total premium cost of 
any health insurance and you will hear the remainder.

' b7 The CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will endeavor 
to arrange for you to secure a term life insurance policy with 
a face-value of $15,000.00, This policy contains no additional 
accidental death benefits. The premiums for the policy will 
be your personal responsibility. The current pri’ir.ium charge 
is $12.00 per month.

SECRET,



ifli pay per

not < r 

r. I'cyn

this benefit in

authorized.

7. SECRECY

not accruabl” and will not lie carried over from 
Cash payment in lieu of this benefit will not be

OB LIGATION. You will be required to keep forever
secret this agreement and all information which you, may obtain by reason 
hereof (unless released in writing by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
AGENCY from such obligation), with full knowledge that violation of ouch

■ , _• [i secrecy may subject you.to criminal, prosecution, underzthc1 espionage Tawfi/ - 
|! as amended, and other applicable laws and regulations. Your relationship 
(■with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY and this contract must be 
j! kept secret and you may not discuss any aspect of this relationship and

I contract with any person other-dhan the Authorized Government' '
.Representative orsuch other person as be may specifically .approvc,^?—

8. UNAUTHORIZED COMMITMENTS. No promisen or 
'commitments pertaining to rights, privileges, or benefits other than those 
‘expressly stipulated in writing in thin agreement or any amendment thereto 
!shall be binding on the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

9. TERM. This agreement is effective as of 1 March 1970 and
* shall be for a term of two (2) years. At the end of that period.this-contract 
shall be. deemed to be renewed for. another' unhfBB.:^ " .
termination has- been furnished to’ thirty.(30) dayif in advance. ; "“
Thereafter tho contract will be renewed automatically on similar terms
and conditions. This contract may b<; terminated at any time by either 

j’party upon furnishing thirty (30) days advance notice. Upon termination 
ijof;,this contract or renewals thereof, includihg"am'endmeht:if if any, the - 
’CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will undertake to assist you in
; obtaining gainful employment or to provide continuing compensation to 
i assure you that you will be able to maintain a reasonable standard of
hiving.

■

II

This undertaking is contingent upon your fulfilling the terms of

SECRET.



. thir; confract and the continuhi*'. cwnpl:auci' with (he i.rcrccy obii;;atinna
; iniporcd u:> you by pa rapr i|. n i of thi.'. contract and the ■irnvicions of any 

secrecy aijrt'onicrf which yon have r;i;;ti<:<l with the CENTKAJ.
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
As Represented by the
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
By:

IDEN 6

Contracting Officer ’

Date:' ■ 

ACCEPTED^ • aSr' -a

iSECEET
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(

25 October 1972

Received this date from an Authorized Government Repre- 

~ tentative three Bank Cashiers Checks drawn on the following banks:

# AI25-349 Schroder Trust Company $15,000.00

# EE .54779 Morgan Guaranty Trust Co. A 10, 000.00 ■ "

# A593613 Harris Trust U Savings Bank 19,000.00

This la an advance against a back salary payment covering 

the period April 1964 to March 1969 which was approved on 18 October 

1972. 1 understand that this advance, $35,000,00, will be deducted 

from the total back salary payment covering the specified period when 

the finalization of this payment is made in the near future.

/s/. I£»EN 1

/s/ IDEN 5

Witness Date;



iJooooo

;I G »C'/

Received, thia date from an Authorized Government Repre-

" r ' tentative four Baiik Cashiers Checks "drawn bn the following banks

#155734 Riggs National Bank $15,000.00

7/01-028564 Union Trust Company 15,000.00

'"•'f ' ' * #0661511 American Security & Trust 15,000. 00

; #2-442275 The National Bank of Washington 7,052.00
i

i. .. .. ----- ----- The above-amount, $52,052. 00, together with the $35, 000. 00
t ,
; advance received oh 25 October 1972, constitutes full payment for back

^Ki<r:4’'-'’Zi,::y£.salar.yicovXri'h’g-;the.'^

Date

/s/ I DEN 1
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UNITED STATES ( .'ERXMK.VT

Memorandum
10 • Files date: 13 July 1973

tp.OM : IDEM 2 ,

subject: 1DEN 1

■ !• 12->July 1973, the attached Acknowledgement and . .
Release’which was prepared by the General :Counsel was signed’by
the Subject in the presence of IDEN 5 and witnessed by the
undersigned. There were no problems involved in obtaining the |
signature.of the Subject who had previously voluntarily stated he . -i- "I
would sign such a document if he would receive the $15,000. 00 which, . ..I

. . Subject considered was the fulfillment of an Agency promise in’1964 , ’ ’ ’ ’ ' g
•' • ": before his defection. B

2. Subject understood that the attached did not affect the g
existing contractual agreement with Subject and that all stipulations K
in that contract were valid and continuing. 8

3. Aino attached is a. copy of the $13, 000. 00 Cashier's . _ ___ ___g
‘ Check given to Subject on 12 July 1973 which completed the-agreed.'.,. \ \ . s t E

” ~ sumhOf $15, 000.100,; tfic Subject-hayuig .previously rc^ -I- ’B
, 'which-wihj-alT^ tli^agreed sum?’ ’ ~r'~, 'V-

1

■i- , - .................... ’ .... . . -

'/s/ IDEN-2------- |

ZJz/y U.S. Saiingi Bonds Rignlarly on tbf Payroll Saiin^s Plan



AC^NQW LEXEMEXT.ANO RELEASE.

, a former citizen of the Union

of Soviet Socialist Republics and an employee of the Committee for State

; Security (KGB), first cooperated with Officers of the United States Govern­

ment and then, subsequently, defected to the United States; and.

WHEREAS, IDEN L ' ■ was promised certain sums of money for

J his cooperation and defection, only part of which have previously been

paid to him; and,'

WHEREAS, there, remains a.certain balance-of-money agreed upon by

IDEN 1 and Officers of the Central Intelligence Agency;

NOW THEREFORE,-in consideration of the sum Of FIFTEEN THOUSAND'

and 00/100 Dollars "($15, 000; 00 j the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,

I D EN 1 for himself and for his heirs, executors, admini­

strators and assigns, hereby releases and forever discharges the United

States Government and the Central Intelligence Agency and all of its

employee's and;representatives fromjany-'cj^im%6rprnoney' ^

for, and/or; at the time of his defection, and from any and all other claims

demands and liabilities in any form whatsoever arising out of or in any.way;

connected with" his cooperation and association with the United States Govern­

ment and the Central Intelligence Agency prior to the date of this document,

12 July 1973.

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE AND SEAL: 
1

/s/ IDEN 1 _ / ^SEAL)
IDEN 1

WITNESS;
On Behalf of the United States Government

/s/ IDEN 2



!. IDEN 1 11 

(Dear IDEN 1

Reference is made to your contract with the United States Government, 
:'as represented by the Central Intelligence Agency, effective 1 March 1970.

Effective 1 March 1974, said contract is amended by revising the first 
sentence of paragraph four (4) entitled ’’Compensation" to read as follows:

"You will be compensated by the Central Intelligence Agency 
at the rate of Twenty-Three Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars 
($23, 750) per year."

All other terms and-conditions of ,saidrcontract remain- in full force and
jf'effect

Please acknowledge by signing in the space provided below

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

By ZsZ IDEN 3
Special Contracting Officer

ACCEPTED

/)
ZsZ IDEN 1
George Martin Rosnek ate

WITNESS

ZsZ IDEN 2

Date

; APPROVED:

ZsZ. IDEN 4 --- I . — 1 1
Date’

E2IMPDET 
CL by: 063837



O-rECTORS.

TAB TI'i^E

1 Memo for Mr. Garrison fres: S. ,D. Breckinridge, Cubjs
Information on Detention cf Defector

2 Memo for III from Jerrold B. Brown, Sub,); Request for
Information (re; Report that IX?I fired an employee 
for abusing a defector)

MFR from Walter Elder, ' Rockefeller Comrslscion
-z ^Cpntact •( re:Repo, rt^t hat DC I. J '[red: ,an .emplcyee.for^^

' 'abusing a defector) ' ' '. ' 'C

Memo for-IG from C, W. Kane. Sub,); Alleged illegal 
Activities ('Jnidenti fied Subject — Alleged Abuce of 
Defector)

3 - ci RcAiting Sliqr- to S.L<Breckiuiridge^^^ --
Att* Memorandum of Agreement 'Between the Attorney General 
of the United States and the Central Intelligence k^ency 
for the Entry of Aliens of Interest to the Central 
Intelligence Agency under Specific Ci rcumstanct-B

Memo for Inspector General from Jerrold B.Rrcwn, dated
18 Juno 1975, Subject; Request for Information
(ro- OCT firing an employed for abusing a defector)

DATE

30 Jan 75

18 Jun 75

U- - i,—; iC.
23 Jun 75

27 Jun 75' 
♦ -2* J -

>22Slan 75"" f

10 Feb 55

18 Juno 1975



14-00000

SECRET

18 June 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR:^ Inspector General

SUBJECT : : Request For-Information

Tho Rockefeller Commission Report (Pg. 170) 
fired an employee for abusing a de­

fector. Can you uncover the details on this in­
cident? Is it the only such domestic incident 
known to us? (John Waller says the DDO has no 
knowledge of "any piece of paper" sent to the 
Commission on the reported incident or of any 
others. He suggests checking Office of SecurityJ

cc:- DDO 
John Waller

J '

SECRET
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S-E-C-R.-E- f
?;xH.n3rT 2

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN TIE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TIE UNITED STATES 
AND TIECENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY FOR TIE ENTRY OF ALLENS OF INTEREST TO 
TIE CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY UNIER SPECIFIC CIRCUMSTANCES__________________

Tho Central Intelligence Agency has fnxpwnt iwoil for tho covert 
t'Tv.'Oirr entry of aliens into tho United States for intelligence and 
operational purposes within its jurisdiction*

To effectuate entry in such cases, the Central Intelligence Agency .. 
will subnit each such alien’s xase.-in.writing to the: Commissi of: ~ 

; ~ ' ■ Immigration and ’Naturaiization with the request to def or inspection of
tho subject upon arrival and parole to tho Central Intelligence Agency 
under tho authority of Section 212(d)(5) of tho Immigration and Nationality 
Act. ' .. . 1 -

In ordor thatcthe. intolligenco tonofits to be derived from such ' " 
' ;.,i outweighed by tho dangers, if any, to tho internal security

of tho United States by the presence of such alien.:, tho Central Intelligence 
Agency agrees tliat it will take all necessary steps to establish tho bona 
fidos of each prospective entrant prior to submittal to the Immigration and 
Naturalization Service. It fui'ther agrees: (a) That this method of entry

* will only be utilized where it is strictly in tho national interest; (b) That
each request will bo accompanied by a summary of pertinent background and bio­
graphical data with particular emphasis on aspects bearing on internal 
security and admissibility under the immigration laws, as well as tho results 

= s of a current chock of the FBjT file; and .(c)Jhat4tho^pl<:co.~timo"iind-nawier~^ 
-^qf=urriraVwill^tejcppTdinatdd^^^ Service 1^ adv;^ .

; Fa ch alien whose entry is authorized by tho Commissioner under the
foregoing procedure will be paroled for such period of time as may be agreed 
cn by the Central Intelligence Agency andi tho^Servico,..in-no-.tastar.ee to 1 

t .exceed one-year. Further extensions of parole, similarly limited, maybe 
authorize.-! thereafter on a w ritton statement of need, which include the 
results of a current security check.

Upon arrival each alien will execute an agreement acknowledging 
parole status in a form satisfactory to tho Central Intelligence Agency and 
the Service.

After parole of such aliens, the Central Intelligence Agency will 
assume responsibility for caie, supervision and control of a kind anefeiagree 
it believes consistent with tho internal security needs of the United States 
during continuance of uheir parole status. Further, in thecose of any alien 
whose physical custody is not to be maintained‘or is to be terminated, the 
Central Intelligence Agency will arrange for presentation of each alien for 
registration pursuant to law at a time and place satisfextory to the Service.

SEC R-H T
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Upon completion of their Intelligence or operational purposes in 
tho United States, or if internal security reasons so require, these aliens 
will bo removed therefrom through tho arrangements and at the expense of 
the Central Intelligence Agency, except in those1 cases in which other dis­
position is made of a nature .satisfactory to tho Service. Also, the Central 
Intelligence Agency will Inform the Service sufficiently in advance of each 
proposed departure as to permit verification thereof if tho Service so elects

. . . In accordance,.with past .practice, -tho. SefvicoAWlll apprise the FBI of " 
the entry and departure or other disposition of these aliens.

Tho Service will maintain separate and secure files under this 
agreement. -

Herbert Brownell, Jr, 
Attorney General

Dllic.n: • '•

'Director ox' Central,Intelligence ' 
''■ - - (Feb lO?1955 ) , -- / ■

- 2 -
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SECRET
INSPECTOR GENERAL

■' ■ JUN 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

ATTENTION : Mr. Neil Ainslie

VIA ;pi rector^ for Administration

SUBJECT : Alleged Illegal Activities
(Unidentified Subject--Alleged Abuse 
of Defector)

1. Reference is made to Mr. Ainslie’s verbal request 
for a review of Office of Security files in an effort to 
provide information pertinent to a ease mentioned on page ;
170 of the Report to the President by the Commission on CIA 
activities within the United States.

2. The case in question from page 170 of the Commission 
Report is quoted as follows: "In one other case,.a defector , . _ 
was physically abused, although not seriously injured. The _ ■■ . - z_ j ;
.Dire ct o rofCe n t rall n t clligcnce^di^scharge^^^ 
evolved.’"/ ?

3. A search of Office of Security file resources has 
reflected information pertinent to a ease in which a defector , 
was- physically-abused at an overseas location , and the Agency ' " ~ "
employee was later terminated by the DCI. It is not known 
whether the following case is identical to the referenced 
case on page 170 of the Commission Report, but the facts 
appear to be quite similar.

4. Information developed by this Office of possible in­
terest to the Inspector General, pertains to one John Torpats, 
an ex-CIA employee, and one Eduard Oun, an Estonian defector.

5. Torpats was born in 1898 in Estonia, and became a 
naturalized U.S. citizen in 1926. Torpats was employed by 
CIA in February 1949 and was terminated 30 January 1961. The 
file information reflected that in July 1956, Torpats was found 
guilty of mistreatment of an alien by a Special Inquiry Board

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 011018
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in Frankfurt, West Germany. The alien involved was Eduard 
Oun, an Estonian who defected from Estonia through Sweden 
in 1955.

6. The incident in Frankfurt involved Eistreatment of 
Oun during interrogations directed by Torpats. The charges 
of physical abuse included the striking of Oun with the fist; 
application of turpentine and ointments to various parts of 
the body, the scrubbing of Oun’s body with a brush, and fore- „ 
ing-Oun to stand in- the nude as ]ong-as- eight days during ‘ 
interrogations with only very brief rest periods.

7. Torpats was returned to Headquarters and was brought 
before an Employment Reva-cw .dJpard ■ f pr^conS idefat fdh oT' separa­
tion from the Agency,. .<Thc; Bo ar.d's reepmmenda^i t i a 11 y^. 

r j. wcrc. th'at-^orplits®^an' area Outside the 
Clandestine Services." Torpats appealed the decision, and a 
later recommendation included reduction in grade from GS-14 
to GS-13. Torpats later received unsatisfactory fitness re­
ports and engaged in various "in house" Battles with Agency 
officials concerning his employment.

8. Torpats was later terminated in accordince with the 
authority granted the DC1 under Section 102(C) of the National 

.Security Act of 1947, as ammended, effective 30 January 1961.
; Later in 196 L,_^To rpats,—f i 1 ed^sui.t.-against~the-DCcontcsting 

: >iiis dismissal ^ th<HU;jSvDistj"i^ for the ’Districtof 
f Columbia granted the government’s mot ion for summary judgment 

against Torpats. Torpats appealed the decision, and the U.S. 
Court of Appeals, in 1962, upheld the lower court’s ruling 
that Torpats’ termination^was. legal. . - ... - - < •'- - '

9. The Office of Security file of Eduard Oun contained 
little information other than interrogation reports dated 1956. 
It was not clear from file information whether Oun entered the 
United States after the Frankfurt incident. The most recent 
document contained in the Oun file was dated 17 September 
1956 and noted that Oun had been psychiatrically examined and 
found qualified for Agency sponsored immigration to the U.S. 
under Public Law 203.,

2

SECREf



SECRET

10. It is noted that Office of Security files contained 
only fragmentary information in regard to certain areas of the 
Torpors’ case. File review indicated, however, the ODO, OGC 
and the Inspector General's office will probably have addition* 
al information concerning this matter.

’"Charles W. Kane
Director of Security

SECRET



Review Staff: 
23 June 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Rockefeller Commission Contact

Mason Cargill told me today that the reference 
in the Commission report t° an employee who was fired 

. because he abused a defector came from a deposition -by 
Dick Helms;; Helms could not remember anjsxacjt'.^ 
B'ut^f^^ which he gave on his deposition
it is clear that,the employee who was fired was John 
Torpats. He was discharged by Allen W. Dulles in 1960.

Torpats, himself a Lithuanian refugee, was working 
in the Defector Reception Center in Frankfort, Germany. 
In the course of interrogating another Lithuanian 
defector/ Torpats beat him. After Torpats was fired, 
he sued the Director (then McCone). He lost the case.

Walter Elder

cc - DCI 
- IG

cc - OGC

CB: 007789
E2 IMPDET

SECRET
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SECRET
Review Staff: /S/880

YK«

Jsr-.z^c.  X

18 June 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General 

j^SUBJECT^^ : Request For Information

The Rockefeller Commission-Report (Pg.‘ 170). 
^sXM.-the.. DCL^'H ing a do -
fector. 'Can you”uhcbvef “tKe"deta i 1 s bri tnis 
cident? Is it the only such domestic incident 
known' to us? (John Waller says the DDO has no 
knowledge of "any piece of paper" sent to the 
Commission on the reported incident or of any 
others. He suggests checking Office of Security.)

cc: DDO
John Waller

SECRET



30 January 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR» Mr. Garrison

SUBJECT » Information on Detention of Defector

1. The Deputy General Counsel has requested documents 
bearing on the decision to confine a defector, particularly the 
considerations at the .time such decisions wore made and 
reviewed, as may be reflected in memoranda for the record, 
stafFVtujdiee^-etc;/’leading to theHM 
later decisions to continue that confinement, the decision to 
move to a new facility in Virginia, and eventually to release 
him.

2. The assumption is that following the initial decision 
this matter was reviewed formally from time to time, and that 
those reviews are reflected In some way in the records of the 
Agency;- : \ ,

” ■ - c- f■ 4;-.-c- y...' 
' ' .. .............. ..................

S. D. Breckinridge

Original - Addressee
1/i £DB Chrono.

*4 - Judy for QA files
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E •'■<■ rp*.*■ from Meeting No, ?. with Nosenko

l(ee| No, I, j I June I *?««Z_( The quality of tin; (opr io very peer,)

Traun I;; ted from Huswian by P, l)X

(N. talks about surveillance of Soviet personnel in the United States.)

Nmmnko: Let me tell you - I (---- ) I was also in the States, although under
another name. I had a certain business there. . , ,

O. This was (?) in Washington (?)?

* Noricnko: Yes, I was there.

Q; On TDY?

Nosenko; 19 days, 19 days only.

Q; Under what name?

Nosenko: NIKOLAYEV.

O: NIKOLAYEV?

Nosenko: In En^and I was NIKOLAYEV and in your country I was NIKOLAYEV,

Q:---- first and middle name? '

Nosenko: Yes, Yuriy, Yuriy, also Yuriy.

Q: And in England you also were for a short time?

Nosenko: In England I was for ten and fifteen days . ." . -

Note: During the interrogation of Nosenko in 1964, ho denied that he ever 
said that he was in the United States.

2. You stated previously that while traveling to England and Cuba, you were 

documented as Nikolayev. Under what cover did you travqj to those countries?

What was your Legend-Biography?

Note: Any KGB officer going abroad under another name and tinder 
cover prepares a Legend-Biography to'covcr up his real 
identity. If Nosenko' travelled as Nikolayev, then his legend 
omitted "the fact" that he was a son of a Minister because, 
there was no Minister of Shipbuilding Industry with the name 
of Nikolayev, etc., etc.)

’1
. 3. You stated previously that in January I960 you were processed to go to the

US with the Soviet Automotive Delegation. You obtained a passport in your

true name, Nosenko, but the date was postponed, then cancelled. Who 
♦

selected your candidacy for the trip?. What were you supposed to do in

the USA? Why was the trip postponed? Why were you processed in your

true name, Nosenko, and not under the name Nikolayev, under which you



n

■1. In 1962 you stated that while working with the KGI’, you personally 

recruited ten Americans. Plcaoi; give ns their namcn and how you 

recruited them.

Note; Nosenko was asked why he was chosen to go to Geneva in 1962 
instead of an officer from the Department (KGB) Delegation. 
Answering this question he mentioned the recruitment of ten 
Americans. (

Excerpts from Meeting No. 2 with Kosenko

1 I June 1962' (

Nosenko; Gribanov, the chief of the whole counterintelligence. (Hitt name)

Oleg Mikhaylovich Gribanov . . . so, Oleg Mikhaylovich Gribanov

decided you go, that I must be here (in Geneva). I said, "Be my I

guest, Oleg Mikhaylovich. I am not saying no. . . " So Gribanov fl

decided "You will go. That's all" (Nosenko knocked on the desk). . . n

Well, what am I?. . .... . Who have I recruittcd? ... Ten Americana, jg

no more than that ... (and Gribanov said) "You will go! You must go!" Eg

1 III. Soviet visas and other regulations for tourists traveling to the USSR. gg

1. Didn't you know or remember how Oswald's visa was processed and Beg

from what country Oswald entered the USSR? Is it possible that he Es

entered the USSR on a "podvisnaya" visa?

2. You previously said that you saw Oswald's visa application, but you could Eg|

not say from what country Oswald came to the USSR. In your opinion, is 

it possible that Oswald received his visa application in some other European
r . gsigS

country, then went to Finland and through Finland entered the USSR without Esg

contacting the Soviet coinsulate in Helsinki? Did you hear any talk about the EggS

possibility that is described above? If so, when did you hear it and from . . Ejigl

whom?

ly 3. On 3 July 1961 you slated that you have seen Oswald's anketa (visa jp^^i

application). Do you remember what was in that anketa? Did you read 

the anketa? What did you mean that, you saw the anketa? Was it in the

name Lee Harvey Oswald, or was there another name? Did you see the EfeO
name of the person who signed the anketa? EsSS

3 ISII
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4. t)<i you !>>ve any information to the «'ff<?cl that Oswald might not have 

come to the Soviet consulate or to the Soviet Embann.y in IIchiinki to 

obtain his visa? Could he have ^Stained a visa in Switzerland or Swcdcr\ 
« 

then nave come to Helsinki and, without reporting to the Soviet coiuiulatc 

in Helsinki, have taken a train to /aodngrad and then to Moscow?

V 5. According to your previous information, "any tourist - he buys a tour 

to the Soviet Union, makes out the anketa, and then comes to Moscow."

. In what country did Oswald buy a tour to the USSR? In what country did 

Oswald fill in the anketa? If the anketa goes to Moscow, to what office 

in Moscow does it go? To MID, KGB? Is it possible that all the data on 

Oswald from his anketa was sent to Moscow by a cable? Did you see and 

read Oswald’s anketa or a telegram that Oswald is coming to Moscow? 

If you did not read the anketa, who among the KGB officers of the Second 

Chief Directorate or the First Chief Directorate read the anketa or had 

access to it? Who would logically have access to the anketa?

6. According to your previous information, any person who wants to visit the 

USSR has to buy a tour, in a foreign tourist firm in his home country or any 

other country, and the tourist firm will make arrangements for his stay in 

the USSR. It is understood that he must fill in the anketa, and in addition to 

the general questions, the common tourist should make requests for the 

cities he intends to visit and for the accommodations he wants. The tourist 

would know in advance when he receives-his visa his date of ar rival in ■ 

Moscow, in what hotel he is going to stay, and what kind of accommodations 

he would be given. The question, then, is do you know when Intourist 

received Oswald’s request and application and when it answered him that 

his demands arc met and that he is welcome in Moscow?

7, From your knowledge, when Oswald arrived in Moscow, was he handled by 

the Intourist Agency or by Sputnik, the Youth Tourist Bureau of the USSR, 

or by the Central Council for Tourism of the Soviet Trade Unions?

Note; The Central Council for Tourirm of the’Soviet Trade Unions organizes 
exchanges of tourists between trade unions of the USSR and other 
countries. Sputnik was organized in June 1958 for the exchange of 
of tourists (students and other youths).

4



i 8. Wli.it is the procedure after .1 tourint appli'-a for a Soviet vir-a7 Ho you 

know at what tourist agency or in what (urrign country Oswald applied 

for a vi>;a to the USSR or bought a tour to tlx- USSR? Who was tho
* 

Soviet Intourist representative in I hat country who took Oswald's visa

application to the Soviet Embassy?

y 9. Yon stated previously that Oswald wan not considered a defector. If he 

wan not a defector, then what was he?

Note; If the KGB did not consider Oswald to be a defector, then it is 
possible that Oswald was known to the KGB long before his arrival 
in the USSR as a tourist and Oswald was assured that when he 
arrived in the USSR he would be given Soviet citizenship or at- 
least a permanent residence permit. Although he would be. a defector 
anyway, it could be that Oswald did not like the word defector 
and the KGB decided not to call him a defector but, let us say, a 
volunteer. The Soviet Constitution states that the USSR grants the 
right of asylum to all foreign citizens "who arc persecuted for 
safeguarding the interests of the working class or who are persecuted 
for scientific activities, for national-liberation struggle. ” (Article 
129 of the USSR Constitution of 1936.)

y 10. You stated previously that "since about 1960, every Soviet ambassador-----

. can give a visa in three to five days. If so, what was so special for the 

Soviet government that the ambassador would be personally involved in 

issuing a visa to Oswald?

Note; It is known that In 1957 the Soviet government adopted some measures 
to improve travel for foreign tourists in the USSR. They mostly 
concerned currency exchange. The 1957 regulations said nothing 
about visas, Nosenko should be questioned about the 1957 decision 
of the Soviet government to determine if he is not mistaking the 1957 
decision with that of I960.

j 11. You stated previously that since about I960, every Soviet ambassador

can give visas In from throe to five days. The available information 

published by the Soviets unmistakenly states that a visa cannot be obtained 

in less than:seven days (in some cases it takes five to seven days). Following 

are excerpts from a book entitled Moscow, A Tourists Companion, published 

in Moscow in 1969, and from the magazine Soviet Life, May 1978, p. 59.
4

Soviet Life stated that "visas are issued within 10 days of receipt of 

application at a Soviet consulate. "

5
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•“ •d Git .A^- • ■• /*

ll.*’ Htrtff.P x

’•;• !•• •' f •■( :tifh k vmi*
• m tn-?-. I'.nc lfi< I

A» .1 rule. »•*-• .«••■ -I.?*.tied («■» h.»»r1Rrx by Shim-* 
htnn and f».»'»( .»••••» 1' * x-<t «,»n £<*t y«»ur xh.i yourvli 
V»m* .»»r iiv.im !.♦ v , i .n!6<rx in c\cry country fire 

♦ «/»♦ «■..•■« I he ska i» Valid (••? th? itxdtf.
hta«- ••! ft». I.- of enh^ and cail on the

^••vit f M-»d« < ,♦• •» •. ! bndiog «»n your mute.
|( y»m ihiMr b. । Mf.-t tour ii«it or alter ihc itinerary. apply . 
v the «**•»««; btueju at your hotel. If Intourist is able to pr«»vidc I ‘ 
Ilir hrrr*firy ^(^umnindafitHi. yuur viva will lx ahrted accord- j 
nifly Visas. and subsequent alterations in then), arc free nf » ;

• • I
Vital b«r transit travel via the (I.S.S.R. by railway or m«H .
arc issued if.you have the pertinent sUa t»( the country neigh j
Louring on the USSR. You need no Soviet .visa if you lra**d f

2M

5^ via U5.S K. byJ air. piovided you du not May in Soviet transfer ? 
towns for than 24 houn.
Intourist due* not service travellers who come mi visit* In ida. .. 
(irev in the Soviet Union. Neither duet it offer unite* in 
town* where Intourist agencies are unavailable In sph eases, 
apply t* a Soviet consulate abroad.
Under reciprocal agreement*--between the Soviet Union and 
•note other countries, no visas are necessary ku uilional* of 4 
their <»»unkics for travel in the U.S S R. and lyi, S«»i»M9uri»tv .A
V**i'l»f<g .r "■ 'y -''' '

■j-MtM ror^^^k^Ajviidcrnatiubtt-Y^ recti-.
^Ccafa ir ic*j'H«cd'-f<»r :Chti^y^du3hr•,^ f<«-iu- African,

Asian'and S<;uth''AhK'ncah''C<funlr^^ and. tit addi'i-ui. a clmkua 
ccilihc-ik* Im tn*fy front India anti lustem l*.Ai>t.in
Ctfttnmt. Personal bcLngintj.i— garment* chow tot>ii*< and
sport* gear, |<ffumery and costnethv vi» in jpunritici ncci-v.
•ary for jhe time-</f slay/in'thc'SatirC on the'*

’ ’’ ' -7- scisun, arc duty-free. Beside*. tra*clki« iitav l»rin^ duty.frce, 
- (per person; two cameras, one amateur titw-taun-ra and & 

reasonable (non commcrrial) amount of kouvenirv.. 1% iwm com­
ing to the Suvict Union on a hunlinc t >ur ‘pnividrd they have 
a certificate iswed by IntuurtM ur a fur«:;n ?rat<I fi;m cunfirut- 
ing this purpose uf their (tip) may hrmc tiHrv.
To male »ure passage home k unhindoxd. phxr cgiMcr the 
foreign currency you hatt hr«*u^hl widi y>*u utih the (uvtnms. 
which will issue y«M a pcrtine i? < utifu .He.
ft it prulnbitid to fifing th,* ISSJ! S«x««? ijtiiiui, Soviet 
government l> nd». annulkd Mcniitiri. am - .iv-..;. .t.ul li.itlikh 
and jpph.tiMCs fur rnndiiic them, .dixecne r..:'> J-. and 
bltiiv. refold*, etc,, pulitiullv and coan'mital1* i-'x-udithm* to 
the U S S R.
All objects and articles (csopl lh<**c |'?'dni. • t<* !.<»j utuy
be shipfxJ out of the USSR, in any > jM,»vnkd they
have been jvjfchased with Soviet nu«m * ■ * ’rol at the 
Vnethturg of the U.S SR. nr the •• • .^^ncirt of the 
State Bank of the USSR {G-tJunk ! «Hh.is*«l *»’h 
foreign «<rf»vrrt«blc currency, for th« c»*b«*t*. • I passage of 
such good* make ture you have the bank certificate*
w shop'* b«1l» *
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\ CtHt »./ fn-r< !• It JI MIC
(••uriM wL> ♦)•(, idi.t'ottt -4 pl- -•.•p-s hi a f->r<igfi

- I iMIIlf ' *
ji. ’u 11 | nmn x -i.it , j. >• . . ip* < % x • * i-ij r\cty•

uhru t.0C I’bjlltt ng till' hx.i-l •< df.

Icmv I hit ApphiS «’» a*| 1V|»»* id iiulil.iti seaports,
u-ajur j| «>Lj<«(s r.idwjy jutKlioni. tuunxli. railway
bridges. induUtial <uk-rp:i>.w and the lilt. Antal ph«4«*graphy 
.<^■1 Icncsltial p.iimraniic plmr-kt tphv. and ptmti'xi jphv within 
*\ kiloruhe, from the h-uiin? a<< puduhiteil. Ask !-•« permit- 
tioti of (he 'tdtii'hislf L» ;••(• vu ««• v««ut c.itncra inside 
r.i<t<»ncs, ror.w'h lu t •• •• * im* the ' ft stands in rcatou. 
(on. th.it when you pi. >■ /: • •. r\ . t mu*t St«! ubuun their 

< onvent
If you m'nid tu make a td « - । ■ nuiierciat purpi**cs (fot
cubiKptt iit shewing at «i!i«*ii 
Suvcs|«ortfihi« (*. Maly ‘ 
til. Bear in niiu.'
|m|nr. ik ' >al •*

blluHli'l St •

■ । television. tie.) apply Io 
■kussky Pcriuh-k. Moscow), 

• »iMtivc colour materials (films, 
I'ni’in arc ad.qt«t| wk ly. fur

I'vcry hotel > 
has an Tnluiui *

■ ••d we advise i .m.

.!'< where in tin vMxt I’niunJ 
3 . ,H. It is ven on । ui to tuuftaH 
• <■ it on arrival I h> »rmrc bureaus

an Muffed with |K--p ^l.n speak foreign languagisand you 
wifi : ive no dinituhi - *»rMutii<.iling with them.
One ul their majut (umlmns n ><» exchange the vouchers issued
to v«u hy your travel agent fur Intourist coupons. and to 
provide all other services.

itift t«ft vf >«•

The service bureau wd! relieve youof/all travel cares and took . 
tickets for you on internal and international railway and air- 
lincs. lt will help you extend your visa and perform all other 
pertinent formalitic*
The servile burc.iu books tickets to theatres, mneerts, cinemas 
and spon» coho ms Make sure that you book tickets well in 
advaruc. for <'ny Muscovite is an avid thcafrc*£oer and n»orts- 
fan «tu| tii kt t« .nr scarce.
*11 . pri < «•! ,i thcalir ;iud ("iiicit tiikci is * tn .1.50 riihks, 
.■ml of ■ • on ma tit ki t 40 to 7o k"|Hks
I L« *« i »i«< .bureau will tell you wli.it i* showing at Mumow’s 
4m ,i:»i v MuiiiTt hajh .md.cintmas.-------------------------- - ~
II yuur lour docs n«>t corn ix,uriinn> ..nd ymt wish tu sceTths' 
sights of Moscow, the servo e bureau will l>e glad to mommcHd 
the best sightseeing iliner iries.
If you need a guide iutirpri-tcr. the *usmx biMcau will be happy 
tn provide one. Intourist guides speak Euclid.. Bulgarian. Spanish 
Italian. Chinese. Hun..*.hmm, Gennan. Polish. Portuguese. Ruman­
ian. Seibv-Croatian. I »nni*h. Frrnrh, Swedi-»h and J.ip
anew The services of a guiJ< interpret! । <«»sf up tn S hours—* 
ruble*, (nr every sul^ctjucnt Iv-ui — I n»M» * *•<» k«»j»cki.
You can hire A <.«< I»t a sightseeing ti><u «if Moscow and st 
environs i«r «uhi a l<*ug-di\f.incr tclo-Hixv ull thnmgh t1 
service bureau
If you an ua*«-ll. th* mt*ire buieau wd! «umtw*n a ’ 
y*»u. Av >"»» kn»»w. nwdic.*1 services io the s'..ict Cabin are • 
<«f charge.
Approach your bote? service bureau with anything that o 
bitcrcst or truuMe vmt The ic<qui -.>i f vi*’ k* glaJ (p «
• •r adsiv you in.I to render all thr ncunwr ao'Uafwe

// Yttti Jr<* Cubitt* ihuM^ ,U«j.

If you arc passing thrmich M«*«cuw and Mie <»«dc a day • 
it whet we rriiwuntcnd you h* ver
I. Fsc*/rmo hr evr <>r {•ttrrht i^1* A three hour luu« wh 
will give y*»u a erntrsl idee «d «J.| m.l M«-w«»w. T>-e • 

fnwa Hutcl Nstn'nal m iSx '<( nt .' x . >r« tmi f.-'
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M.uiu»v th h »»i (fi»nn«ik S>'pSu'k.»*j‘. Koi
k’4h-««». SiJI.h NpMIC. oj’-n^ S:hx». SldvK.ie
K««1(m». kill..'.-* rn^pckl. I cniti^kv |*;.i\j>kt. jm'!
I '-n tlu I*w, Ihlt* Im<k <<• <li<* National.
.* h^> ■•' .•».< <»•»./ I*><! Xqw A mmi tv the Kremlin

« id «>U iK .uhl the \tn»'»utv | h/ mum |.ik<*' three h»*urx 
!i »••:• Imr an.ifhc: -tax m fir m«k !•• visit the Exk<At«

I rtunfftir I..'•<« ;v wul ••! 9* S.S R. (WC p. 60).
*hnh will give '• • •< <••••*! »<!<.• <«f • Soviet life
• h | the <uhut-*l I •. ,h hn vr'i'. <it\ rf M,*hw and the
’•'I of the NwmI xin'ti I hr lako f»»ut b<Hin tn
•hr altctnnon. pay a • « d:< f.nn"u»

• »• p |M»). ih< irrjvu. ttovc <4 Ru«>i.<n Iuk ait. The ctoir* 
-<■•11 thne lake* !•«•■ tlirce h<>uit. v
tk« yx'ur hext. Io«\ 1” »if

It you have 4 few m<-K Uat« in M«a<v^. |<i«k l*uri tn wit yentf 
• ‘*tc amt inUtn.Mv<n«.

1 uni tn tie Your T/ift

’ •»»«• Mihfow y««;i <.iti make .1 tour nJ «!»< Soviet VcnMi— the 
Hiopto of the niatk Sea co.nt an<l tie Siberian tai$A. the 
U iiaian McppvLmds. the hiountainx of the Caueaxua. and the 

uni t«>u nt of Rimi.i and Central Aa«a.
>c ix (lie ]iM of t'itici where Infourat uffees itt services: 
'iiitf.rttd^ eradk of the Russian revolution, a city of m^ni* 
fit arebitvetutv:

■ • k Sra kftflth »■'«•/< t»f Batumi. Odi «ia, So<hi. Sukhumi and 
* .Jl t:

••• litin mill Phi }\ntcin (ilift.'

"Mbink—the largest industrial centre and city uf science in 
stern Siberia:
<ik. a new Siberian town neighbouring on the Bratsk Hydro* 

r r Slatinn on ; the Angara, which is one of thre wnrliTt

8

**ktink. the city near the legendary Lake Baikal;
' *• il>aruv»k, a major Saner Far Eastern city.
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| /ul-iil ini'or.ihitj»r, <>t« Vibas

l (fUKSTIP/Vl I seoubf tik^ Io iff it/* ttlirb nfnml
Inlunrbl irftlmi, priiri, rtrt (I . (, Hrau//, 

^innfapoU/, M, Stipn/nff, Fovhoco,
Mat/afhiit/IU} ft ml ninny alh^r rrtutrr*) 

4NSTVH? Inburist is .fate <>pc/atr<| « onimer* aal 
travel ngcncy. It work* with wme 700 firm* ^nd Iran**  
port companies in nearly Vf) ttmtilti*«/inrluding a!»uiit 
100 in die United State* Intourist arranges tour* for 
Soviet citizen* abroad and b>f foreigner* in the Soviet 
Union. Wr estimate that 2'* million foreign traveler* 
win vi«it our country between 1976 and 1930 and that 
18 million Soviet people will go abroad.

We will deal here only with Intourist service* for 
foreign traveler*. Thry iwlit/fn sightseeing earuraiun*, 
trip* to muaeurov and theater*, meetings with Soviet 
worker* at fartmies and farms and with Soiet student*, 
round table di*cu«a»on* end *rfLer 48*.r*

1nt nut kt offer* alm«*t ‘XJ differ* r»i UmM* id group 
vi indohIhjI |oifi« i»tt<Mia, • 1 3 : !»ir»i»'?.
fishing. internation,d . . !• . io-**.  • mri-*
and sympu*itimv. rxcuraion. for w'hoolehildrrn and 
ypuih. cruke*. art fotivals and more.

Many Motor* rmne for re.f and medical treatment 
•t «pa* in the Ninth Ciura*u» (£>*entnki. Zhelex* 
nuviMbk. K>-Is»hIA P**tigor»ki  t>r on the Black Sea 
(Sochi. Yalta. U<le“ar '’ph n foui *n< 1 ;dc • .1 room 
al a ruinatorium, •fft i.tl diet meal-, medical rare and 
other wivicrs.

A new lour < oH»d the f(u**rari  l^tinua^ Seminar is 
rapidly gaining popularity. Be*id*v Mxing the country, 
the traveler ha* a chance to brush up on Huvian with ■ 
special course*.

O.t drinmk «»u lite cla**  and typ**  of the tuui. dir* 
tance, reason and number tif oe-rv/ce*. Intourist offer* a 
discount oh off*r*Mjn four*, frequently as low as one* - 
fourth of the full price. There are special cut rate* for 
youth and student groups, as well a* for children.
/ Entry vka* are issued within 10 day of receipt of 

II application* al a Soviet Consulate. Purrign currency

I furmalitir* are limited to declaring your currency at 
[ customs. Intourist also accept* credit card* fmm 
foreign banks and firm*.

Id'ocrarier include 1X5 cities of the country and ate 
designed Io suit all taste*. You ran choose a *rparate. 
republic or the whole rmmtry. the-Caucasus,-Siberia,- *

-^-Central‘Asia.-the Far Ea**.  tbr leading cultural center*, 
health rcsvifv or amiert !»••? • •) * :♦

For instance. Genet J I . I p., me of !»,?•• .h-i - 
major US. partner*. il>e Mbreing tour*:

1) ^Spotlight on Russia and the Crimea^-dO days, 
Moscow -Kiev— k aha—'leninrrad, pr«« 999 to 1.123 
dollar*, depending on the < ey <>l departure by air to 
the S«m« ! • -I «.n »’•*• (71-/.•>• include*
air fare, hotel a* • <>mnw*datt««u« -mic h <!« ..; <3 ( |wn 
than f<»r onr-*-ihfcr meat* a da* and guide seoKfu.)

2) "[>e-tin4tH»n HLrk Sea and Caucasus-  -16 days, 
l^ningrad -Sochi -Tbilisi--Yerevan —Moscow, l,|S9 
to 1,458 dollar*.

**

The American Eiprest Company, another major In* 
tourist partner, offers a 22*day *m»e Complete USSR" <

luur fhrr»n<h Moscow, Hi auk, Irkutsk, Tevlikent, Doh* 
ha: a. Samvrkand, Baku and Leningrad, fur 1359 to >**  

dollars.
Iwidcntalh, if >uu do plan to c«une, for more detail*

r*t iu with the Intourist oGwni
ktlaliy K/ys/l»rv, Intourist Travel Inbnmalkwa, 5i 

»-t Ff<rrv-nimh Street, New York, New Yock, 10017. 
Teleph.^. 1212) 37149S3.

■. TT7j
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12. Sonu- question.* alxiut vin.is could b<- put to Nosenko ImmoI oii information 

provided in the book, Your Trip (u the USSI£ (A Tourist* Manual). The 

book is published by foreign Kaugungen Publication ihmr.r, Moscow. 

Although there is no date of publication in this book, the information 

provide! in the l»ook strongly suggests that it was published no later 

than 196-’.. The information states that "it should not take more than 

ft week to receive one's visa. " The applicant must fill in and sign an 

application form (sample enclosed) and enclose three photographs of 

passport sire as well as a copy of the Intourist or Intourist contractor 

firm voucher to the effect that the applicant has paid the full cost of the 

tour. The tourist need not apply to the Soviet consulate in person, 

as the tourist firm will take care of the matter.

APPLICATION FORM

tor Persons Who Wish to Obtain an Entry Visa 
:hr U S S R, or a Transit Visa Through the U.S S.R. 
(Write clearly In ink or type all answers in.full) ,.

ANSWERSQUESTIONS

1. Surname. name and patronymic
(persons who have more than one
surname. or who have pen names 
must hM them in full; maraud 
women and wid<n*s inu4 Rive 
their n.JhJen name and their hus* 
band's surname)

2. Date and ph<c of birth

X Nationality

‘y a uU/en.nr subj..,i of nn*t!bcr 
auuntry. indicate former citizen* 

ship

10



fi ft. awn for K-IZ «.< the U.S Sit, 
dir.rt'on and imirrnry
Note I'etson. mr. for h tr.mv
it viva llurnodi me h K. tnuM 
liivc.in ■ ■ "i ^transit visa of 
the ....... ehify or IhrooKh

■ • ■ • i.. I'. .CCd u,*oi ke/
■ » sSH

7. If tniiiurn und< r Hi year, of a»;e 
nro nccompi’iyin;; you, indicate 

. the surname, imho,- and patronym­
ic of each child

s' V . r- . e, . r, .L' S S H,
before; (It <•, ir.dicate when,
where and purpose of slay)

9. Surnames, names, patronymics 
and addresses of close relatives 
in the U S S.K.

10. Your frmai.r •

Data

(day, month, year)

Signature

DOCUMENTS

Visas

To enter anti leave 
the U.S.S.R., a for­
eign tourist must 
have a valid national 
passport and Soviet 
entry and exit visas. 
It should not take
more than % week to receive one’s visa; , . a

Citizens of formon countries are issued Soviet, visas 
through Consular ■ of the U.S.S.R. in their own coun* 
try. The applicant must', fill in and sign an application : 
form (see sample; and enclose three photographs of 
pissport size, a-; well as a copy of the Intourist or In­
tourist contractor firm vouchct to the effect that the 
applicant has paid the full cost of the tour. The tourist 
need not apply to the Soviet Consulate in person, as the 
tourist firm will take care of <l:c matter.

Citizens of p;,!y..ri.i. Hungarv. the German Democrat-' : 
ic Republic, the D-mocratie R. public of VictNam. the 
< hmese People’s Republic, the Korean People’s Demo- ! 
iratic Republic, the People’s Republic of Mongolia, Po­
land. Rumania and the Czechoslovak Republic have the 
right. according to a reciprocal agreement, to emer and 
leave th-- Sovi t Union without applying for Soviet visas, 
on the basis of their national oassports alone.

V6

11
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A |h'son's n.itiun d (i.isspcit s*i<>m.| .ml ' ••
the J it;- of his <l,-pulur<' fiotu tin- t/.h > Ii. .

A .Soviet tourist VI..I is v.ibd to- >ii(ty int.i •.
I • s It .md exit during 0>c hili’ sp.-cilmd .oi l is valid 
• tmg the cities enumi rated in tl" visa. A tourist

■ ■ tn mid leaves the V.S.S It. oaiv ibrough th. !iur-
• : . .in'i indie.i|et| in It s Soviet vs.i

s.’mdj your plans cli inge utu\p<i te.lly. your visa 
:o iv he i stenileiL the it.ner.uy al'ci . .l aud the harder 
i .en and exit points v hanged ...thou: ..a, ta ;:;-! 
lot in dt ie. if Intourist is able to piovidc act otiunoda- 
tiom and 11anspottal on to comply w .th the . Iiangc. In 
all events, you must M:ty Intourist ot .1 i-h.ingi in plans 
■V-fcw days ahead. .

Visitors visas fot visiting relatives in the U.S.S.R. 
are granted through t ■■■ and <!: in-,els

(itoup visas in.<v If 1 u,‘d to tout: 's on cruises and 
to large tourist group- travelling together.

Visas are tssuod. . s'v -'.d. and itineraries and 
border-point.s ot 'i.”. e,d >: c altered free of 
charge. -

IfAndt Vian

-iv.ei transit visas .:••■ issued h.-. •meo diys of 
. u.ii -in by Soviet Eu • fulo--. No So-

transit visas am nfo-r- for ,. -suns of any na­
tionality flying over the ;> rrit.v? ot the U.S.S.R., on 
ondition that all reservations (of no lunger than 24 

• ours’ stay in any given point of . hangc) have been

. W

made for him along the entire route through the 
U.S.S.R. and that the passenger has the right to enter 
the next contiguous country. .

Health Ce'ilfiistw ,

1 - ': ..n Africa. South America and Asia must
haw an International Vaccination Certificate, and tour­
ists ironilndia and Eastern Pakistan must have a certifi­
cate stating that they have been inoculated against 
cholera. Tourists from other countries do not need to 
present any health certificates and there will be no med- " 
ical e*.i«. o <»• ii s.’io U.S.S.R. Public Health 
offivri- • ..in.al proof of health from
tourists .<n.v;i.s ;.om countries known to have an epi­
demic at the time of arrival. .

12



I .1, It would be tineful to auk Nosen!’9 bin conirncntn on the information on 

"Pa import b and Other For rna ’it <e<»" taken from the Izook, A Motorint'n 

Guide to the Soviet llnio^ by Viktor Izumo arid hia wife Jennifer Izuuin. 

The book was published in Moscow in 1767, 

Not*:; Viktor Louis and his wife are "slightly" known to Nosenko.

jo ■ Motorist** Gui&

hand-cinbroidcied shirt or bkzz« (15 rouble* upwards); toys; gramophone re 
cord* (u in. LP--1 rouble); IzzA* (comparatively inespensive); traditional 
silver- gdl-and-erarncl ware (eg, tiny fork for lemon or butterballa—r rouble 
child** *p<x>n with animal baodJe—j roubles); wood, alabaster or potten 

ornament*.
If you would like to visit |S^ market*, you should go a* early a* po*sibk 

in the day. You will be able to find in the market good quality fresh fruit 
which ia often lacking in the hzzzl*. Abo on aale there arc honey, fresh eggs 
arid dairy products; there may be various item* of local handwork a* well. Th> 
market* close at 5-00 p.m. . '

PASSPORTS AND OTHER FORMALITIES

fn order to enter and leave the Soviet Union a foreign tourist mutt have 
a valid national passport itA a Soviet entry visa; Soviet vi-a* are issuer 
free of charge usually vr'ataa a seven-day period .from tl< time erf 
application.to thc Soviet Embiwy or Consulate in die tourist-. own -ountry 
The border point* through ssfcicb the tourist enters and lease* the Soviar 

Union must be those indicated in the Soviet visa.
Foreign toarists' arrival* tfi the hoynt Union are registered when tliey firs’ 

hand over llicir passports at the fail Intourist service point indicated on the visa
In addition to Soviet visa*, it ** required that the citizens of rno»t Westen 

Euro|iean countries obtain vita* for the Communist countries.through which 
they will drive on their way to send from the. Soviet Union: East Germany 
Poland, Czechoslovakia, Hungary, Rumania or Bulgaria; East German visas 
are obtainable on entry to that country. .,

Beside* an I htcrr.ational turning Permit, motreiitt must bring an inter-. . 
national automobile registration certificate of the country of departure, sti­
pulated in the 1926 fnterrurzz-al Automobile Traffic Convcnrfbn. Tourist*' 

( car* can lie brought into the Omiet Union and taken out again «ithbut payment 
I of duty on condition that the rzsner give* a written guarantee to take die car 
| out of the country upon depaftrzre. Tliis guarantee is to be handed over to the 
1 customs authorities at the Smiet txsrdcr.

It is forbidden to bring the fiutzawing into die Soviet Union;
(a) arms and ammunition
(b) printed matter, films, pfzzz^raph*, negatives, drawing*, etc. "which are 

hostile to the U.S.S.R. m pUxacal or economic respects”.
Printed matter, plant* (fnut, seeds, etc.) and animal: are liable to inspection 
by custom* authorities. .

. It is forbidden to take out of tije Soviet Union:
(a) arm* and ammunition

13
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IV. Belorussian KGB a nd M VI>.

I. It would be unrful tn question Ntmenko about bin knowledge of the chiefs 

of the KG B and the MVD in Hie Belorunk ian Republic. A list of names 

follows:

KGB and MVP Chiefs arid Deputy Chiefs of the Belorussian SSSR.

C hie fs

Lt. General Lavrentiy Foniich Tsanava - NKVD, MGB (State Security) 1941-1953.

-Maj. General Mikhail Ivanovich Baskakov - MVD 1952-1954.

Lt. General Aleksandr Ivanovich Pcrepelitsyn - KGB (State Security) 1954-1959.

----------- Aleksandr Nikiforovich Aksenov - MVD 1960-1965.

Lt. General Vasiliy Ivanovich Petrov - KGB (State Security) 1959-1973.

Lt. General Yakov Prokopyevich Nikulkin - KGB (State Security) 1973-

Deputies

Maj. General Aleksandr Ivanovich Pcrepelitsyn - MVD 1952-1954 

------------ Arkadiy Denisovich Rudak - KGB (State Security) 1959-

------ Aleksandr Nikiforovich Aksenov - KGB (State Security) 1959-1960.

Maj. General Stepan Alekseyevich Smorodinskiy - KGB (State Security) 1962-

-------------------Ivan Leopoldovich Lysakovskiy -KGB (State Security) 1971- /

2. What do you know about Aleksandr Nikiforovich Aksenov?

Note; (a) Aksenov was Deputy Chairman of the KGB of Belorussia 
from 1959 to I960. It is assumed that when Oswald arrived 
in Minsk in January I960, Aksenov was Deputy Chairman of 
of the KGB and would definitely know about the Osv^ald case. 
From 1960 to 1965, Aksenov was MVD Minister of Belorussia. • 
Therefore it would be under his direction that Oswald's passport 
and the departure of Oswald and Marina from Minsk was 
arranged. If Nosenko had access to Oswald's file, he must 
know about Aksenov. From 1965 to 1971, Aksenov was First 
Secretary of the Vitebsk Obkom of CP Belorussia, and since 
1971, Aksenov has been Second Secretary of the Central 
Committee of the Belorussian CP. He has been a member of 
the CC CPSU since 1976, and.he is also a deputy to the USSR 
Supreme Soviet. On May 9, 1978, Aksenov arrived in Columbia. 
He headed the Soviet delegation on the invitation of the Columbian 
Communist Party.

14
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(h) A. N. Akccnov is no doubt identical with a Colonel Nikolay 
Akucnov with whom, according to Epstein's book, (paKe 146) 

_ Marina Oswald had an interview in 1 96 I. Aksenov is also 
mentioned in McMillan's book (pages 132-133). Aksenov 
allegedly said to Marina^ "Tell your husband.opt Io worry. I 
believe your request will*bc granted." Also sec page 125 of 
the same book.

/ 3. Oirt you know or know of Arkadiy Denisovich Hudak?

Note: Hudak was Deputy Chairman of the KGB during 1959 to 1960 and 
might have taken part in the Oswald ease while Oswald lived 
in Minsk,

•4. Did you know or know of Major General Stepan Alekseyevich Smorodinskiy?

Note: Smorodinskiy was Deputy Chairman of the KGB for Belorussia in 
' 1962 and most likely know about the Oswald ease. His name 

would most likely appear in the Oswald file.

5. Dp you know Lt. General Vasiliy Ivanovich Petrov?

Note: Petrov was KGB Chairman for Belorussia from 1959 to 1973. 
Therefore, it would be his agency, the KGB, which would watch 
Oswald in Minsk. It. is safe to assume that after the assassination 
of President Kennedy in 1963, Petrov, as Chairman of the KGB 
of Belorussia, would review the Oswald file and send it to Moscow. 
He would also have been called to Moscow KGB headquarters to 
take part in the preparation of the spravka (summary) of the 
Oswald file.

, 6. What do you know about Lt. General Aleksandr Ivanovich Pcrepelitsyn?

Note: Pcrepelitsyn was Chairman of the KGB of the Belorussian Republic 
from 1954 to 1959. Nosenko should know him or at least about him. 
Nosenko should be asked if Pcrepelitsyn took any part in the 
investigation of Oswald. (Percpclitsyn was Deputy Chairman of 
the KGB of the USSR from 1959 to 1967. He died.in Moscow.)

. 7. What part, if any, was played by General Sergey Grigoryevich Bannikov

in the Oswald case, especially after the assassination of President Kennedy?

Note; Bannikov was mentioned by Nosenko as one of the Deputy Chiefs of 
the Second Chief Directorate and later on as one of the Deputy 
Chairmen of the KGB of the USSR, From 1968 to 1978, Bannikov 
was Deputy Chairman of the Soviet Supreme Court.

V. Nosenko - Nikolayev______

, 1. Can you explain why you went to England and Cuba under the name Nikolayev

and to Geneva using your true name, Nosenko? What would have happened 

if some Englishman or English intelligence officer had met you in Geneva 

in 1962 or in 1964 and greeted you in the presence of the other delegates

15



with the words, "Oh, Mr. Nikolayev! How arc you? ( remember you.

You visited England with the team of boxers,"

vr r;l?n (M-U'-ry '

I. From^vhcrc did you learn that the GRU was not informed about Oswald’s 

presence in the USSR? Wouldn't the GRU officer in Intourist, whom you 

mentioned earlier, have known about Oswald's presence in the USSR?

Did you ever hear that Oswald possibly had contact with the Soviet 

intelligence during his service in Japan? ,

2. You stated previously that there was no information that Oswald offered 

to give information on the US Marine Corps. You did not read the file. 

Then how do you know this to be the case? How do you know that the KGB 

and GRU made no attempt to debrief Oswald about his service in the 

US Marine Corps?

,/ 3. Previously you mentioned one Colonel Voloshin as an officer of the

Defense Ministry of the USSR. Can you provide any additional information 

on this Voloshin? Could it be possible that he was a KGB officer instead 

of in the Defense Ministry?

Note; (a) According to Epstein's book, one Pavel T. Voloshin was an 
administrator at Patrice Lumumba University and was a KGB 
officer who accompanied a group of Russian dancers to Los Angeles 
in 1959 at just about the same time that Oswald was making 
weekend trips there to get his passport and possibly to make other 

. arrangements for'his trip to Moscow. A few weeks after Oswald 
decided to return to the United States, he received a letter from 
Patrice Lumumba University Signed by Voloshin, (page 111) 
(b) P. D. knew one KGB officer by the name of Voloshin (first 
and middle name forgotten) who used to work in SMERSH 
(military CI) and later in the late 1940's and beginning of the 
1950’s in S & T Department of the KGB.

VIL Marina.

!• 1. From where did you pick up the information that Marina was a "simple 

dbyvatel" (a politically unaware person) and that she was not anti-Soviet 

if you did not read the Oswald file?

16



L. You staled previously that Marina was an obyvatcl. Do you have any 

commcnto on the following: "We knew each time you had a date. We 

knew when you applied for you remarriage license. We knew the date of 
*

your wedding. " These were the words of the Komsomol bccrcuu y in 

Minsk when Marina was expelled from the Komsomol.

3. Do you have any comments on Marina's statement when she said, 

"Oqr government (Soviet) knows every move 1 make. " She make this 

comment shortly after her expulsion from the Komsomol.

- 4. Did you know that while in Minsk Marina belonged to a group of youths 

who gathered together to listen to Voice of America and BBC? Would 

that be enough for the KGB to have Marina in its card files? Is it 

possible that Marina was the KGB agent reporting on them?

v- 5. You stated that if Marina had been recruited by the KGB, you would 

know about it and it would be in the file. But you did not read the file. 

How then do you know that she was not recruited?

6. You said that among Mirina's relatives there was an officer of the Minsk 

Militia, a Lt. Colonel. Do you have any comments on Marina’s 

revelation that her real father was a traitor and that he was shot? If 

her father was a traitor and he was shot, would his name be in the KGB 

card file? Would the name of Marina's mother be in the KGB card file 

as the wife of a traitor? Is it then possible that Marina's name also 

would be in the KGB card file somewhere?

v 7. You stated previously that KGB had no interest in Marina prior to her 

meeting Oswald and that the KGB investigated her only after Oswald 

applied for permission to register marriage with Marina. How do you 

know that? Did you read a special file on Marina? Marina revealed 

lately that while she was living in Leningrad in 1958 or 1959, she met 

a diplomat from Afghanistan who lured her to his hotel room and tried 

to make love to her. - Do you think the KGB in Leningrad would know 

about this diplomat and whom he lured to his hotel? Is it possible that

17
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M.irm.i wa:> already a KGB agent and she was directed to litre the 

diplomat to the hotel? In cither case, the KGB would definitely know 

about Marina and if she was used by the KGB as a bait for foreigners, 
v 

might she have already bcrti an experienced KGB agent?

.. 8. You stated previously that you saw Oswald's file only briefly and you 

read only a summary. Then how would you know that Marina wtts never 

used by. the KGB? Did you personally make a direct check on whether or ■ 

not Marina was a KGB informant?

v 9. In your previous testimony, you categorically denied that Marina was a 

KGB-MVD agent or informer. Do you have any comments on Marina's 

statement to Life Magazine that she was a "Soviet agent"? Is there any 

possibility that the KGB or MVD in Bclorussia or in Leningrad, where 

Marina had lived previously, had rccruittcd her as an agent or Informer 

and she continued to work for the KGB or the MVD until her departure to 

the US? Did you have any information about the possibility that there was 

another file in the KGB on Marina, a file for an agent or informer of the 

KGB or MVD? If such a file existed, it must be reflected in the Oswald 

file, as well as in the summary which you read..

10. Did you hear or know that while in Leningrad Marina dated one Oleg 

Tarussin, a student who had ambitions to enter the Soviet diplomatic 

service and who had some trouble with the authorities over a minor 

political incident? •. >

v 11. Was there any information in Oswald's file to show that after Oswald < 

married Marina, Marina was in the hospital for about five days?

12. What do you know about Marina's vacation in Kharkov shortly after 

she married Oswald?

Note; She may have been in Moscow instead of Kharkov.

. 13. Did you know that while in Minsk Oswald was in the Fourth Clinical 

Hospital for surgery on his adenoids? (Oswald got special attention from 

the doctors.) 

Note: Marina's Aunt Valya, whose husband was an MVD Colonel, sent 
eggs to Oswald while he was in the hospital.

18



II. You* previously state.l that the reason that there were no d if I i« utt ic :< in 

in the way of Matnia'n marriage to a foreigner and her departure from, 

the Soviet Union was because Oswald was already living and working in 

the Soviet Union. How would the. KGB have reacted to Oswald's marriage 
\ ................

if they had kn'vr tl.nf rn-.- -.ia >'..-ry»e 5 l-Mtv to t|»e American Embas»y 

before hi:i marriage about bis c^esire to return to the United State??

15. Did you know that Oswald asked the American Embassy for permission 

to return to the United States before he married Marina?

VIII. Nosenko and Oswald case file.

1. Describe in detail your personal involvement with Oswald and with the 

Oswald case from the day Oswald arrived in the USSR to the day of his 

departure from the USSR. What positions in the KGD did you personally 

hold at that time?

j 2. Describe in detail your personal involvement with the Oswald case after 

the assassination of President Kennedy front 23 November 1 963 tothc day 

of your defection to the US.

v 3. In what activities were you involved in connection with the Oswald case and 

the assassination of President Kennedy while you were In Geneva atthe end 

of 1963 and the beginning of 1964? Name any Soviet diplomats or officers 

of Soviet intelligence (KGB, GRU) with whom you discussed the Oswald 

case and the death of the- American President in Geneva.

V 4. Are you sure that there was no file on Oswald in the KGB before he. 

arrived in the USSR? How do you know this? Did you personally check It?

/ 5. You previously told American authorities that on the cover of Oswald's 

file "there definitely was a 'klichka*. " But you said you did not remember 
the klichka. Do you remember

^whether the klichka was one word or two. As you did not read the file, 

is it possible that it was an old file, opened a few years previously by 

the First Chief Directorate or by the GRU?
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t’. You previoiinly th.it nobody from the KGB had an interest in Oswald,

but Or-v.ibl admitted that lie had been interviewed by officials of the MVD 

(or KGB) a( least twice on his arrival in the USSR anil again before his
.. - ....

departure. What wan said about these interviews in the Oswald file or 

in tiie Miiiimary (spra.vka) of Oswald's file? Do you know the names of 

the people who talked to Oswald’ Was it the KGB, MVP, or both?

7. What do you know about the "Intourist guide" Rosa Agafonova who 

visited Oswald in his hotel room shortly after his arrival in Moscow?

8. Did you personally know Rimma Shirokova, the Intourist guide or 

interpreter? Was she a KGB officer or KGB.agcnt working for Intourist? 

Was there a report in the Oswald filo that Rimma Shirokova, sent two 

postcards to Oswald in Min'sk from some vacation places in the south 

of the USSR? Did you know that Rimma Shirokova visited Oswald in 

Minsk? (Sec Epstein's book, page 124.) 

Note; Oswald and Shirokova allegedly talked about tho possibility of 
Oswald studying at Patrice Lumumba University in Moscow. It 
also should be noted that Shirokova visited Minsk shortly after 
Oswald and his wife Marina decided to go to the United States.

9. How did you know that Officer Krupnov wrote a request and opened a case 

file on Oswald? Did you sec when Krupnov was writing it? Did you read 

the request or hear about it from somebody? If you saw it, who approved' 

and sanctioned the request? If the KGB had no interest in Oswald, then 

why was a file opened?

* 10. Previously, on many occasions, you stated that the KGB had no interest 

in Oswald, that he was not normal, and that he should leave the country. - . 

Who among the KGB junior and senior officers made the decision that the 

KGB had no interest in Oswald and that he should leave the country? 

Describe in detail how you learned about.it, from whom, from what 

documents, and when.

11. How did you know that there was no microphone in the Hotel Berlin room 

where Oswald stayed? Did you personally check the room before Oswald 

arrived?
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I?.. Yuu Mated that no KGB officer was ever in contact with Oswald. How 

could you make such a statement if you did not read the file " You were 

not responsible for it, aiyl, according to your information, you did not 

visit Minsk to study the Oswatd C'iso.

Note: Oswald's diary clearly shows that most of the students he met were 
most likely not students at all. They were more likely KGB officers 
under cover as students.

13. You stated previously that it Was Officer Krupnov who wrote a request 

and opened the ease file on Oswald, which was later sent to Minsk. 

Name other officers who participated in making the decision to open 

the file, who handled the file, and who sent the file to Minsk. What 

part did you personally play in Oswald's case while Oswald was in Moscow?

। 14. You stated previously that the Second Chief Directorate of the KGB was 

not interest in Oswald because it was concerned only "with internal . 

matters." Isn't it true that the Second Chief Directorate is the Internal 

counterintelligence organization and is rcsponsiblo for foreigners who 

enter the Soviet Union for any reason? Isn't it true that the tourist 

department of the Second Chief Directorate is responsible for foreign 

tourists such as Oswald? Then why wasn’t the Second Chief Directorate 

interested in Oswald? Do you see any contradictions in your statement?

y 15. You stated that there was no attempt made to exploit Oswald for 

propaganda purposes, such as Radio. Moscow broadcasts, TV, lectures, 

etc. How do you know this? Do you have any comments on the following: 

"On October 19 (1960), Lee (Oswald)-was interviewed in his "room at the 

Hotel Berlin by a correspondent of Radio Moscow, Lev Setyayev, who 

was ostensibly seeking his impressions as a tourist to use in propaganda 

broadcasts overseas." Was there an officer in the KGB by the name of 

Setyayev? Was this interview organized by the KGB?

16. Do you have any information that Oswald might have been met in 

Leningrad by Intourist and then made all the arrangements to go to Moscow?

21 .
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t . V.

17. V.'ho (<>]•! bi! ci r i nt lh.it there w.;n no KGB inferent in Oswald? What 

in tii<‘ na>n«' of the officer and hfo department who did no7 While in 

Moncow, Oswald war. Interviewed by at leant three American correspondents.
\ . • .... .

In it your opinion that the Second Chief Directorate wan not interested to 

find out why Oswald talked to these newspapermen and who they were? 

Isn’t that part of the KGB’b responsibilities?

18. According to your statement, Oswald was not connidercd normal. Who 

determined that he wan not normal? How many doctors, from what 

institutions, concluded that Oswald was not normal? The Second Chief 

Directorate and Intourist officers could not conclude that Oswald was 

abnormal without medical expertise,

v 19. If Oswald was abnormal, then why did Soviet authorities, for example, 

the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, not inform the American Embassy about 

it?

Note; In hie previous interrogation, Nosenko hesitated in answering these 
questions,

c' 20. You stated previously that Oswald was in the hospital, the hospital said 

that Oswald was not normal, and there was no action taken to inform the 

American Embassy. How do you know all of this without reading the 

Oswald file?

21. Why do you think that the American Embassy would not have taken Oswald 

if he had been turned over to them? Do you know that any Soviet 

government office contacted the American Embassy and informed them
» 

about Oswald's presence and the suicide attempt in Moscow?

v 22. Was the only reason that the Soviet Government did not inform the 

American Embassy of Oswald's alleged suicide attempt that it was feared 

that he might try it again?

23. You stated that there was no psychological assessment of Oswald by the 

KGB nor by the hospital, and that there was no report of that nature.

You did not read the file. You read only summaries. Then how could 

you know that there was no such report? How long was the summary-- k

100 pages?
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,’.-l. Do you know wb'-n.aii'l by wlwni a ntafcirrin passport was issued to 

Oswald? Where wan It issued ' Arc ntafclcnn passports usually 

issued by the M VD on the recommendation and approval of the KGB? 

What would happen it the MVD issued a stateless passport without 

KGB knowledge or if the KGB was against it?

25. You staled previously that the KGB considered Oswald to have retained 

his American citizenship while he was in the Soviet Union. Do you have 

any comments on the fact that after his arrival in the USSR, and after 

having made oral requests for Soviet citizenship, he returned to the 

American Embassy, denounced his US citizenship and throw out his 

American passport to the American Consul at the Embassy.
‘ Z'

Do you think the KGB monitored Oswald’s conversations with the 

American Consulate officers or received reports from the American 

Embassy (from Soviet employees there or Soviet agents there) about 

Oswald's denunciation of US citizenship? Did the KGB instruct Oswald 

to denounce his American citizenship at the American Embassy before 

he would be permitted to apply for Soviet citizenship?

v 26. You stated that the. decision to give Oswald a stipend was made by the 

Red Cross.. Explain in detail how the Red Cross learned that Oswald 

arrived in the USSR, Who informed the Red Cross that there was an 

American whq needed help? Why was it decided to give help from the 

Red Cross and not from the Trade Union? It Is understandable that 

Oswald might not have had enough money to start a now life in the USSR, 

but he was not a poor beggar who needed to be turned to the Red Cross 

instead of the Trade Union. How did you find out that it was the Red 'Cross 

that made the decision? According to available information, the Red 

Cross docs not assign money to anybody without the recommendation of 

some other Soviet office. Which office was it: the KGB, MVD, the 

Council of Ministers, Intourist, or the USSR Supreme Soviet? Who
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Why w.id if decided to pay him 799 rublen a month instead of 500 or

1000? What wan your sahiry as a KGB officer? Approximately

400 rublcn a mont1’, new' mootv’' Isn’t it true that Oswald received 

more than you did?

27. If it was decided by the KGB officers and by Soviet doctors that Oswald was

abnormal, then why was he permitted to marry a Soviet citiz.cn?

Note; According to Soviet lav/, in every union republic, including 
Bclorussia, the "marriage cannot be permitted between persons 
if one of them is pronounced a mental case or imbecile,”

Did you have any information that the Minsk KGB reported to Moscow 

headquarters Oswald's intention to marry a Soviet citizen, in this case,

Marina?

y 28. You stated previously that Osv/ald's file was sent to the Second Directorate 

of the Belorussian KGB. Hr/w do you know that it was sent specifically 

to the Second Directorate and not to the KGB chairman or his deputy . 

with a special instruction?

29. What do you mean "to keep an eye on him” (Oswald)? That, according /

to your words, was the instruction from the Seventh Department of the 

Second Chief Directorate to the Belorussian Second Directorate of the KGB.

30. You stated'that there was no visible surveillance of Oswald, there was no 

microphone; in his apartment, hut you stated his mail was monitered and 

that there Were agents around Oswald in places where ho worked and lived., 

Explain how you learned about it. Do you know tha names of any 

agents who reported on Oswald? If you did not read the file on Oswald,

how could ypu know about it?

31. Previously .you stated that Oswald was handled no differently than any

other American defector. ”, . . The only difference was that he was not 

to be allowed to stay, and he was considered to be abnormal. " If this was 

the only difference, and it is quite a big one, then why was he allowed to

stay in the USSR? If Oswald was "not normal" according to the KGB

officers, then this should be noted in the Oswald file which was sent to
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the Belorussian KGB. Therefore, the KGB and MVD in Bclorussia knew 

about it. Then how and why was Oswald permitted to have a shotgun 

which he kept in his apartment in Minsk? .... . ■

/ 32. Do you have any information that while in the USSR, especially during

the year 1960-1961, Oswah: might have been visiting Cuba?

Note: Nosenko claimed that during October-November I960, he (Nosenko) 
went to Cuba with a group of STATE PLANNING COMMISSION'S 
METALURGISTS headed by Ivan Strigen. He stayed in Cuba for 
two rnonths.

y33. Do you have any comments on the statement made by Marina's uncle, 

the MVD colonel: "I thought that Alik (Oswald) had not only given up 

his American citizenship but had become a citizen of the USSR, " 

Note: The question is that if an MVD colonel thought or could be fooled 
by the KGB that Oswald was a Soviet citizen, it is possible that 
he really was a citizen or that the KGB spread the rumor that he 
was.

V34. What do you know about Oswald's association with the Foreign Language 

Institute in Minsk?

i . 35. To your knowledge, what KGB, GRU, and other intelligence schools

or training courses were in Bclorussia during your work with the KGB?

y 36. ' What do you know about Oswald's application to attend Patrice Lumumba 

University in Moscow? Why was Oswald denied entrance to the University? 

Note: At that time, Colonel Yerzin, senior KGB officer, was a 
deputy director of Patrice Lumumba University. (P. D. )

(37. Did you know thait Oswald took with him to the American Embassy

a letter from his friend Ziger in Minsk? Oswald left that fetter at the 

American Embassy.

38. What do you know about the fact that Oswald, while in Minsk, received 

American magazines and other publications? Do you think the KGB knew 

about it?

39. Did you know that Oswald was helped to study Russian at the Minsk plant ~ 

by one of his co-workers and by one of his friends, Erich, and by a girl 

at the Foreign Language Institute? Do you know the names of those people?
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■10. Wb.it do you know about Oswald'.i association and friondship with foreign

students in the USSR in Minsk and Moscow? Do the nainc^^fary Louise^ 

।-------—l rr~~ -\) ... .... . ■•■' ■

£ Patterson/and Mrs. Rots'etc.Camaeby mean anything to you?

41. What do Oswald's files show about his contacts with Cuban !studcnt» in Minsk?

Note: McMillan's book stated that Oswald began to seek out the Cuban 
students in Minsk, of-whom there were 300 or so, to learn what 
he could of Castro's':revolutioh. (See page 127.)

■ ■ b r... ? -.

42. You stated previously that Oswald was a poor shot and that during his

hunting trips he did not kill anything. Was this information, in the summary-.'

you read? Do you have any comments bn the fact that according to the V V ?

Warren Commission Report and the records of Oswald's service in the

Marines that he, Oswald, was a sharp shooter and marksman? Was r -------------------------

the "fact" that Oswald was a poor shot mentioned in the summary? -

>43. You stated previously (27 and 29 July 1964) that you saw the file on

Oswald only briefly and that the file was at the Seventh Department . i,

for only 35-40 minutes. Then how do you know that nobody in the
V ■ ' -

Soviet Union, including KGB officers, ever sat down with Oswald and f -

got all the information on Oswald? Was everything that you told to

US authorities about Oswald picked up from the summary during those 

35-40 minutes?

44. , Describe in detail how you and other officers of the Seventh Department

of the Second Chief Directorate worked together on writing the first

Spravka (summary) on Oswald. You also stated that this spravka

(the first one) was prepared in Moscow before the Oswald file from Minsk-

arrived in Moscow. What material did you use in;prcparing the spravka? ’

Was there another file on Oswald in Moscow or was it a. control file

(Kontrolnoye delo)? 1

Note; In important cases the real file is in the place where the subject 
lives and works. In this case, the Oswald file was in Minsk. 
Moscow would have an almost identical file on the subject for 
control purposes and for instructions on how to handle and 
develop the case. This headquarters file is called the. Control 
File. This file exists on the person who is already an agent or 
who is under development or* training.

26



-00000

•l'». Von stated that wlu'ii tin- file on Oswald arrived from Minsk, yon, 

together with other officers looked quickly through the file, then senior 

officers Fedoseyev and Matveyev of the First Department of the Second ■ 
\ ■ .. ....
a

Chief Directorate took the file and you never saw ft again. Because the 

file was in your department only 20-30 minutes (in other places Nosenko 

said 35--10 minutes), the S pravka could not be written in such a short 

time, and because the file was taken away to the higher authorities of 

the Second Chief Directorate and to the KGB chairman, you had no chance 

to see tLe second Spravka. Then again the question is which summary 

did you read--the second or the first or both? Describe in detail how 

long the summary was, what was in it, and how long it took for you to

— - ------- rcad it. -Did-yuu-makc any notes-from thc_summary"ih'case_latcr on you 

had to report the "facts" to US intelligence?

t- 46. What do you know about Oswald’s visit (from Minsk) to the American 

Embassy in Moscow on July 8, 1961?

Note; Oswald flhw from Minsk to Moscow allegedly without permission 
from the Soviet authority.

What do you know about Marina’s visit to Moscow on July 10, 1961.? 

What part did the KGB play in the arrangements of Marina's visit to 

the American Embassy in Moscow without checking her papers and 

without topping her at the gates. In what hotel in Moscow did Oswald 

and Marina stay at that time?

•//47. You stated previously that the First Chief Directorate provided no 

information about Oswald before Oswald went to Mexico. What 

information did the First Chief Directorate give to the Second Chief 

Directorate before he went to Mexico? Did you read this information? 

If you did not personally read it, then how did you learn the contents of 

the First Chief Directorate information? Who from the First Chief 
talked

Directorate particularly^to the officers of the Second Chief Directorate 

and with whom did they talk?
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■t.M. How dM you Irnrn what Oswald n.» i<l at the Soviet EnibaNtiy in Mexico City?

Who told you that Oswald wanted to return to the USSR? Was this written

In the summary?
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DEFECTORS - NOSENKO

TAB TITLE DATE

1 Report on: Yurily Ivanovich Nosenko, Soviet 2 Apr 64

Attachments: 
1. Hero for Record from David E. Murphy, Subject: 2 Apr 64V Discussion with Deputy Attorney Genera! on
Nosenko Case

2. Mero for Director of Security from Lawrence R. . 3 Apr 64

/

y

Houston, Subject: Parole Status of Defectors

3. Memo, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO Jan 75

Letter for Mr. Richard Helms from J. Walter 20 Oct 69
Yeagley, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko

Letter for Mr. Raymond F. Farrell from Richard 9 Oct 69
Helms, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO 
(Forms 1-125 and ba deground data attached)

> Letter for Mr. Louis Wienckowski from Frank E. 24 July 69
Bartos, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich Nossenko

Letter for Mr. Raymond F. Farrell from Victor R. 18 Jul 69
White, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSSENKO

Routing Sheet from Chief, SR Division to =13 Feb 64
DD/OS

V Memo for Mr. McGeorge Bundy from Thomas H. Karamessines,!1 Feb 64 
Subject: Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko

✓ Memo for US Intelligence Board Members from Marshall 12 Feb 64 
S. Carter, Subject: Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko

Newspaper clipping: Nosenko's Account Disputes
Charge by Soviet

Newspaper clipping: U.S. Lets Swiss and Red Envoys 15 Feb 64
talk to Defector

J 4. Meno for Acting Chief, Support Branch from Jack 12 May 64
M. Baunan

5. Mero for Special Agent in Charge District Field 10 Jul 64
Office from Victor R. White, Subject: LESNIK, George
M. (Erergency Instructions Regarding Custody of)
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TAB

•4

TITLE

Memo for Headquarters from John 0. Noble, Jr., 
Subject: LESNIK, George M. (Emergency Instructions 
Regarding Custody Of) with Attachment: Emergency 
Instructions (2)

6. Memo for the Record from John M. Maury, 
Subject: Briefing of Key Congressional Contacts 
on the Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko Case w/att

OATE

1 Jul 64

5 Aug 69

✓ 2 Nosenko's Request for Political Asylum 4 Feb 64

• 2 Secrecy Agreements and Financial Arrangements 
Between the CIA and Yurily Ivanovich Nosenko

21 Apr 69

3 Memo for General Counsel from S. Breckinridge, 
Subject: Office of Security Reports on PARAGON, 
NOSENKO, AELADLE, CELOTEX I and II and MOCKINGBIRD

31 Dec 74

4 

v

Memo for General Counsel from S. Breckinridge, 
Subject: Nosenko

Attachments:
1. Memo for IG from C. W. Kane, Subject: Yurily 
Ivanovich Nosenko;

1A. Memo for USIB Members from M. Carter, 12 Feb 64, 
Subject: Yurily Ivanovich Nosenko

13 Jan 75

9 Jan 75

12 Feb 64

5 Questions and Answers Concerning the Treatment of Soviet 
Defector Nosenko

—.

5 Memo for the IG, Subject: The Nosenko Case

Attachment:
1. Summary of 1967 Document Which Outlines the 
Nosenko Case

67
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Y ur i 1 y_I vanov^i ch NOSENKO

I J»I:NT I PI CAT JON:

BACKGROUND

APPROVAL

NOSENKO, Yurily Ivanovich, a Soviet 
KGB officer who defected in 196<t and 
was subsequently involuntarily con­
fined in the U.S. by the Agency for 
a period of approximately three years.

NOSENKO first contacted Agency per­
sonnel in Switzerland in June 1962 
and subsequently defected in January 
1964. NOSENKO was brought to the U.S. 
and after a period of relative freedom 
he was involuntarily confined in 
April 1964. from April 1964 to 
August 1965, he was confined at an 
Agency controlled site in Clinton, 
Maryland. from August 1965' to 
October 1967. NOSENKO was confined 
at H Virginia. In October
1967, he was returned to the Washington 
area, given increasing amounts of 
freedom until he was given total free­
dom in April 1969. NOSENKO became 3 
U.S. citizen in April 1974. NOSENKO 
was employed by the Agency as a 
consultant in March 1969 and continues 
under contract to date. Uis present 
salary is $23,500 per year.

(1) The legal basis to confine NOSENKO 
against his will was discussed by 
Mr. Richard Helms, DD/P, and others with 
the Deputy Attorney General on 2 April 
1964 (Tab 1). On 3 April 1964, the 
Agency General Counsel, Mr. Lawrence 
Houston, advised the Director of Security 
by memorandum that such confinement was 
proper (Tab 2).

(2) There are a series of letters from 
the DDCI, DCI and others to various 
agencies, including the Department of 
Justice and the White House, covering 
the period 1964 to 1969, evidencing 
awareness of these agencies of the 
NOSENKO affair (Tab 3).

(3) The conditions of NOSENKO’ s confine­
ment were established by the Office of 
Security (Tabs 465).
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RESULTS : By memorandum dated 2 October 1908, 
tiie Director of Security forwarded 
two reports to the DDCI summarizing 
the results of the NOSENKO case to 
that date. The reports are voluminous. 
One was prepared by the Office of 
Security and the other by the FBI. 
Both reports conclude that NOSENKO 
was a bona fide defector. A draft

z" memorandum attached to this file, 
dated 21 October 1968 and prepared 
by the CI Staff, raises question 
regarding NOSENKO*s bona Tides 
and challenges the above two reports.

TERMINATION : NOSENKO continues under contract to 
the Agency. He is brought to Washington 
periodically to consult on matters 
germane to his background and experience. 
Various reports arc available in the 
files of the Office of Security which 
detail financial aspects of this case. 
No final accounting has been made since 
the project continues.

COMMENTS : (1) While the Office of Security files 
do document the rationale for the original 
confinement of NOSENKO, they do not 
document the rationale for his continued 
confinement over so long a period of time. 
A memorandum dated S August 1969 states 
that various congressional staff officers 
were briefed on NOSENKO arid states that 
concern for his safety, as well as con­
cern regarding his bona fides, prompted 
the prolonged confinement. (See Tab 6)

(2) Office of Security files document 
a period in 1969 during which a mail 
cover was placed on NOSENKO.

(3) During the above period, NOSENKO 
was allowed a pleasure trip to Florida. 
During this trip. Agency personnel, with 
apparent Headquarters approval, obtained 
the services of prostitutes. This 
apparently occurred on at least two 
occasions.

2



Office of Security files on NOSIAKO 
arc maintained in the fol lowing 
locations:

OS/SSI) (Contact - Mr. Charles Phalen)

OS/SAG (Contact - Mr. Bruce Solic)
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2 April 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Discussion with Deputy Attorney
General on Nosenko Case

1. Mr Belas, Mr. Houston and .Mr. Murphy not with 
the Deputy Attorney General and aeabers ox his staff to 
discuss subject case. Present frea Nr. Katzenbach*s 
staff were Messrs. Foley, Yeaglay and Reis.

2. Mr. Bolas explained the Nosenko case briefly 
and indicated that shortly we would be faced with what 
we at least considered to be two problems on which we 
would like the advice of the Department of Justice. 
First, wo would seoon feel compelled to begin hostile 
interrogation of Nosenko In order to arrive at the truth 
with respect to his nission for the KGB and wo wondorod 
what tho legal position would bo in circumstances in 
which we detained Nosenko against his will for this pur­
pose. Second, wo would have to be ready after determin­
ing that we could obtain no additional information from 
Nosenko to doport hin. We had thought of taking bin to 
Gersany and transferring hio to Soviet custody in Berlin 
where this has been done a nunber of tines in the past.

3. There was soao discussion of whether deportation 
to another country night be a consideration. Mr. Helas 
explained wo would probably face publicity problems la 
deporting to a third country of tho kind we would en­
counter if ho wero free in the U. S. Mr. Belas noted 
there wero aany itoas of information which we and the 
FBI realize are of no significance because of the file 
holdingS'we have but which an unscrupulous newspaper nan 
could use to create nischief. This aspect was then dropped 
and it was the consensus that Berlin was probably the best 
place.

4. The question of the basis for detention was again 
raised and related by Mr. Foley to the conditions under 
which Nosenko is in this country. He is here as an "ex­
clusion and parole case" which aeans ho has not been 
admitted and has been paroled to the Agency which is 
responsible for his while ho is in this country. This 

ssn



EYES C ' 7
- 2 -

parole can bo interpreted to span parole to a specific 
locale which would provide soae justification for our. 
detaining hia for questioning. It was then pointed out, 
however, that if he said ho wished to leave the country 
to return to. the Soviet Union, technically we would not 
be able to detain hio further. In this event, wo would 
bofaced with.the need to deport hia quickly and quietly 
and for this purpose the ianigration warrant of arrest 
and deportation was probably the best instrument.

5. Mr. Katzenbach asked Mr. Foley to check into 
this and Mr. Foley will in turn contact Mr. Houston. 
Mr. Houston will in turn discuss tho problem with CIA 
Office of Security officials to get the background of 
their liaison with the INS on these natters.

6. Mr. Heles thanked Mr. Katzenbach for his assistance 
and wo departed aaid sone jovial banter with respect to 
"The Spy Who Case in Free the Cold" about what we expected 
to happen to hia when he started to climb over that "wall" 
in Berlin.

David E. Murphy* 
Chief, SR Division
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3 April 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: 1 . Director of Security

SUBJECT: Parole Status of Defectors

' 1. On 2 April 1964 we had a discussion with the Department
of Justice on* the status of aliens whose inspection by IkNS is deferred 
upon arrival at our request and who are then paroled to this Agency. 
It was the position of the Department of Justice that we were responsible 
for taking any action necessary to carry out the terms of the parole.

2. As you know,, a basic parole agreement was executed by the 
Attorney General and the DCI on 10 February 1955. After setting up 
conditions for authorizing parole in any one case, the agreement states: 
"After parole of such aliens, the Central Intelligence Agency will assume * 
responsibility for care, supervision and control of a kind and degree it 
believes consistent with the inte rnal security needs of the "United States' 
during continuance of their parole status." This means that"the 
responsible Agency officials must take the minimum action necessary

. to protect the internal security needs of the United States. The word 
"minimum" is not necessarily a limitation. It merely means that good 
judgment must be used as to what kind and degree of action is necessary. 

«
3. The agreement further provides that upon completion of the 

parolee's intelligence or operational purposes in the United States or if 
internal security reasons so require, the alien will be removed from 
this country through arrangements made by the Agency and, in such 
case, the Agency will inform the Service in advance of each proposed 
departure.

LAWRENCE R. HOUSTON 
General Counsel 

cc: DD/P 
C/SR



• *1 • ’January 1975

SUBJECT: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO

1. Information that NOSENKO had defected and was in tho United 

States in February 1964 was known to appropriate agencies and articles 

had appeared in the public media.

2. NOSENKO was in the United States under an I&NS parole as 
*

the responsibility of CIA. The FBI was fully advised of the presence of

NOSENKO in the United States and interviewed NOSENKO on several

occasions in March 1964. The United States Intelligence Board was 

also formally advised on 12 February 1964 concerning the defection of 

NOSENKO. On 14 February 1964, NOSENKO was interviewed by Soviet 
in the presence of TbNS and State Department officials 

officials/and NOSENKO reaffirmed his previous request for asylum in

the United States.
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. EttfET • 
^rpartmrnt of JJnstrcc , 

JiUsIruujtan 20530

Cctoiarsa, 1963
Mr. Richard Helms
Director
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Mr. Helms: Re: Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko
(ER 69-5003/1)

Reference is made to your letter dated October 9, 1969, 
concerning the above case, in which you urge the concurrence 
of the Attorney General in your proposal to have the above- 
named alien admitted for permanent residence in the United 
States in accordance with the provisions of Section 7 of the 
Central Intelligence Act of 1949, as amended.

The Commissioner of Immigration and Naturalisation has 
informed me that on the basis of the records of his Service 
and the information furnished by you, and in the absence of 
any'other evidence adverse to the alien,'"Tie concurs in your 
proposal that the alien be permitted to enter the United 
States for permanent residence under the authority of the 
foregoing statute.

Upon the basis of all the evidence received for consid­
eration and your statement of recommendation and approval 
which carries with it your determination that the entry of the 
individual concerned is in the interest of national security 
and in the furtherance of the national intelligence mission, 
I concur in your recommendation that the admission for perma­
nent residence of the subject alien be authorized under the 
provisions of Section 7 of the Central Intelligence Agency 
Act of 1949, as amended.

Respectfully,

Fer the Attorney General
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• r :■

* / : X“ ; 9 OCT er 69-5003/1 •

• • • •» . • w ' • • ’
* •** , • *■■ ' . * • ‘ .* * J *

■. • 7 •• *. - ‘ ~ .. 4
0 Mr. Raymond F-Farrell ' -

' Commissioner of Immigration . V J.
and Naturalization . ;'f

Department of Justice , « . . "• -
Washington, ) <•? •.

■ ■', ’ i ~ ,*•■'**■ • 'i •• ' • ‘ '. ' .■■ . ' .
X ; ~ 4-

'/ Dear Mr. Farrell: >1?' •• V
< '' ■ /. • •... . A-... • ■ ' • ' ■••.. .••

' SUBJECT; Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO • • • £ .

Pursuant to the authority granted under Section 7 of ' 
the Central Intelligence Agency Act of 1949, as amended, 

< I approve and-recommend for your appro val the entrance 
of subject into the United States for permanent residence . 

■ since his entry is in the interest of the national security 
-■—and-wsentiet-to-the-furthesanco-of the national Intelligence 

mission. In accordance with previous correspondence In 
Section 7 cases, it is understood that you will present this 

- . matter to the Attorney General for his approval. - J

Since bis defection in February 19^4, the subject has ■. 
" . : provided valuable information to this Agency and he will

continue to be of value in the future, < * ■

Subject has been investigated abroad and here over a ■ 
period of five years and has submitted to a technical inter­
rogation. The question of bona tides is a continuing one and 
should any. information be developed definitely disproving bls : 
bona tides, it shall be made available to your Service and the 
Attorney General. ...

ScW
t 

*riM 
Cjs4Jh :< ut



SECRET

Thore are encloaed Fortaa I-1Z5 acd Laci jroosd data, : 
induplicate coocemiax.the aubjact.

■y '■'■'< . Stacaraly# •

'•»•?<>«*•'• . ;; • V’*/-;.: ••" 
■ -•■-- ■ ' ■ -■• . '. J
:-",. S - •/,-,' J*- ' ' Bicbosd Halma

Director ' -• /;• • •/ •«* *. *• • •
■ ■ , \ .•. • ; • .; .•

£BclAe«tr«e

/s/ H. J. Otorn__________8 October 1969
; > r . . Howard jl Qe^ara Data

■?. ' Director «f Soenxity

Dtriribatiowt Orix. 4 X - 
- ; •." 1 -

. <■ :? 1 -
1 -

•-:•■• 1 -
1 -

- 1 -
1 -

Addroaxeo 
Sigser's copy 
Dea • '

S3 Dir. . 
a st>K • 
DDP 
CGC 
OS Fll«

SECRET
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Yuriy Xoaaorich NOSENKO (Aka: Yuri NOSSEN KO)

30 October 1927 Nicolayev, Ukraine, USSR

Malo Divorced Brown Blue/Gray 5ft. il Inchaa

Soriot Caucasian ""
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Ff

£

1

*

suajscn

AKAr

DPOJ3»
•. ...

JdARXTAi. STATOSr t

3.

C^DRKttrX > r. . :..

ZDUCATIOat

RMPtoTusirri >• ?

liUSTAXTt

?lA71OMAUT,n

PRESENT AND PAST 
POLITICAL. A7FD>

SEG«H
RXOCXAPKIC DATA

Tally Irazuwich N03ZNXO

Tart HQ33Z2UQ

39 OcU£«? V9rtt SlcaUyor, Vkralav, D3SR

1946 * LUrrlad and dlwrcad FlavUk ., 
HO3ZNZ0 (Nee SHUHCy). . ...
19U - Married Aapirtlna K. BC3ENRO- „ 
(Slam TZLXG1N), 194? ® asd.... .. '
1951 - dtvereod,.
23 Jons 1?35 - Married Lodmila Tallaocvna 
W33Z2GCO pMi K02H2TX*iXVA), Jaauary 
1964 • es7asete4 and 1?69 - divarcade. •,•■.' •■■

Pasg^tsra - Oxana HO52NXD, bora 21 Aajurt

13 July 1954, Moataw. (2oth UrUg h» U3XRJ

8c&341«. ? *, ■•
19<S-H59 « Aitac4ad ZaatllaLs cd lstaraa.<

Marti* HSUiUxci 1933 - Serial Naval RD< 
(Naval louLUjoaca).' : . --.
Hath 19S3-T9br««3y 19^4 - COUer in KGB

Sovla*

1943-17S4 - Mrobcr ReaaraT^l, V32X 
1?56 ; - Caudidata Cmr--xt2=Lrl Party
1757-19&4 - 2U»cw«r Ca/sj^vaist Pertr, !



SECRET

<• ’ 5 JUL E63 '

5P-1687

Mr. Raymond F. Farrell 
Commissioner of Immigration .

-• and Naturalization " '
Department of JnsticeV^ 

.Washington, D. .4
' V • ™•• ' ?

’ Attention: Mr. Frank E. Bartos

Dear Sirs

SUBJECT: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSSENKO 
..... .

Reference is made to previous correspondence 
in this case-, 

\ < ' " ' ■ >
--------- * "Subject ■coutiuuestobe uf~uperational interest 

——to*this' Agency; TlfeY6f8re~ItTs" requested subject’s 
parole to this Agency be extended for an additional 
period of six (6) months beyond the expiration date of 
his stay of 16 August 1969.

... . Your cooperation in this matter is very much ap­
preciated. .. _

- ■ Sincerely, -

Victor R. White
. Deputy Director of Security

{Investigations and Operational Suoport)

OS/AAS/LW:es 16 July 1969
MI TO 8: F^’;:Z3 Cl
*o AJiteiir 0/ ji-s
CLUiSAl IMiLL-Ju.Ct AGuCY.
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. . SECRET
'HTED STATES DE?z\RTMENT OF JUST J 
IMMIGRATION ANO NATURALIZATION SERVICt

Washington, O.C. 20338

July 24, 1969

RUM

kftv n *>a

A13 72U 817

Deputy Director of Security
(Investigations and Operational Support) 
Central Intelligence Agency _ .
Washington, D. C.

Attention: Mr. Louis Wienckovski

Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich Hossenko, 
Your SP-I687.

Dear Sir:

As you requested in youx letter dated July 13, 1969* the 
subject -bee-been-givee-a-further-period of stay to expire on 
February 16, 1970.

Sincerely,

Frank E. Bartos
Chief Intelligence Officer 

Field Inspection and Security Division

Cu

’'xiLr::! fr:n eutocatic



II February 1954

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. McGoorge Suady 

SU3JECT: Yuri Ivanovich NOSENKO

1. This ncnorandun refers to tho State Department 
release of 10 February on subject case and provides addi­
tional background as wail as infaraation on his currant 
status. '

2. As a IG3 staff officer, NOSENXO is rejularljr^'- • 
assigned to the Counterintelligence Directorate of the 
XG3 in Moscow but was included in the Soviet delegation 
to the Dlsamoment Conference as part of a cover arran^o- 
sent which permitted hla to carry out intelligence and 
security functions In Geneva on behalf of tho KG3. . >_

3. XOSENZO also attended various sessions of the 
Disaraanent Conference held in Geneva in 1962. During -/ 
tho course of theso sessions NOSENKO sought? contact with 
officials of the U.S. Govornnent, informed these officials 
that*he was affiliated with the Soviet State Security ap­
paratus and volunteered to aid the U. 3. Government in • 
detecting Soviet subversive activity directed against the 
U. 5. Government. During the course of his contact with 
U. S. authorities NOSENKO stated that his cooperation with 
tho U. S. Government originated with his distaste and hatred 
for the Soviet ragine in general, with his desire to obtain 
revenge for the unjust death of his father, a senior official 
in the Soviet shipbuilding industry, and with the general 
adniration of the Americans with whoa ho had cove in con­
tact within the Soviet Union.

. 4. In late January 1964, NOSENKO arrived in Geneva, 
again nasquamding as a sember of the Soviet delegation 
to the Disaraanent Conference. Subject secretly notified 
his CIA contacts in the United States concerning his pres­
ence in Genera and arranged to aeet with those contacts. 
During a series of meetings .NOSENKO provided information 
including documents concerning Soviet State Security acti­
vities within tho USSR and abroad and a detailed account 
of the KG 3 operation against U. S. Professor Sarghoorn 
which NOSENKO said ha had personally supervised at the 
direction of ScMICJASTNIT, ths Chaiman of the Ccw-aittoe 
for State Security (KG3).
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S. During these nost roc2nt aeetings NOSENXO announced 
hia desiro to laavo tho U33R puruaaently and sack his future 
in the Meat. Ha claimed hia naw work in tho SC 3 (First 
Deputy Chief of that dopartaont charged with tho surveillance 
and recruitaant of Aaoricxi visitors to the USiH) was ox* 
pending and that ho would not be abla to visit tho '/oat - 
with any frequency. . Accordingly, bo prepared a request for 
political as/lus in the United States. Ho was taken to 
Frankfurt, Ceruany where he is currently undergoing Interro­
gation. Plans are now being aade to resova hia to the U. S.I ,

' 6. It should be noted that CIA contact with Subject, 
has not been extensive and that we will require additional 
thorough interrogation to establish Subject's ben a fides. 
It should also be noted that hOSE.'iXG's duties were not coa* 
corned with substantive aspects of tho Disarmament Conference, 
and he therefore is not expected to be able to shod nuch, if 
any, light on that area of our interest. .**/.-

i'. 7. The possibility that XOScXXD's defection was de­
signed to wreck the conference was most carefully considered. 
The decision to accept bin was taken on thd conviction that 
the Soviets would not have chosen such a vuinerablo agent 
(staff officer of the XG3) for this kind of soyo, •

Thcnas K. Xaronessfnes ?
•Acting Deputy Director.. $.* 

. for Plans.

CSR/DEH/jif 0 11 Fob 64 . .
Distribution; ’ ' . - -

Orig - Adse -
2 cc - SR/CI/K-Downey ’ ’ ' ’'

. 1 cc - C/CI • < ?- r.
1 cc - CSR - .

^Tcc - DD/OS ‘ . •*-'



CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

WASHINGTON 23, O. C. 

CFflG: OF DEPUTY OIRJCrO* Ct CVUl INTPIUCENCE 

12 February 1264

MEMOAANDLN FOlt United States Intollljcnca Soard Members

SU8JSCT1 . Yuri Ivanovich NOSENKO ''

1. Tills aeatorandua refers to the State Department 
release of 10 February on subject case and provides addi­
tional background as well as infomation on his current 
status. . - ■

2. As a KGB staff officer, NOSENKO Is regularly 
asslgnadto tho Counterintelligence Directorate of the 
KG 3 la Moscow but tins Included in the Soviet delegation 
to the Disaraaaont Conferanco as part, of a cevor arraago- 
aent which permitted bin to carry cut intelligence and . 
Security functions in Conors on behalf of the XG3. •

3. ’ KOSENKO also attended various sessions of the " 
Disamanent Conforenco hold in Geneva in 1962. During the 
course of thosa sessions, NOSSNaO sought contact with ■ 
officials of tho U. S. Govornnont* informed Those officials 
that ho was affiliated with the Soviet State Security ap­
paratus and volunteered to aid the U. 5* Governsent in 
detecting Soviet subversive activity directed against the 
U. S« Government* Durin- the course of his contact with 
U. S* authorities, KOSENKO stated that his cooperation with • 
the U, S« Government originated with his distaste and hatred . 
for the Soviet regime in general, with hls desire to obtain 
revenge for the unjust death of £13 father, a senior official 
la the Soviet shipbuilding industry, and with tho general ■ 
admiration of tho Aaericoas with whoa he. had case in con­
tact within the Soviet Union*

4* In late January 1964, NOSENKO arrived in Geneva, 
again masquerading as a eon bar of the Soviet delegation 
to tho Disarmament Conference. Subject secretly notified 
his CIA contacts in the United States concernin’ hls pres­
ence in Genova and arranged to meet with those contacts. 
During a series ox meetings NOSENtJ provided informstion 
including documents concerning Soviet State Security acti­
vities within the USSA and abroad and a detailed account .
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oz tho KG3 operation against U. S. Professor Sarghoorn 
which NOSCIXO said ho had personally suparzlaod at tho 
direction of SEMrClPG'EUY, tho Chairaan of the Conaittew 
for State Security (XGB).

S. During these dost recent coolings NOSENXD announced 
his desire to leave tho 11532 pcraanuntly and seek hla future 
In the Nest. Iio claiaed his now work in the XGB (First 
Deputy Chief of that department charged with the surveillance 
and rocruitaant of American visitors to tho USSk) was ex­
panding and that bo would not bo able to visit tho Host 
with any frequency. Accordingly, he prepared a request for 
politicalasylua in the United States. Ho was taken to 
Frankfurt, Gomany whore he is currently undergoing interro­
gation. Plana aro now being nudo to renovo hin to the U. S«

6. It should be noted that CIA contact with Subject 
has not been extensive and that we will require additional 
thorough interrogation to establish Subject's bona fidas. 
It should also bo noted that NCSENXO*s duties were not con- 
corned with substantive aspects of tho DiSarnaaont Conforonca, 
and ho therefore is not expected to be aala to shut! auch, if ' 
any, light on that area of our intcrast.

7. The possibility that NOSENKO’s defection was de­
signed to wrock tho conference was Host carefully considered. 
The decision to accept bin was taken on tho conviction' that . 
tho Soviets would not have chosen such a vulnerable agent ; 
(staff officer of. tho XG3) for this kind or aove.

Marshall S. Carter 
Lieutenant General, USA 

Deputy Director



Nosehko^s Account .Disputes Charge by Soviet
By TAD SZmCr

WASHINGTON. Feb. 11 
Turt L Noaenko told a Soviet 
Embassy official At them con- 
n-o^.ution here-last Fndty that 
he tert SwItxrrUnd on the way 
L> the UnlUwt States IS hours 
briVre ' hb 'defection wm re- 
^'rted by* the-Huasi.'wa to the 
Sx-.m authorities.; - ? . •

uitlcerof the Soviet Com-
muteo of SUtr*Securityr theicn th*defection- ‘"~\ 

’secret police, appeared to amount | / The Soviet -.<!e?eg3tloa-
ta a denial at the Soviet charge .Gene v% it ’.was r^porte*!, 

the Swiss pohee ot 5 P/.L .  ,.
5 Chat Mr. Nosenko was. miss* state Depart 
tnBut Mr.-.Nosenko** state*- dipiema*

that Ue Swiss authorities had 
been negligent in preventing Us 
defection.. * • • > . ; •

Mr- Nosenko. who quit 'as a 
raemOer of the Soviet drteg.aUan 
to the Geneva, disarmament con*

meet w-th •* .-Soviet. diplomat 
here la the- presence of United 

iStates oX^dalj»d.7a * •• *? .• 
I. The : State • Department • an- 
[nounced at.the Urai that, the 
|cozdTuaut'.os. was taking place 
!ta Washington' at the requestor 
the Soviet.. Eznbaasy, but no 

Icther details.were made public.
[The department., said that a mirjUoi^- and^Naturaliza.tioa.

Defection-Preceded Report 

to Suiir- Police, Apparently 

'-Raling Oat ‘Negligence'-'.

SwBa- diplomat Jm4\ be**a-per­
mitted tn Ulic.aeparately with 
Mr. Nosenko^--. '.T

Information •%a/](r’*ivallabte 
today has • thrown/sr-M .light

•toM meat acai: 
Feo. t'Hniom.iUc

Soviet Embassy official are said pUmU about alleged negligence 
to have.shown.that h!j actuillaite- Mr. Na»erJ>o‘s confcrtace 
defection. tonk*place-At .1 P..M. - -
the preceding day.* • *•* • •’ .•' •
.’ The? Soviet delegation.** an-
nounced 24r...Ncsrn^o's disap­
pearance FetaSV*'

The * meeting* . between.t:Mx. 
Nosenko and*, the TSovieV 'Em A 
b&asy .offl<ual..took place In the 
headquarters uf .the Washing­
ton field-.office. oC- the. Jm-

fs^rvlce. Ot:k!.e. at th« Silt. 

DenArL-ner.t. IS. • C.nlrxl In- 
t«t:ip;r.v» . Aitwxy . and th. 
tmtni'r.ik'n xid S'.UurAll^aUJn

.MX Xw^ka.'jru drstrib^ an!

. He 3 understood to have told 
th* Soviet diplomat dunn^ their

defected cf hu. own volition, 
without any outside prcsiurerrL-

nti. it wan report* 
hy Soviet rcsmt* 
SwIm authorities, 
x'rta reachLng the 
:er.t said that So- 
? in foreign • cape*

with the diploma1

I?1*



iVoseuko Again 
Voices Desire 
For Asylunf

• By Chalmers M- Roberta 

sou a»ow-.i» Vi'" 

Soviet secret-police de< 
fectoc Yuri J. Nosenko 
in the United States where -; 
he was interviewed yesterj < 
day by oHiciaLs of both the-" 
Russian and Swiss Em­
bassies.. ’/j

The State Department laid 
each Interview laauV leu thaa . 
(in hour and that a Departneat 
.oUtciai was preaeal each tlmei-', 

Nosenko reaffirmed h.'s earlier : 

request- for ailyam- In. the - 
■ United States and it'will t«’- 
lirantcd.. , .’ -; • ' . '
[, State Department/spbkesinaai' 
.Richard- I. Phillips, in jlvinzi' 
'out this Liforaatioh. decllced'.-' 
. to aay. where the. Interviews"' 
• took place or to jive any de^-i 

’tails. Earlier be bad said 
'was. possible that - newsmen- . 
’here- will be aliased to Ulic ' 

• with Nosenko. •’ "i r -» -■ 
I...................... ' ~
' Soviet Kicks up FuM-.-i-C.' 
I These developments eame 

la the Soviet Union lucked up ■ _
.□ diplomatic furs over the di*-- ■ 
appearance ol N'osenko on 
r e b. a. trona Genera', where- 

he had been at::jned as in 

■expert" in the Soviet delega­
tion st the IT-natlon disarma­
ment conference. Philipps 
said he was "on temporary 
iluty from KGS (jecret po 
heel headquarters In Mo»- I

now.” I
Up to yesterday Mosen-w 

had been direcvnj its pubdc 
diplomatic wrath at I h e

.Swiss, iharjtn? them wi-Ji 
loose security. The provision 
for a Swiss diplomat to in’^r- 
stew Xoienko was to aisure- 
the Swiss that the United 
States had taken part in cn 
illegal act on th-ir soiL

.-The Swiss already had 
strongly rejected the Soviet 
Charites.

On Wednesday. Phillips re­
See DEFECTOR, .15, C»L 1
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Swiss

ported.. yesterday. Soviet
Embaasy messenger brought a 
message-to the Slate Depart* 

' * ment* asking for information

called''fa • Americas Arcbana- 
dor* fey 'Kobler itH charged 
the ‘.United 'Staler' with - im-l 
permissible arty 'fa • the* ease.]

’as to' tho manner tn-which He'Mspperf snorf’ora. kidnap- 
Nosenko presented him* Ing.' cbarga. .’howevwr KoM/rMr.*! Nosenko presented him* 

Mlfa.tO . the. U.S—authorities
v* and* requested an (Opportunity 

i to* Interview him??- The De« 
*■ '*pertinent agreed*to the inter* 

view^with* American-officials 
c ‘'..present?, and said *• Nosenko 
• •, ahoiwas-Tagreeable.*’- Areply 

about^the defection .also was 
J l^glvervto the Soviet-Embassy. 
1: S. “Alsc orf Wednesday, in. Gen- 
'••;?eva/ Soviet disarmament dele-

•.j* gate- Semyon VK>* Tsarapkin 
,7; gave newsmen an'angry state*

. « menVaimed at the Swiss and 
• • • chargUig,,.”provocative activi- 
:»r» ty^h? ^unspecified7 Western 
a *»g?nt3.*Up-to then Tsarapkin 
• / bad'bcen saying.both privste- 
•]y and'publicly/that" the No* 
/ :;..,senko* defection-would, not af* ' 
/•< fcct*the disarmamentAalka-

repUei! tbat^op the
UnitcJ*Sutrt he rejerfed any 
implication.of Arneneax’wrong- 
doing??? ’’-n

ScrtoutEffi-civ Hiatrd. 4
/’In*.Geneva^ Soviet ■ ofHciabJ 
incluJing.?’, parapkin • bi.'rielf.*{ 
privately ispre v!.' to.; the pmij 
hints? bfjacriuui ^con'.eque.ices. 
Soon;there were-rumors thah 
Moscow w^utd pul! oufiU dele-1 

yation. but up^ Urjaxt ni*it not 
luch JhreaU.hair aclualiy bttti 

made^ according to word reach­
ing Washington??'**•*'/ .

Inhabit? Taarapkiawd only 
”1. have? nothing/to 'jay; t tin 

not In (hoi position.to.tel! you
£ ^YesterdaytheSovieUstoppedj ■aii.-... , ' ■.
* up tboir protect in two places. I"*1
’ Moscow and Geneva? V -‘ At.-somn* sd far unspecified 
- , Jo.-Moacow.; Soviet* foreign djte' ^<enko^w^^ «P- 
,'MInistor Andref ,G r b m y k ©.P^ntly crowed from .Switzer- 
< ‘ •' . Hand-to*’ France?wa* Gown to

the Vcitcd t Sulei ’ tf. fi at- 
sum cd. hedri’n the-hands b£
th* Central Intelfigence-. Ag’ea-*
cy^the ^ioroial* ecu. for, de*

\y; ‘fcctoHUX)'i - 
rOtCcGli^hyr’- ______  
were*; knocking, down* the idea 
that?he* way.a--pdrtiejiarly big 
(fshjtharbe knew an/^atornic 

jsecretsCoc: Ihaf'he knew-any. 
^thin it*, atout'.; Soviet *“dl2arn:a- 
jmenf stfategy> Rathe?? they 
'said.-he-u’as.a'JiGB‘stiff offf.
icer/csecurity:man operating, 
'as?l3’the“ Soviet:practice, fa 
.a tight^compartmeht-; That 
(ivould;’-rheaoI be» would* havej

there* had been no word up to 
iaat.night'of the defection oa 
Lhe i Soviet-.‘radio- or* in the 
press-thou gh. word. of mouth.
reports had- spread ; through

• usefulsand -perhaps-Importantthe capital? ‘ .
। knowledge of partpf the RGB? R.was Xclthere that Moscow 
but probablyx.not.mucA more.:might have stepped up its 
Beliered'GentilnV ^r^^^ protest .'after Tsarapkin had

•-.*. . -- ■ r ipublicly downgraded the case
। Il ii aisutnc^Jitre that taei13 Geneva. A; ar.v rate U.S. 
.IHyeir-old Xoienko ia a gtc !,iijlfn,imenl negotiator V/il-ll 
nine detector though Ue C. Foiter and Tsarapkinil

a double eld another business session]
a/ent has not been overlook-iin Geneva yesterday at which 
cd. U also Is . felt here that:they said the ca,e waj not dis- 
the Soviet ’protest’ was 1
stronger;- than, could -te 
pected.* The; request- fur

tervieur? rare wbuL __ ________
ecedenled? was granled. ia imee’irm

EO'cUSjCd-- ||
ex-. It also was noted here thatll 
an-the Soviet Communist Party’! 

ur-iCentrxl Committee has beenn

hopes of: reciprocal trea 
should the occasion ar:n

Moscow■•'•dBpaUhest said:not known.

But



12 May 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: Acting Chief, Support Branch Q

FROM : Chief, Operational Support Division

SUBJECT : AEFOXTROT
, ; . ■ -S.? .. #262 622

1. This memorandum is primarily for the record and will 
record the essence of a meeting held on the morning of 12 May . 
1964, at which the following were present: Messrs. Charles Kane, 
Jack Bauman, OS; Dr. Charles Bohrer, Medical Staff; Messrs. 
Bagley, Karpovich . McMahon and David Murphy, SR Division.

2. The essence of this meeting was furnished to the Acting 
Chief, Support Branch on 12 May 1964, as follows:

Effective immediately or as soon as practicable, the following 
procedures will apply with regard to the handling of the 
Subjectt.. ; r .. '■

' i •• ' , ' . ■ • ' -'I ■

(I) . Subject will receive a regular diet with modest regulated 
portions. He is to have no dessert or "trimmings,/’ :££

' < . but may have the necessary silverware with which to
• eat properly. (CAUTION--Extreme care should be 

exercised with regard to controlling the silverware, 
and it was suggested that atTeast two of Uie guards 
be required to count the silverware in and out; that 
the silverware be placed on the tray in a manner 
where it could be observed before the guards enter 
the room, etc.)

(2} Arrangements are to be made for the installation of 
adequate air-conditioning equipment to insure that a 
comfortable temperature is maintained. (It is under­
stood that there is quite a bit of equipment available 
through Logistics channels.)

(3) Subject is to receive a bath; change of underwear; . 
change of uniform; and a change of linen for his bed.



(4) Subject is to receive a haircut,' the shorter the better,

(5) Subject is to receive one cigarette on 12 May 1964,

(NOTE—-These changes with regard to the bath, haircut, 
- cigarette are not to be considered as something tojbe 

. done on a regular-schedule.' We will await specific
’•. . ^instructions from SR Division as to when these items

) are to be accomplished in the future.) 
. . ■ '

, \ ■ (6) Effective immediately, Dr. Bohrer will visit the
-v■ ' Subject only on Tuesday each week. •

(7) In addition to the above, it must be emphasized that : 
■, our attitude toward the Subject will remain precisely : 

the same, and our security procedures, including
.: searches, will continue to be at maximum control. '

—3.—TLwas further a srerl^ined. that-.we.will have custody of 
.the Subject until at least July. It was suggested that perhaps we may 
wish to explore some modifications in the assignment of personnel 
or schedule of assignments. In addition, the Acting Chief, Support 
Branch has suggested that immediate consideration be given to 

, devising necessary procedures to be followed in the event of an 
emergency involving loss of control of the Subject. This should • 
be discussed immediately with the responsible DFO supervisors’ 
and specific procedures devised, and all guards properly informed 
as to their responsibilities in this matter. '

Jack M. Bauman
Bauman/ewd(5-12-64)

2
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. Headquarter®

JO JUL SB*
MBOBABEUM WB Special Agent In Chergfi 

District yield Office

Euaracr X I2SOX, George M. “
(Knerguncy Instructions Hegardlng Custody cf)
#262 622 C - 8D/1

1. Reference is xieia to the outline of emergency instmetinoa 
suiaaitted by you on 1 July 1^64 for Headquarters approval.

2. Tho plan as outlined is approved end should be ispleeeated 
1mediately*
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1 July 1?6U

MEMORANDUM FOR: Headquarters

SUBJECT : LEENIZ, George M. -
(Emergency Instructions Regarding Custody Of) ’ ‘i'e.
#262 622 C SD/L

1. Attached are instructions and procedures to.be followed In 
the event of emergency situations affecting the SUBJECT'S health, 
safety and custody, as veil as the security of the safehouse where 
SUBJECT is currently being held. .

2. This is to formalize instructions which, for the most part, . 
are already in effect and have been briefed to the personnel of the 
District" Fteict Office "yxyare ■conuernaa’vitH-this case.

3. Dissemination of copies of these instructions to members of 
the-Special Security Detail will be made upon notification of Headquarters 
approval. . .

Emergency Instructions (2)

1 " t 'i bfi C*1

’3 S



SJSttEJICY DISTHJCTIONS'

Instructions and procedures are set forth below for the fondling 
of emergency situations such a# fire, the escape or attempted escape 
of SUBJECT, and the sudden Illness or serious Injury to the SUBJECT. 
Should such situations arise, It night be necessary to call on the 
Police, the Fire Deportment, or outside nodical facilities for assistance. 
It is possible that la such an event representatives of the press or 
curiosity-seekers in ths local community might be attracted to the site, 
thereby creating security problems with reupcct to the custody and 
protection of the SUBJECT from a publicity standpoint.

In view of the above, it is therefore imperative that these in­
structions be thoroughly understood and memorized by all personnel 
assigned to the Special Security Detail on tnls case.

FIRE
• (Main House)

1. In case of fire in the Main House, the person discovering the 
fire should apply the nearest fire extinguisher, unless, in his Judgment, 
the fire has reached such proportions where available equipment .would be ........ 
useless. Simultaneously, he should dispatch another member ofithe/Security 
Detail to alert the Senior Security Agent (SSA) and the other occupants 
of the house., If no nee is available in the Immediate vicinity, the 
person discovering the fire should alert others in the house by shouting 
’’ FIRE".

2. Upon being notified of a fire, tho SSA shall be responsible for 
directing the fighting of the fire, protecting classified and sensitive 
documents and equipment cn the premises, calling the local Fire Department 
If circumstances warrant, and evacuating personnel. Also, at the first 
available opportunity, the SSA should call the SAC or ASAC, or if they 
cannot be reached, a senior DF0 Agent, and furnish him with full particulars 
concerning the situation and the action-being taken.

3- In utilizing members of the Security Detail In fighting a fire, 
it should be borne In mind that two guards must be maintained cm the 
third floor at all times, so long as the 1VBJECT remains confined to 
hls quarters. If It should become necessary to remove the SUBJECT from ' .. 
hls quarters during an emergency, a minlmun.;of four guards.should.be- ' 
present unless circumstances are such as to’make this infeasible. In



EMERS EJCT INSTRUCTIONS
(Continued)

any event, every possible security precaution should be taken-during 
the novement of SUBJECT, Including the. use of handcuffs or other . 
restraining devices deemed necessary In order to maintain proper custody 
and control over the SUBJECT and prevent his escape. ?

lu If, la the Judgment of the SSA, a fire has reached, or is likely 
to reach proportions that It could not be controlled by firefighting 
equipment on the premises, It shall be his responsibility to notify the 
Clinton Fire Department. In this event, the Security Detail should 
move with dispatch to remove the SUBJECT from the premises prior to 
arrival of the Fire Department. Tho SUBJECT should be placed In an 
autccobile, accompanied by four members of the Security Detail, and 
driven away free the precises. At appropriate Intervals, telephone 
calls should be made to the safehouse. If no answer Is received, the 
cognisant-DEXmfilmlal—shzitld-be—contacted., for Instructions as to whether 
to return to the safehouse or proceed to an alternate site.

FIRE 
(Tenant House)

1. In case of fire In the Tenant House, the occupants thereof 
should ba instructed to imedlately notify the Main House and to use. . .. 
any available means to combat the fire until assistance arrives, unless': 
the fire is' out of control, in which case all efforts should be directed 
towards the evacuation of the occupants of the premises. It should be 
clearly understood that in no case should any of the occupants of the 
Tenant House call the Fire Department. This decision Is the sole respon­
sibility of the SSA.

2. Upon notification of a fire in the Tenant House, the person 
notified should immediately inform the SSA and assist In the dispatching 
of available personnel and fire extinguishers to combat the fire. If, 
in the Judgment of the SSA, the fire has reached, or is likely to reach, 
proportions that It could not be controlled by the available firefighting 
equipment, it shall be- his responsibility to notify the Cllntcn Fire 
Department and to take necessary precautionary measures to prevent the 
observation of the SUBJECT by firemen or other unauthorized persons who 
night be attracted to the scene.
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E-ERCENCT INSTRUCTIONS 
(Continued)

3. At the flrot available orrcrt unity, the CEA should call the 
SAC or ASAC, or if they cannot be reached, a senior DFO Agent, and 
furnish him with full particulars concerning the situation and the 
action being taken.

ESCAPE OR ACTEbuTSD ESCAPE

1. Strict vigilance and security should be maintained on a 
2k hour basis in accordance with established procedures In order to 
discourage and prevent the SUKTECT's escape. If SUBJECT should rake 
an attempt to escape, sufficient force should be used as is necessary 
under the circumstances in order to subdue the EUliJ ECT and maintain 
custody and control over him. Severer, unnecessary brutality and the 
indiscriminate use of force will ret be condoned.

2. AU personnel assigned to the Special Security Detail on duty 
at the site shall be alerted by seacts of the emergency alarm ar.Vor 
other appropriate means, and brought into play on any escape attempt. 
Should the SUBJECT succeed in escaping from the house proper, the SSA 
oliall be responsible for coordinating and directing a hot pursuit of 
the SUBJECT by all means available.

3. The use -of-firearms should be scrupulously avoided except in 
extreme circumstances of self-defense. However, the SSA under circum­
stances that Indicate there are no ether means of preventing SUBJECT'S 
total escape, may direct a qualified fireatras-tralned agent to fire 
shots over SUBJECT'S head followed by verbal warning to halt. In no 
event, except In self-defense as stat ri above, will an agent shoot 
directly at the SUBJECT.

U. ; At the first available epportertty, the EAC/CPO, or in his 
absence, one of the ASACs. should be telephonleaUy advised of all 
the circumstances surrounding an escape attempt. In no case shall 
the Police be notified unless author teed by the SAC or ABAC.

ILLNESS es rUKY

1. In case of sudden illness or serious injury to the SUBJECT, 
Dr. Charles BOHRER, or other prystetm designated by him in the event



EMERGENCT INSTRUCTIONS
(Continued)

of his absence, should be immediately notified and advice obtained as 
to any emergency action which should be taken pending his arrival. 
Likewise, the CAC or A3AC/LZ. should be notified Immediately after 
talking to the doctor In order that he might be apprised of the situation' 
and any instructions or treatment prescribed by the doctor. Regardless • 
of any instructions given by the doctor, no action shall be taken to 
remove the SUBJECT frem tho premises or to coaraunlcate with any hospital 
or ambulance service without the prior authorization of the SAC or ABAC.’,

2. Should It become necessary to remove the SUBJECT to a hospital 
or other location away from the premises, every possible precaution 
should be taken to maintain close custody and control over him, and to 
prevent dlsc’eaure of his trie Identity and status to unauthorized 
persons. . .

GEI’ERAL ITICTHiCTIOUS AND INFORMATION

1. Two men on duty on third floor who will keep SUBJECT under 
constant observation twenty-four hours a day.

2. Four men In attendance whenever SUBJECT leaves cell while _ 
confined to third floor.

3. , Six men in attendance whenever SUBJECT is taken to interrogation 
room on second floor, all tc remain available In adjoining room for 
removal signal from visitors, '•< 7

U. Coveralls taken free SUBJECT at 2200 hours and returned the 
following morning at 0700 hours dally, leaving SUBJECT in snorts and 
undershirt overnight.

5. Military appearance and prompt shirt schedules maintained at 
all times when in presence of SUBJECT.

6. Careful room search, including clothes and bunk, to be conducted 
every time SUBJECT leaves cell.

7. SUBJECT must stand In Vest corner of cell facing wall whenever 
anyone but Dr. BOHRER enters cell.
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INSTRUCTIONS
(Continued)

8. Windows in cell to remain blacked out and doors to other rooms 
on 3rd floor to be closed and locked when SUBJECT leaves cell. In obder 
to prevent his becoming oriented to surroundings.

9» No unnecessary conversation shall be conducted with SUBJECT or 
among agents, nor shall any mention of last  made within SJBJECT’s 
hearing. ,

names.be

10. SUBJECT is not to have access to newspapers and magazines, nor 
permitted to hear radio or television, nor shall there be any discussion 
of news events within his hearing. He may be provided selected reading 
material upon authorization of Headquarters personnel concerned with the 
case.

11. Recording devices to be promptly activated In order to pick up 
any comments by SUBJECT or conversation between him and the doctor or 
other operational personnel.

12. Any unusual or significant comments, movements or activities 
of SUBJECT to be promptly brought to the attention of the ESA.

13. Telephone numbers of key Security and Operational personnel, . .. 
as well as photographs and physical description of SUBJECT to be/tialht41ned 
in a secure place for ready reference by the SSA.

I1*. Should it become necessary to answer questions by the Police 
or Fire Department regarding the site, personnel at the site, or with 
specific reference to the SUBJECT, such Inquiries should be handled 
by the ESA with the senior' Police or Fire Department official on the 
scene. The SSA should converse in private with such official, and 
identify himself by utilizing his DODD credential. He should explain 
briefly, and only to the extent necessary, that the property Is leased 
and that It is used occasionally for training purposes. All Inquiries 
concerning the SUBJECT should be parried. If possible. However, if 
necessary, it may be explained that the SUBJECT lias a mental disorder 
which cor.etimes requires special treatment. He should not be identified 
under his alias or otherwise. The CCA should tactfully but firmly request 
that his own identity, plus his DOD affiliation, be held in strict confidence, 
especially with regard to the press. Inquiries by members of the press 
or members cf the civilian population should be answered by stating that = 
the site is rented by a private group who meet periodically for recreation.

-5-
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EMEBGarcr insTzicrions
(Continued)

SPECIAL C0OTZAC73

1. George PA53GAULIS, Chief of Police, Prince Georges County. 
(Personally known to SHODDY under GOLIATH)

2. Lieutenant MOO!/, Connandlng Officer, Barracks H, Waldorf, 
Maryland, Maryland State Police. (Personally known to PERHALL 
under GOLIATH)

3. Emergency Ambulance - Greenbelt Volunteer Fire Department. 
(Can be obtained through SifOLL?)

Above not to be contacted unless authorized by SAC or ASAC.

-6-



MEMORANDUM FOR 71.S RECORD

DricSsg of i sy Centres lor.al Cc.'.tr.cts on tho 
Yuriy Iva.'.ovich Muscako Caso

.1. The Director bavin;* approved tho proposal in my draft rr.erno 
of I". Juno lye1? (copy attached) rebUr/.l'i,*; tho briefing of key con^rcnsiohpl 
contacts ca tho history aad status ec the Yuriy Ivanovich ricschno case, I 
have briefed tho followin;.; eta ft offierra of Agency congressional Subcor.;* 
railtcaj along the lines proposed on the data a indicated:

Frank Slatinshek, Assistant Chief Counsel, House
‘ Armed Services Comrdilee -- 23 July 176?

■ . William V. oodruff, Assistant Chief Clerk, Senate
Appropriations Committee 24 July 196$

1 Edward Criswell, Chief of Staff, Senate Armed
i Services Committee -- 24 July 1969

Robert Michaels, Staff Assistant, House Appropriations a - ; 
Committee -- 27 July Vj69

’2. I suggested to each that they mer.lim tho a-attar to tho reapictivc 
Chairmen when and if they thought i« appropriate.. Mono of tho staff officura 
registered particular ccicera or curiosity tho case and I think it 
doubtful that all of our chaArmon have hevc inf;'rn-.cd. Neverihelcsa, I 
think we have adequately covered the maUor ac.d see no need to pursue it 
further at thia time.

'Rachs’.cat: M. kfWA'f
DsglsLitlve Ccu.ns?! 

Idutribi'.tian:
Criminal - CLC Subject . lie
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DRA FT; J MM - 19 Juno 1969 . • •
* ♦

SUBJECT: Briefing of Ke/ Congressional Contacts on the Nosenko.Case

The following paragraphs are proposed as guidance for briefing key 

congressional contacts on the history and status of the Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko 

' case. They are baaed primarily on material provided by SB Division, and have 

been cleared by SB, Cl Staff and the Office of Security. It is proposed that 

tho Chairmen and/or senior staff officers of each of tho Agency Subcommittoes 

be briefed along tho lines indicated. ,

1. This case goes back sometime into history and you may recall ,..v' .? • 

having heard of it several years ago. From time to time it has received 

press play, both when it first broke in early 1964 and occasionally since. - •

2. Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko, a Staff Officer of the Committee for 

State Security (KGB) of the USSR, and son of a-former Minister otShip-
• * 

building in the USSR, defected to the Agency in Geneva, Switzerland, on

4 February 1964. He was then brougr.t to the United States where he has 

since been in the custody of the Agency undergoing extensive debriefings 

by officers of the Agency and the FBI.
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ekCuET KS3 OV *

3. NoBenko had been a KG3 officer for approximately ten years

at the time of his defection. Noscnko has provided a large quantity of 

counter-intelligence data and a limited amount of positive intelligence.

For example, one of his reports played a part in the negation of a major

hostile penetration in Great Britain. V/hero appropriate, his information

has been shared with the FBI, other U.S. Government agencies and

foreign liaison services. This has resulted in extensive and continuing

investigative activity. In addition, Nosenko identified many hundreds of

Soviet Intelligence Officers and provided a considerable quantity ot useful

information on the organization of the KGB, its operational doctrine and

'its techniques and methods.

. 1 -4. In debriefing him it became apparent that Nosenko, tho privileged
t.

and undisciplined son of a former ranking Minister of the Soviet Government, 

was a particularly complex personality, one given to exaggeration ox his own ", 

importance. In this regard, certain aspects of his life history, when 

weighed against other information already in our possession, raised some 

doubts concerning his veracity. To permit extensive and prolonged debriefing, 

arrangements were made to accommodate Nosenko under highly secure 

conditions. These arrangements were dictated, during the initial phases

at least, by the additional need to provide Nosenko with continuing personal <

protection since there was the distinct possibility that, as a KGB officer;

' 2 £>^77 r
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. F’i.y
he would be targottod for "executive action" if the Soviets should discover 

hlo whereabouts; V/itii iiic passage o! time, I bin latter factor Is considorod 

to be sufficiently diminished to justify a phased normalization of Nosenko'* 

situation--this despite tho fact that some points remain unresolved concerning 

his bona fides.
*

5. The Agency, with the assistance of the FBI, is continuing to
1 . 

look into those questionable aspects of the case, while remaining alert to 

the possibility of hostile interest. However, during the full period of his

/stay in the United States Nosenko has cooperated with his interrogators and 

with the nther nffigara rncpnnaihlrt for hie naf.»ty and welfare, an<". OUT

• current efforts are being directed toward his gradual adjustment to a normal, . 

independent status. As a step in this direction, he is now living in his own 

private apartment, subject to soma protective surveillance.

6. This action is being taken in full recognition of the normal
I 

problems of readjustment experienced by many defectors as well as the 

fact that Nosenko is a potentially greater problem than most. He is an 

individual whose actions during resettlement may not always ba predictable 

or wise from the point of view of his own security. We are hopeful that 

Nosenko is sensible enough to realize that undue publicity caused by any rash 

action on his part could lead to unpleasant, perhaps even dangerous consequences, 

particularly for himself. V/e therefore believe it appropriate to take this 

calculated risk in an attempt to steer him toward a reasonably normal life.
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NOSENKO

Question *1 - Conditions under which Nosenko was held while at 
Clinton? Locked in? Let outside for entertainment? 
Prisoner? Treatment?

Answer: ■ v

During the period of 4 April 1964-13 August 1965, Nosenko 
was held in strict confinement under the following conditions:

a. Confinement in single room except for 
periods of interrogation.

b. Constantly under guard and subject to 24 hour . 
' visual observation with regular room search.

c. Dress was coveralls and food was of sufficient 
quantity but limited in variety.

d. No unnecessary conversation was permitted, radio 
and television were not allowed, newspapers or 
any information concerning current events were 
forbidden and reading material was extremely 
limited.

Question 42 - Conditions at ISOLATION. Same as above.

Answer: ...  . <

During the period of 13 August 1965 to 25 October 1967, 
conditons cited above were basically maintained with the 
following additons or changes:

a. From February 1966 to .May 1967, Nosenko was 1 
furnished no reading material.

b. After May 1967, Nosenko was periodically given 
a different volume of the Encyclopaedia 
Britannica to read.

c. From February 1966 to October 1967, Nosenko 
was not permitted cigarettes.

d. Subject was permitted daily exercise in a small 
confined area outside the building when weather 
permitted. .
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• ’ i .... .

Question #3 - Bid McCone or Raborn have any information on this: 
Khat? "

Answer:

Office of Security records contain only limited information 
in regard to this question. The Sli Division (then SR) was the 
responsible office for the confinement of Nosenko until late 
October 1967 when total responsibility was transferred to the 
Office of Security by the DCI. It is presumed that the DCI was 
at least generally aware of the confinement of Nosenko and the 
conditions of confinement, but any definite statement must be 
based on SL records.

Question #4 - Where is Nosenko working now? ....

Answer:

Nosenko is currently employed at his personally owned 
residence in North Carolina. Ke is engaged in research and 
analytical work based on his previous knowledge of the KGB 
and other Soviet matters. Ke is in the Washington, D. C. area 
for several days approximately every six weeks for direct 
interviews by the FBI.and Office of Security personnel.

Question #5 - Is he working for CIA? \

Answer: :

Nosenko has been employed by the Agency on a full-time 
contractual basis since 1 March 1969. The original contract :
has been periodically amended to reflect additional remuneration, : 
primarily to compensate for cost of living increases. In late /
19>J., Nosenko was compensated by mutual agreement for salary J
not received during the 1 April 1964 to 1 March 1969. In addition,: 
on 12 July 1975 Nosenko signed an acknowledgement and release . 
of the United States Government and the Central Intelligence ■
Agency from any claims prior to that date. - :

Question #6 - What is his legal status?

Answer: :

Nosenko was naturalized as a United States citizen in : .
April 1974. i '

CYtS y

Su'J
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MEMORANDUM EOR: The Inspector General

SUBJECT The Nosenko Case

Attached please find a summary of a document written in 
1967 to‘the General Counsel outlining the Nosenko ease and 
explaining to him actions which had been taken with regard to 
Nosenko. As noted in the first paragraph, in October 1967 
Nosenko took up residence in the Washington area and was 
advised that, should he wish to leave the apartment for any 
location whatsoever, he was free to so do. In other words, 
from that date, Nosenko was essentially a totally free man. 
That he chose not to flee in any way may be indicative of his 
attitude toward the manner in which he was handled prior to 
October 1967.

While one can criticize the fact that Nosenko was kept 
incommunicado for approx iinatcly three years, and therefore 
presumably denied full civil rights, the attached document 
docs indicate, we believe, that the Agency was on the horns 
of a dilemna in this regard. There were legitimate doubts 
about Kosenko’s bona fides and concern that he was a Soviet 
plant. There was no country to which he could be deported 
save the Soviet Union, and Nosenko himself refused to return 
there. Yet, in the United States, save when isolated from 
society, he was considered to be a continuing threat to^.'^ 
national security.

Recognizing that only legal experts can judge defini­
tively the merits of the case, it seems to the writer that 
the Agency had no choice but to hold Nosenko incommunicado 
pending resolution of his bona Tides. He was admitted to 
the United States under the provisions of Section 212 (d) (S) 
of the Immigration and Nationality Act, namely as a parolee 
to the Agency. As a parolee, Nosenko de facto from the date 
of his entry to the United States did not enjoy the full civil 
rights of the normal citizen. He ws.s a ward of the Agency, in 
a sense, and the Agency was ultimately responsible for his
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conduct. There were at the time very legitimate reasons to 
believe that full and total release of Nosenko would be an 
abrogation by the Agency of its legal responsibility. To 
gainsay that decision in retrospect is, we believe, an error. 
In sum, the act of defection places the defector at the mercy 
of the laws of the country to which he defects. It is,the ;. 
obligation of the accepting country to see to it that the ■ 
laws arc followed. In the Nosenko ease, it seems to us that 
the Agency acted in a fully responsible manner to ensure that 
its responsibility for the defector was met. While it was 
unfortunate that it took so long to resolve the matter, we 
can find no fault with the fact that the Agency met its 
responsibility to both the United States and to Nosenko 
himself.

Attachment: A/S
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Yuriy Jvanovich NOSENKO

z In early or mid-1967, the Agency General Counsel was 

provided a summary of the Nosenko case. The memorandum 

sought an advisory opinion from the General Counsel on the 

Agency’s legal basis for its handling of Nosenko through 

that date and on the legal aspects on the eventual disposi­

tion of Nosenko. Shortly subsequent to this memorandum to 

the General Counsel, Nosenko took up residence in October 1967 

in an apartment in the Washington area and was reminded that 

should he wish, he could travel freely anywhere at anytime. 

He gradually created a new life for himself in the United 

States and has indicated on several occasions that he holds 

no ill feeling about his handling by the Agency at anytime. 

Background

Nosenko voluntarily established contact with CIA repre­

sentatives in Geneva in 1962. He identified himself as a 

staff officer of the KGB’s internal security directorate and 

offered to sell counterintelligence information. This offer 

was accepted and he was recruited as an agent in place and

SECRET
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debriefed on counterintelligence matters during five meetings 

in Geneva. He then returned to the USSR. He cane to Geneva 

again in January 1964 as the security officer for the Soviet 

disarmament delegation. After a number of meetings with his 

CIA handlers he defected on 4 February 1964 and was secretly 

taken to Frankfurt, Germany, crossing the Swiss-German border ’ 

on the night of 4/5 February with alias U.S. Army identity 

documents. In Geneva and again upon arrival in Frankfurt, 

Nosenko wrote out’an asylum request, requesting political 

asylum from the U.S. Government.

Because serious doubts about Nosenko's bona fides had
J. 

arisen on the basis of the information he had provided both

in 1962 and in the meetings in Geneva in 1964, it was orig­

inally planned to do a detailed bona fides debriefing and 

assessment in Germany before making any decision about moving^ 

Nosenko to the United States. However, unprecedented action 

by the Soviet Government in respect to the defection of one 

of its citizens forced a change of plans. On 9 February, 

unidentified Soviet sources in Geneva leaked the news to the 

press that Nosenko, described as an "expert attached to the 

Soviet Delegation to the Disarmament Conference" had dis­

appeared, and that it was presumed that he had defected.

2
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Because of mounting pressure from the press, which included 

much speculation that Nosenko was a high level scientist or 

disarmament expert, it was decided that the State Department 

would make a brief announcement acknowledging Noscnko’s 

request for asylum in the U.S. and identifying him as a 

member of the KGB. This was done on 10 February. On 11 Feb­

ruary, the Soviet Government delivered a note to the American 

Embassy in Moscow asking how Nosenko left Switzerland and 

requesting an immediate interview with him and his release. 

On 12 February, Soviet Ambassador to the Disarmament Confer­

ence TSARAPKIN held a press conference in Geneva in which he 

accused the Swiss Government of failure to cooperate in 

locating Nosenko. Although the Swiss categorically rejected 

these charges, the American Ambassador to Switzerland recom­

mended that Swiss authorities be allowed to interview Nosenko. 

to convince themselves that Nosenko had left Switzerland of 

his own free will. .

On 12 February 1964, on the instructions of the Director, 

Nosenko was brought to the United States. He travelled by 

commercial air, again using alias U.S. Army identification, 

and was admitted to the country at New York City (in true 

name) on parole under the provisions of Section 212 (d) (5) 

of the Immigration and Nationality Act.

3
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On 13 February, representatives of the Swiss and Soviet 

Embassies in Washington advised the State Department that 

they desired .interviews with Kosenko. On 14 February, in 

Moscow, Soviet Foreign Minister GROMYKO called in Ambassador 

KOHLER and protested "impermissablc activities” on the part 

of the U.S. in Nosenko’s case. Soviet press spokesmen took 

an even harder line to Western correspondents, and accused 

the U.S. of kidnapping Nosenko. On the afternoon of 14 Sep­

tember, at two separate interviews, he spoke first to Swiss 

Embassy and then to Soviet Embassy representatives. At 

these interviews, which were also attended by State Department 

and INS officials, Nosenko confirmed that he left Switzerland 

of his own free will to seek asylum in the U.S. In addition, 

he replied to questions of the Soviet Embassy representative 

to the effect that he was renouncing his Soviet citizenship. 

On the evening of 14 February, the U.S. State Department made 

a brief formal reply to the Soviet protest, then issued a 

brief statement to the press noting that the interviews had 

been held and that Nosenko had confirmed his desire to remain 

in this country.

From the time of his arrival to 4 April 1964, Nosenko 

was housed in the Washington area. During this period, reg­

ular systematic debriefing was co.mmenced, and Nosenko was

4
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made available to representatives of the l-BI for debriefing 

on matters affecting their responsibilities. Although allowed 

out for evening and week-end excursions, Nosenko was at all 

times accompanied by O/S personnel. In addition, he took a 

two-week vacation to Hawaii, again accompanied by cusc offi­

cers and security guards. Evidence continued to mount that 

he was a KGB plant, and at the same time it became obvious 

that it would be impossible to proccedfurther to resolve 

the many suspicious points and contradictions that had arisen 

without changing the conditions in which he was being held. 

Nosenko was growing increasingly uncooperative, especially 

when sensitive areas were touched upon, and constantly pressed" 

for the legalization of his status in the U.S. and the issuance 

of an alien registration card. At the same time, Nosenko’s 

heavy drinking and other unruly personal habits were causing 

increasing difficulties to the security personnel charged with 

keeping him under control and out of trouble at all times in 

accordance with Agency local responsibility. It was clear 

that it was only a matter of time before he created a public 

scandal. More importantly, he was in a position to communi­

cate with the KGB since physical control could not be absolute.

On 4 April 1964, Nosenko voluntarily underwent a polygraph 

examination. The results of this examination indicated deception

SECRET
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on a number of critical points indicating that he was sent 

by the KGB to perform one or more missions which also involved 

his penetration of the Agency and its operations. It was 

decided, therefore, that the physical circumstances of Noscnko’s 

stay in this country would have to be drastically changed if 

the Agency were to carry out its counterintelligence responsi­

bilities and adhere to the terms of the parole agreement. As 

a result, he was moved to quarters where his movements could 

be more easily controlled, and his outing privileges were 

suspended pending resolution of bona fides.

It is worth noting that had we not taken the above action 

but accepted Nosenko at face value, it is quite possible that 

we would have proceeded with a scries of operational actions 

on the basis of his information. The results of some of these 

actions could have been very embarrassing to the U.S. Government 

politically and damaging to U.S. national security, for exam­

ple, his chief operational proposal at the time, and one that 

he was most insistent that wc should proceed with immediately, 

involved the compromise of a very senior Soviet official. 

Bona Fides

Beginning in April 1964, hundreds of hours were devoted 

to interrogations of Nosenko (in which he willingly cooperated) 

and a great deal of time was spent on exhaustive collateral

6
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investigations. We concluded that it ha^ been established 

beyond reasonable doubt that Nosenko was a KGB agent who 

established contact with CIA, subsequently defected bn KGB 

instructions, and that he came to the United States ona 

deception mission, the implications of this mission had a 

grave and direct bearing on U.S. national security. Although 

our findings were supported by the results of two polygraph 

examinations, the nature of the evidence was inadmissablc in 

a court of law. In any case, it is clear that Nosenko had 

not been in a position to perform any overt act of transgres­

sion of U.S. espionage laws since 4 April 1964 when he was 

placed in a restricted area and deprived of any conceivable 

means of communication with the KGB.

Nosenko did not admit that he defected on KGB orders 

or that he came to the U.S. on a KGB mission. Ue has admit ted, 

however, that he made numerous lies about his personal history 

and about the details of his KGB service to U.S. officials, 

both before and after arriving in the United States. 

Coordination with Other U.S. Government Agencies 

USIB Members. In accordance with the DDCI’s ruling 

relating to a defector who has been a member cf a hostile 

intelligence service, Nosenko’s status and handling was dis­

cussed at an executive session of USIB and decided on an

SECRET
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ad hoc basis. Nosenko defected on 4 February 1964, and the 

Secretary of State, the Attorney General, the Special Assis­

tant to the President on National Security Affairs, McGeorge 

Bundy, General Carroll, Director of the Defense Intelligence 

Agency and the FBI were all notified immediately. On S Febru­

ary 19o4, General Carter reported the defection to an executive 

session of USIB and followed this up with formal statements to 

USIB members on 11 and 19 February 1964, which stated that ——---  

Noscnko’s bona fides had not yet been established. It was 

agreed that no DS number would be issued to Nosenko, and that 

he would be handled on a special basis by this Agency. In 

fact, normal USIB interest in Nosenko as a defector dropped 

off drastically as it became quickly apparent that he had no 

positive intelligence interest of value to any part of the 

community. - ..

The President was informed of the full extent of our 

suspicions about Nosenko’s bona fides by the then Director, 

Mr. Mccone, on 11 February 1964. Mr. Patrick Coyne, Executive 

Secretary of the PFIAB, was given a similar briefing by 

Mr. Helms on 19 February 1964.

Generals Carroll and Fitch of DIA were also subsequently 

informed of the problems about Noscnko’s bona fides.

SECRET
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The Secretary of State, Ambassador Thompson, and other 

senior officials in the Department of State were informed of 

our reservations about Nosenko's bona fides and our fears that 

he might be a dispatched KGB agent. In discussions about the 

possibility of Nosenko’s eventual deportation, the Secretary 

of State expressed serious concern about the adverse reaction 

that such a move might have on other potential defectors.

The Director of Security, State Department, was informed 

of the bona fides problem at an early date. We have worked 

closely witli this office since then on the problem of eval* 

uating the significance of Nosenko’s information as it affects 

the security interests of the State Department.

Because so much of Nosenko’s information affected U.S. 

internal security matters for which the FBI bears primary 

responsibi1ity, and because the possibility that Nosenko was 

a KGB plant had a direct bearing on the validity of certain 

FBI operations, the FBI was kept fully informed on our views 

about Nosenko's bona fides and our progress in interrogating 

and investigating him from the moment of his defection. The 

FBI liaison officer was told of our reservations on Nosenko’s 

bona fides as early as 5 February 1964. The Director of the 

FBI and his deputy for Internal Security, William Sullivan, 

were kept completely up to date, and we coordinated all major

9
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aspects of our handling Nosenko with them. After a long 

meets;);; with Sullivan and other FBI representatives to review 

NosersZo's case on 1 April 1964, the FBI interposed no objec­

tions to our proposal to restrict Noscnko’s movements and - 

commence hostile interrogation. Subsequently, the FBI for­

mally agreed with our findings on Nosenko, at least to the 

extent that "On considering carefully the results of your 

interrogations of Yuriy Nosenko and your analysis of his 

statements and activities, it does appear he is not what he 

purports to be. While this Bureau is not in a position to 

draw any conclusion in this case, we do recognize it is 

possible that Nosenko could be a Soviet plant or agent pro­

vocateur."

The then Acting Attorney General Mr. Nicholas Katzenbach 

(and several members of his staff) were apprised of our res­

ervations about Nosenko on 2 April 1964 and an opinion was7 

sought from him both as to interpretation of the exclusion 

and parole agreement, and as to how we should proceed in the 

event that it proved necessary to deport Nosenko from this 

country*. 

Efforts to Keep the KGB from Learning of Our Awareness of 

Noser.ito’s True Status

From the time we learned that Nosenko had been sent to 

this country on a KGB mission it was obvious that if we were 

' ' 10
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to have the time to analyze and resolve this case, and to 

plan and execute appropriate countermeasures, it was essential 

that we attempt to keep the KGB from learning of our awareness 

of Noscnko’s true status. Consequently, detailed knowledge 

of the depth and scope of our suspicions about Nosenko, and 

the implications thereof, was restricted to a very few people 

in the Agency and the intelligence community. Nonetheless, 

we did advise key policy echelons and principals in the intel- 

ligcncc community, even though this carried the inevitable 

risk of leakage.

Soviet Inspired Inquiries

In 1966 there were several indications that the. Soviets 

were making a serious effort to find out what happened to 

Nosenko and to force him to the surface. The most blatant 

and unusual of these was the approach by a Soviet journalist, 

Yuriy KOROLEV (a known KGB agent), to the French magazine 

Paris Match with an offer to provide photographs and materials 

for an exclusive story of Nosenko and his family. According 

to Korolev, Nosenko’s wife was considering an approach to an 

international juridicial organization in an effort to obtain 

compensation from .Nosenko for damages caused by his abandon­

ment of her and her children. In responding to this approach 

we quoted a statement, purporting to be from Nosenko himself.

SECRET
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to the effect that Nosenko considers this approach to repre­

sent blatant and cruel manipulation of his family by the KGB 

and that he will not lend himself to the scheme by agreeing 

to an interview or in any other way. ,,

Noscnko’s Status

To recapitulate, Nosenko entered the United States on 

12 February 1964 on parole to the Agency under the provisions 

of Section 212 (d) (5) of the Immigration and Nationality 

Act. Parole responsibility is delegated to the Agency by 

the Attorney General under the terms of an agreement executed 

by the Attorney General and the EC I on 10 February 1955, 

which states: 

"After parole of such aliens, the Central Intel­

ligence Agency will assume responsibility for 

care, supervison and control of a kind and 

degree it believes consistent with the internal. ’ 

security needs of the United States during con­

tinuance of their parole status."

In accordance with our understanding of this agreement, and 

because we had reason to believe that Nosenko was a conscious 

and willing agent of a hostile intelligence service, we 

ensured that he was under our direct observation and control 

at all times from the moment of his arrival in the United

12 . .
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States. From 12 February to 4 April 1964 it was possible to 

keep Nosenko at a location where he could enjoy a certain 

amount of movement and of contact with the outside world. 

After 4 April 1964, for reasons explained above, it was 

necessary to keep him incommunicado at a location which is 

known to no one outside of the Agency (and to very few within 

it). Authorization for Nosenko to remain in this country 

under the Special Agreement Procedures was periodically 

extended by the Immigration and Naturalization Service.

Although his freedom of movement had been severely 

restricted, Nosenko was not maltreated and he made no com­

plaint about his treatment. On the contrary, we had several 

written statements from him in which he stated that our 

handling of him was justified and even beneficial. 

Disposal

From the time that Nosenko was brought to this country 

we thought about the possibility of his eventual deportation 

as a contingency measure. In early 1964, we thought that it . 

might be possible to mitigate the political and propaganda 

drawbacks of a forced deportation by announcing that Nosenko 

has confessed his true KGB role. Kith the passage of time, 

however, and in view of our much firmer conclusions about his 

real role and mission and our clearer understanding of what

13
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this implied, it was apparent that great practical problems 

stood in the way of his deportation to either the USSR or a 

third country.

USSR: Nosenko has categorically stated on numerous 

occasions that he will never contemplate return to the USSR, 

and, although we suspect that he might secretly welcome such 

a move, we would expect him to act out his part to the end 

with loud protests that he was being shipped to his death, 

etc. When the possibility of expulsion was discussed with 

Department of State officials in 1964, both the Secretary of 

State and Ambassador Thompson expressed their concern for 

the adverse effect this might have on other potential defec­

tors. Forcible repatriation of political refugees is against 

long established U.S. policy, and would be certain to arouse 

violent reaction from ethnic minority groups in the United 

States. Under these circumstances an alleged "confession’' 

by Nosenko would have come under very close scrutiny, and 

might have backfired very badly. Another point that had to 

be considered was the possibility that the Soviets, again 

playing their part, might have refused to accept Nosenko on 

the grounds that he has renounced his Soviet citizenship.

Third Country: Although we believed’it likely that 

Nosenko would accede to deportation to a third country,

14
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there is certainly no country in the free world on which we 

could conceivably have unloaded Nosenko without first inform­

ing them of his true status. Even if we considered this a 

desirable objective, it seemed certain that the Department 

of State would veto such a piece of intergovernmental duplic­

ity on the basis of the political risks involved.

IS
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Yurily Ivanovich NOSENKO

NOSENKO is a Soviet intelligence officer who defected 
In Switzerland in 1964. He was subsequently brought to the 
U.S.. and after a short period of relative freedom, he was 
confined under strict and relatively austere conditions 
■for a pcr’od of approximately three years. Commencing in -• -■ 
1967, he was given increasing amounts of freedom until he 
was allowed tc.’al freedom in 1969. He subsequently married 
a U.S. citizen, settled in the Southeastern United States 
and became a U.S. -itizen in 1974. He is presently under 
contract to the Agcn."v» providing consultative services 
and information on subjects germane to his background.

NOSENKO was confined i/hen as a result of his debriefing 
substantive questions were raised concerning his bona fidcs, 
and his general behavior raised'" r concern about his
cmotional health and general safctY’ NOSENKO’s debriefing 
and confinement were ended when it concluded that he 
was not a threat to national security. ^wLc a<"v,lS® £. 
Justice Department was obtained at the tine or ,,11*' 
meat, and the FBI participated in his subsequent debr^.? 
NOSENKO’S initial entry into the U.S. was coordinated wit,, 
the Department of State, and they were periodically advised 
of his status during his confinement up to the time of his 
final settlement.

The strict conditions of NOSENKO’S confinement were 
intended to convey to him the seriousness of his position 
as a suspected disinformation agent and to make clear to him that 
his free settlement in the U.S. was precluded as long as 
this issue was unresolved. It was understood, however, 
that at any time he could have electee! to end his confine­
ment and return to the Soviet Union. OS files do not document 
that this latter condition was explicitly conveyed to 
NOSENKO, however, it is the recollection of senior staff 
officers fADD/O and D/OS) that such was the case, and further 
that it was a condition routinely applied to other defectors 
whose bona fides were in doubt.
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M EMOI'ANPUM FCR: General Counsel

SUBJECT i Nosenko

Attached is a report from the Office of Security concerning the aware* 

neas of other Federal authorities (US1B, State, FBI, and l&NS), We have 

been advised by APD/O that Nosenko at all times was advised that he could 

elect to leave the U. S., but that he could not be ensured of Immediate 

liberty If he elected to stay; in a sense, we are told, he elected to stay under 

the conditions then prevailing. We do not yet have documentation on this 

latter point, other than as shown in the attachment.

S, D. Breckinridge

Attachment: a/s
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NoMOHAlJOUM FOB: \ United ftatos lacolli^cnos Soard Mcnbdri.

SU3JSCTI ‘ : 4­

* <». This neuorandua refers to the State Depairtsont .
release of 10 February on. subject case and provides add!- 

\ tloual background as veil as information on his currant 
• ■ ’ status.. ... : ■ .3.... . . •

■ ■ • j£3 staff offlcor, NOSEXXO is regularly . .
assigned to the Counterintelligence Directorate of tho

... .. IC3 la Moscow but was included la the Soviet delciitioa . . .
• - \ • to the Oisamaaont Conforonca as part of a cover arrange­
. , sent vhlcu pemittod hia to carry out iatalligenco and

security-functions in Gonoys on behalf of the XG3. • .

■«3.j27lxO~yIjU-urtga^ju^nGtri-ouj^-sossions of the " •
/ Disarmament Conforenco hold in Genova in 1962. During the

. coarse of those sessions, H0SEJX3 sought contact with \ •
officials of the U, S, Govemmont, informed “these officials . 

- that he was affiliated with the Soviot State Security ap- ■ •
. ... . pa ratus and volunteered to aid the U. 3* Government in . - ' ■ . ■ ’

’ detecting Soviet subversive activity directed against the 
• . U. S« Government, -. During the course of his contact with . .

• • ‘ U. S. authorities, NOSENEO stated that his cooperation with
' - - tee U». 3. Govornaent originated with his distaste’ana hatred • ■

for the Soviet regime in general, with his desira to obtain 
ravenge for tho unjust death ox his father, a senior official 
in tho Soviet shipbuilding industry, and with, tho g-narai’^^ - 
admiration of tho Americans with >hcM he. had ccmo in con­
tact within the Soviet Union. . , . -

4. In late January 1964, .“OSEXXO arrived in Geneva, 
a^ain masquerading as a aenbor of rba Soviet delegation 
ta the Disamanent Confersacc. Subject secretly notified 
nia CLA contacts in tha United States concerning bis prss- 
7>iC3 in Genova and arranged to neet with these cont’ccs. 
Curing a series ot meetings SCdebZO praviJed inz ar nuticti 
including -ioccsaents cancaming Soviet State Securit/ acti­
vities within the USS} and abroad and a detailed account .

E2 IMPDfT
CL BY 063344 '
HR 10-23
9 January 1975



14-00000

of the KG3 operation against U. 5. Professor Barghoorn 
which NOSENKO said ho had personally supervised at the 
direction of SEMIGiASTNI Y, the ChaIraan of tho Couaittee 
for State Security (KGB)*' o'.

5. Dorins these Bost recent Beatings NOSENKO announced 
his desire to leave the USS2 permanently and seek his future 

?. Ln tho Vest, 'tie clained his new work in the KGB (First
• Deputy Chief of that department charged with tho surveLLLanca 

- ' and rocrultmant of American visitors to the USSR) was ax- 
pending and that be would not bo able to visit the host 
with any frequency.' Accordingly, he prepared a request for 
political asylun in tho United States, lie was taken to 
Frankfurt, Gomany where ho is currently undergoing interro­
gation. Plans arc now being node to remove him to tho U. S.

6. It should be 'noted that CIA contact with Subject 
has not boon extensive and that we will require additional 
thorough interrogation to establish Subject’s bona tides. 
It should also bo notod that NOSENKO*s duties wero not con­
cerned with substantive aspects of the Oisaraament Conferenca, 

. . _—to- be- abla to shed such, if ' 
any, light on that area of our interast.

7. The possibility that NOSENKO** defection was de­
signed to wreck the conference was nost carefully considered. 
The decision to accept him was taken on the conviction that 
the Soviets would not have chosea such a vulnerable agent 
(staff officer of the KGB) for this kind of bovo.

Marshall 5. Carter 
Lieutenant General, USA 

Deputy Director
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31 December 1974

MEMG^ANDUM FOR: General Counsel

SUBJECT : Office of Security reports oh PARAGON, '
NOSENKO, AELADLE, CELOTEX I and II 
and MOCKINGBIRD

1. Forwarded herewith is a 31 December 1974 memorandum 
from the Acting Director of Security on subject activities. The /
material represents responses to questions posed by your office.
Obviously, the next phase of the investigation will require more 
detailed reviews of each activity. . j

2. Questions that occur to us in reading the attached, are:

PARAGON r -' r X

We should spell out what is meant by the * 
statement that the FBI "deferred further coverage " ' 
to the Office of Security, " how it was expressed and 
what form it took.

The taping of two conversations does not seem 
to constitute "electronic surveillance" in the usual 
sense, It certainly is not trespatory surveillance. 
A little more detail on the equipment will be wanted.

*

NOSENKO

We will go to the DDO for any record of DCI 
knowledge, and report such information as we get.

AELADLE

We will want to verify DDCI's approval of entry.
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CELOTEX I

We will want more detail on the actual 
surveillance, including possible higher approval.

This is responsive to the DCI's request for 
newspaper articles that led to the surveillance.

CELOTEX II

Questions similar to CELOTEX L

We may want actual copies of newspaper 
stories for display, in addition to memos, should 
DCI wish to use it.

MOCKINGBIRD

No recorded (in CIA) formal approval by 
Attorney General. It may be that Justice will 
have a copy.

Does this raise a question of surveillance' 
of congressmen if one is contacted by .someone 
under surveillance?

3. Security experts to have reports on Maheu, Si€$lX, 
REVfAicI, surveillance trucks, and Israeli COMINT by COR 
Thursday. •

S. D. Breckinridge

Attachments a/s
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3 1 DEC 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

VIA : Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT : PARAGON *
NOSENKO 
AELADLE 
CELOTEX I 
CELOTEX II 
MOCKINGBIRD •

1. Attached is a report concerning Subject topics 
which was requested by Mr. Scott Breckenridge of your office. 
As you will note, the report is in a question and answer 
format with attachments. .

2. This Office is still gathering material in regard 
to the SIESTA Project and^REDFACE I. In addition, other 
files arc being culled to provide more details, if they exist 
on the above mentioned projects.

Atts

Distribution: 
Original - Adse 

1 - DDA
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I, Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko, request the Govern ;cnt of 

the United States of America to r.ranc no political asylum 

in the United States of America. This decision has been 

taken by nc as the result of considcrlhj this question 

over tho course of several years without any pressure on 

tho part of anyone whosoever. I absolutely do not believe 

in tho truth of the Sucialisi systen. ..'urxinu in the KGd 

ainl knocin:; more than the ordinary Soviet citizen about 

the Internal situation, tho mood of the people and the 

policies of tho Soviet Government, I bocage convinced that • 

in tho USSR there is not and never will bo truth and real 

freedom ns lor.f, as the country Is ‘.overned by the Co:munist 

Tarty. Travelling on official trips abroad to the countries 

of the ‘.test, I was able correctly to understand and become 

aware of the existence of a real and actual free world. 

The events in Hungary and Last Berlin and the split of tho 

Communist .movement arc for me vivid examples and ccnfiria- .. 

tion of the correctness of my own decision to break forever 

with the Soviet Union. I want to assure the Covorr..-cnt of 

the United States of America that I will devote all -my 

strength .mJ knowledge to the Ccvern.'.'cnt arid people cf the 

United .States of America.

4 rebrwjry 1964
/:;/ Yuriy Ivanovich h'osenko ■
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': /GXl; 2 A!LL'5'J'' h;\G OIJ.IGA 1 >' a:.i > segr ecv

I take the obligations set forth above freely, without any mental 
reservations or purpose of evasion.

1;> com. irh-r..tmi> of .1 r ran ■<: m<ni s bcitii; m.<d<: bv the GENT KA I. 
J’.'TJJJ.IGEaCE AGENCY f<,r r: y future employment and w<Jf;iri:, I frec’y 
a<. k/eex !••<!);<■ that ! have >><> o,:t ■: t-r ndin;; claim!: <>f^ any nature again;:! the 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGE: .CT. ! furthe rUu knowl.vhm th.fl there 
are r>o commitment:! to me or. the part of the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
AGF.KCY which remain unsati ~fied aririn;-. out of any of my prior

.. ociationn wi<li the Agency. fully understand that the current arrangc- 
between myia 1f and the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY arc 

ir.tciulcrJ to completely encompz* a all obi igat join: df any nature whatsoever 
made to me by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

, 1 acknowledge my desire to serve the interests of the United States
by fulfilling the obligations which 1 have accepted in the current

!; arrangements with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. I assert 
j! under oath, as indicated by my signature below, that I have completely, 
ji totally and permanently severed any and all relationships with any other 
E government, its agencies, organs or functionaries includingdhc Communist 

Party; that I w'ill not in the future advocate, teach, or bccomc-ft^mcmber
M of or become affiliated with any organization which advocates or teaches 

: opposition to all organized government; that I will not in the future become 
E a member of or become affiliated with the Communist Party or any other 
j; totalitarian party; and that J do not now nor will I in the future advocate 

the ecoaomic, international, and governmental doctrines of world
;■ communism.
jl
|i I understand fully' the need for secrecy regarding my past,
i; present and future relationships with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
” AGENCY and I agree to keep forever secret these relationships and 
’j rny arrangements with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY including 
j! all information which I may obtain by reason of any associations with 
;j the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, with full knowledge that 
i. violation of such secrecy may subject me to criminal prosecution under 
j| the espionage laws (18 U. S.C. 793, 794) and other applicable laws and 
jj regulations. I understand that this is a solemn and permanent tindertaking 
r which I must observe even after termination of any contracts or other 
j! arrangements with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, In addition, 
, I understand that I may not discuss with or disclose to any person not 

j' authorized to hear it any information concerning the CENTRAL
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, its activities, or intelligence material under

!■ the control of the Agency. I understand that the burden is upon me to 
ascertain from the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY whether or not 

i' information is classified and if so, who is authorized to receive it.
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* r: wi rr;;:;;?; whereof. i Si-ueKrto s.-: and -oat

this __ day of /:t'fZ.<____________________ , )<>69.
I • -

/s/ I PEN 1
. '( L. S. 1

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of

1969.

(• . i­

i . • ■ ••, ■
I*
ii ■ . .•I • •

(seal:.

/s/ IDEN 7
Notary^Public ■ ’

Ky «r,r.’:;i:n c^:u rc;l:T.itr H, 1567
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J DEN 1

D-.ir IDEM 1

The ENVI ED STATES GOVERNMENT, as reprcs.inte.l by the

G I:,N L RA L IN 1 LLLIGI.NCE AGENCY, hereby contract:; with you under 

th- fulluwin- tcr:ri3 and conditions:

!. STATUS, Your legal status under thia contract is that of an 

independent contractor or consultant. You are not conoideratiTfn— 

employee of the UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT by virtue of this
i 

contract. You will be required to hold yourself available at all times

to fulfill requests made of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

or to respond to tasks requested of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
. i*

AGENCY. You will refrain from engaging in other gainful employment { 
»

or occupation until approval lias been received from the CENTRAL !

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. Instructions furnished to you pursuant to i
this contract and within the terms hereof shall be as binding upon-you... . |

; ’ 1
as if included in the written terms hereof.

2. COMMUNICATION. In all relationships with the CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY you will accept requests, tasks and relevant 

instructions from an individual hereinafter referred to as the •

"Authorized Government Representative, " He will be fully authorized 

to discuss matters with you relating to your responsibilities under this J 
. I

contract including, but not limited to, cover arrangements, place of [
I 

assignment, conditions of work or any other matters relating to your j
! 

relationship with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.
i 

COVER AND SECURITY. In the performance of your

respcnsibilities hereunder, appropriate arrangements will be made — j

regardin'.; co^er and "e.ner.jl security conditions. You may be required



to c'M'i utc certain d<>< usr.fnlc in tin; course of rft.iblisbi:;;: co-.er 

arranr.<i>icnt« but it is to be expressly un'lcrsUxxl that surh'ijocumcntrt, 

arc solely for the purpose of cover and security ;i:id confer no -iddition.il 

legal rights or obligations and that all of your rights and oldigationu with 

respect to the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY derive solely from 

this agreement. In connection with cover and security you will be 

provided from time to time specific instructions by the Authorized

( Government Representative and you will be required to adhere precisely 

. to such instructions.

p 4. COMPENSATION. You will be compensated by the CENTRAL

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY at the rate of Sixteen Thousand Five Hundred 

Dollars ($16, 500. 00) per year. Payment of this compensation shall be 

monthly in accordance with arrangements acceptable to the Authorized 

Govcrnwnt Representative. This sum is subject to Federal income 

taxes and to such income tax laws as arc applicable to your place of 

residence. Additionally, this compensation is subject to FICA taxes.
ji

: The current rates and method of payment will be in accordance with 

applicable laws and the security instructions issued by the Authorized
I.;

Government Representative. To assist you in establishing yourself, the

( CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will assist you in procuring an 

automobile and necessary household furnishings, providing funds therefor, 

up to a maximum of Eight Thousand Dollars ($8, 000. 00). Payment of all 

taxes and preparation of necessary tax returns are your personal 

obligation and responsibility but in accord with appropriate security 

instructions which will be furnished by the Authorized Government 

Representative.

-2-
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J_2; .A G 1’. I'D-TiAIT. !:i th.- int< • n Hs of security. you will

h*.- required !<> Jive in such St.He. a ri:.>, .in<! house or apartr.’ent a:; is 

specifically ipj.rr.vcd by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY after 

mutual tli '.c us»: ion and <lue consideration of all circumstances. Al) of 

tl>e expenses of such leased house or apartment will be borne by you and 

the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will not be obligated to pay any 

such expenses, ।
l. ' 4

6. ALLOWANCES, TRAVEL AND OTHER EXPENSES. If, in the J 

.• !
course of fulfilling your responsibilities under this agreement, mpnetary !

-| 1
? allowances would be payable under general UNITED STATES J

■ GOVERNMENT rules and regulations, you will be paid such monetary •
• ■ !

allowances in substantial accordance with those laws and regulations. i
i 
I

If, in the course of this contract, you arc directed to travel or are 
. I

authorized to incur other expenses, reimbursement for expenses will ' |

. be made by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY in substantial |

accordance with applicable CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY j

I' *
regulations. t

4 I
7. HOSPITALIZATION AND MEDICAL CARE. The CENTRAL I! ——————————--------- ------- - —..—------------------ — ।

i
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will.provide you with reasonable insurance 

covering medical care and hospitalization equivalent to that which could j 

be obtained through standard insurance policies; or, the CENTRAL j

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY may provide directly such medical care and ‘ 
i i
; hospitalization.

8. SECRECY OBLIGATION. You will be required to keep forever 
l 

secret this agreement and all information which you may obtain by reason 

hereof (unless released in writing by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE

AGENCY from such obligation), with full knowledge that violation of such

-3-
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secrecy i>:a-z subp^t y ;• prerc:;:•— jr-J-T • r-r’,iz.nv’e laws,

as amended. and other applicable laws and regulations. Your relationship 

with tlie CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY and this contract must be 

kept secret and you may not discuss any aspect of this relationship and 

contract with aijy person other than the Authorized Government 

Representative or such other person as he may specifically approve.

9. UNAUTHORIZED COMMITMENTS. No promises or
■i

■ commitments pertaining to rights, privileges, or benefits other than those 

expressly stipulated in writing in this agreement or any amendment thereto 

shall be binding on the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

i 10. TERM. This agreement is effective as of 1 March 1969
i

and shall be for a term of one (1) year. At the end of that period this 
i
. contract shall be deemed to be renewed for another year unless notice of 
I

termination has been furnished to you thirty (30) days in advance of the

elapse of one (1) year. Thereafter the contract will be renewed automatically 
t
: on similar terms and conditions. This contract may be terminated at any
I

time by either party upon furnishing thirty (30) days advance notice. Upon 

termination of this contract or renewals thereof, including amendments, 

if any, the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will undertake to assist 

you in obtaining gainful employment or to provide continuing compensation 

to assure you that you will be able to maintain a reasonable standard of 

living. This undertaking is contingent upon your fulfilling the-terms of 

this contract and the continuing compliance with the secrecy obligations

-4-



imposed on you by j>eiray r-ipH K of this ••n:'’. r.'.ct o.rt p >•■ > visions 

any secrecy ag reement which you have sipeed with the C Eh'TRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

UNITED ST.AYES GOVERNMENT
As Represented by the
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGE:
By:

Contracting Officer
Date:_________________ .___________

ACCEPTED:

—.---------J----------zv--------------------------

WITNESS:

Date: 1*1 IDEN 7
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ULIN 1

Dear iden t

J<< •• ;■< ri ■ i : >; ;a , ■ ,• lu y.>.:r < u-.f f..< t v>- i; 11 I!>.- I J?.7 TEN ATA J 1/1 
GOV EK XMENT, r. yrcM-.-f*- ! by the C’IXTK.U 1XTKI. I.!<1^ AGENCY. ■ 
»-;i» Ctac 1 M-.r, a J-1:;cti w 1 XLircb i'J7d said cor:1 r't'.t :H-rein
te ri'.: i )’•■{.<; by mutu-'l < < i;-< at n> the ;• arti> 1 hereto, and irr J;« i; I

i the '.oII.m sii!; ,ij rc> im-iit in substituted. ;

The UNI 7KIJ STA7 Id COVEiLXME.NT. as represented by the :
CENTRA.!. INTE LLICE AC A AGE.XCY, hereby contracts with you under J
the followi::”, terms and condition:;: t

: I
•. I
• 1 1. STATUS. Your legal statu.*; under this contract ia that of an |

independent contractor or consultant. You arc not considered an employee | 
; of the UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT by virtue of thin contract. You i

will be required to hold yourself available at all times to fulfill requests J
.'. made of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY or to respond to ! 
" tasks requested of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY^ You 
.. will refrain from engaging in other gainful employment or occupation until 
■' approval b^s been received from the CENTRA1. INTELLIGENCE /iGENCY. 
:■ Instructions furnished to you pursuant to this contract and within the terms 
h hereof shall be as binding, upon you as if included in the written terms . 
;; hereof.
H
Ji 2. COM MUNICAT1ON. In all relationships with the CENTRAL I

! INTELLIGENCE A.GENCY you will accept requests, tasks and relevant '
■’ instructions from an individual hereinafter referred to an ihe "/Authorized j 

Government Representative. " He will be fully authorized to discuss ;
<• matters with you relating to your responsibilities under this contract '
7 including, but not limited to, cover arrangements, place of assignment, 
b conditions of work or any ether matters relating to your relationship with 
'• the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.
li I
>! 3. COVER AND SECURITY. In the performance of your I
ji responsibilities hereunder, appropriate arrangements will he made j
Ji regarding cover and general security conditions. You may be required {
| to execute certain documents in the course of establishing cover I
i arrangements but it is to be expressly understood that s-uch documents are {

solely for the purpose of cover and security and confer no additional j
legal rights or obligations and that all of your rights and obligations with j
respect to the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY derive solely frcirn.;this | 
agrrenxnt. In connection with cover anti security you will be provided :
from time to time specific instructions by the Authorized Government ;
Represent.-.tivc and yen will be required to adhere precisely to such 
instructions. j

•' l

jt
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<:< >v;-i . v<-uwiii
IN Ti' I .1.1G1 Cl; AGENCY -t the r.it. <‘l E ndit..n rh.n:<.- Im.- I '--.i r,-,| 
Acli.m- (Sis. :.(><>. j>0) per year. r.;yn:.!U of tbi< c ompc - stov: skill 
m.'m y re. .k cvr'Lwe with .1 - r.o.r.cimiit s arccpt.ible :c the Authorized 
G." e rnmciit Rcj>rescnt.it 1 w. This sum is subject <0 Ecc.cr.lt in. iss'.r i<o.. 
a:.; such income fax laws as are applicable to your place of residence. 
Ae?.:itic iaUy, this 1 omperis.itien is subject lo EJCA taxes. Thccurrent

. r. tcs .v:d method of payme- t will be i<i .niorduncc With applicable laws and
: the security lust ructions issued by the Authorized Government Representative 

i-'.-.y :::cr.t of all taxes anil preparation of nccrnn.iry tax returns arc your
. persemil obligation and responsibility but in accord with, .ipyrepriate security
• instructions which will bo furnished by the Authorized ('overnnent 

Representative.
ij

i; 5. ALLOWANCES, TRAVEL AND OTHER EXPENSES. If, in the
I' course of fulfilling your responsibilities under this agreement, monetary 

allowances would be payable under general UNITED STATES
•: GOVERNMENT rules and regulations, you will be paid such monetary
|' allowances in substantial accordance with those laws and regulations.

If, in the course of this contract, you arc directed to travel or arc
<' authorized to incur other expenses, reimbursement for expenses will Lc
j: made by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY in substantial accordance
c with applicable CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY regulations.

if 6. NEGOTIATED BENEFITS.
j! :

]! a. You presently have a private health insurance plan for
1! yourself and your wife paid until late December 1970. Prior to
I the expiration date of the current policy the CENTRAL
j INTELLIGENCE AGENCY has the option of paying premiums...............
i on the current policy' until I March 1972 or enrolling you in a

health insurance program for selected contract individuals 
of the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY subject to

| all the terms and conditions of that program. The CENTRAL
I INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will pay the premiums on either

(insurance coverage until 1 March 1972. However, any new 
contract will include an appropriate clause providing that this 

(1 organization will bear a portion of the total premium cost of
any health insurance and you will bear the remainder. !

8 I

b. The CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will endeavor 1
to arrange for you to secure a term life insurance policywith I

ji a face value of $15,000. 00. This policy contains no additional I
accidental death benefits. The premiums for the policy will |

‘j be your personal responsibility. The current premium charge j

I is S12.00 per month. I

1

i i
/ I

; I
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V ... । J H .. J

• j !•> Ue ..f w,.,k y..n a ; . l,. r. i:;

V .1 c.i I:<>:> tim< i:: out .< r;i,;l>lr .x'l will i;'J b. <:.> r ri >’d ove r 
lr<’iii ;<r y< ,,r, I’.'/i: < >it for unused v.i< ..lion will
ih'I lx- cut hr«r i /.<<!.

.^(2) If inc.ipacifat* d for worl; due to ijln.-as, injury 
anil the like, your «•<»»> i ;»<•/•»;.< t ><» i» may be continued for periods 
not (<> exiccd a total of thirteen (1 1) worlir.;; day:: per eontr.w.t 

■ | year. Period:: id .d><:<:n< e in (■■<(■<•.« of three (3) consecutive
days will require a doctor's certificate. Like vacation time, 

•: thi :> benefit in not act ruabjo and will not be carried over from
I* year to year. Cash payment in lieu of this benefit will not be
| authorized,

| 7. SECRECY OBLIGATION. You will be required to keep forever

0 secret this agreement and all information which you may obtain by reason
hereof (unless released in writing by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE

!AGENCY from such obligation), with full knowledge that violation of ouch 
j, secrecy may subject you to criminal prosecution under the espionage Jaws, 
|: as amended, and other applicable laws and regulations. Your relationship 
i; with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY and tliii; contract must be 
JI kept secret and you may not discuss any aspect of this relationship and 

contract with any person other than the Authorized Government
pRepresentative or such other person as he may specifically approve.
Ii 8. VI NAU TI IORI ZE J) COMM JTMENTS. No pro,ni sen or

j commitment:) pertaining to rights, privileges, or benefits other than those 
pcxpressly stipulated in writing in this agreement or any am.ndmcnt thereto 
''shall be binding on the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.
I 9. TERM. This agreement is effective as of 1 March 1970 and

। shall be for a term of two (2) years. At the end of that period this contract 
shall be deemed to be renewed for another year unless notice of 
termination has been furnished to you thirty (30) days in advance.
Thereafter the contract will be renewed automatically on similar terms 
and conditions. This contract may b<: terminated at any time by either 

(:party upon furnishing thirty (30) days advance notice. Upon termination 
Hof this contract or renewals thereof, including amendments, if any, the 
..CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will undertake to assist you in 
ijobtaining gainful employment or to provide continuing compensation to 
tiassure you that you will be able to maintain a reasonable standard of 
/living. This undertaking is contingent upon vour fulfilling the terms of 
<!

•i
ii■i 
d 
I?
!■ I------ ------ ------!

SECRET iry^J
ii 
i!
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. lonlrHCt .mil the continuin'-. . o>npI ia :.ce with the t-ei rc< y <>b! i t i<w: ■
you by p 1 r.;i; rr <> / o! tf>i :■ •ivur.ict .nut the ■1 r <>'. >•: 1 on:: of any I

•-.n:r.-i:y ap.rremi rt vhich yon have nigneil with the CENTRAL (
IN7 JOLIJGE-NCE AGENCY I

1
UNITE!) sta it;;: GOVERNMENT i
z\n Rcpri'seiitril by the '
CENTRAL IN TELLIGENCE AGENCY :
Ry: ’

i

‘ IDEN 6 •

I] Contracting Officer *

. ;—

•.ACCEPTED: I• - .-"T.-r' tI I
I

]

;SECR

ti



7-0 October 1972

Received this date from an Authorized Government Repre­

sentative three Bank Cashiers Checks drawn on the following banka:

HAL 25-349 Schroder Trust Company $15,000.00

#FE 54779 Morgan Guaranty Trust Co. 10,000.00

#A593613 Harris Trust tc Savings Bank 10, 000. 00

This is an advance against a back salary payment covering 

the period April 1964 to March 1969 which wsa approved on 18 Octobe 

1972. I understand that this advance, $35, 000. 00, will be deducted

from the total back salary payment covering the specified period when 

the finalization of this payment is made in the near future.

/s/ IDEN t
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•I G ‘ICY

Received thia date from an Authorized Government Repre­

sentative four Dank Cashiers Checks drawn on the following banks: .

//155784 Riggs National Dank $15,000.00

#01-028564 Union Trust Company 15,000.00

//0661511 American Security & Trust 15,000.00

#2-442275 The National Bank of Washington 7,052.00

The above amount, $52,052. 00, together with the $35,000.00

advance received on 25 October 1972, constitutes full payment for back 

salary covering the period April 1964 to March 1969.

/s/ IDEN 1

Witness:
/s/ IDEN 5

Date;
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to : 

i p.om : 

susjzct;

r.fvvfrs ( . .t.rnmknt

Memorandum
Files

IDEN 2

IDEN 1

date: 13 July 1973

1. On 12jJuly 1973, the attached Acknowledgement and 
Release which was prepared by the General Counsel was signed by 
the Subject in the presence of IDEN 5 and witnessed by the 
undersigned. 'Hiere were no problems involved in obtaining the 
signature cA the Subject who had previously voluntarily stated he 
would sign such a document if he would receive the $15, 000. 00 which 
Subject considered was the fulfillment of an Agency promise in 1964 ; 
before his defection.

2. Subject understood that the attached did not affect the 
existing contractual agreement with Subject and that all stipulations 
in that contract were valid and continuing.

3. Aino attached is a copy of the $13,000.00 Cashier's 
Check given to Subject on 12 July 1973 which completed the agreed 
sum of $15, 000. 00, the Subject having previously received $2,000. 00 
which was a part of the agreed sum.

i

' /s/ IDEN 2-------

Bay U.S. Satinet Bonds Re^.’darly on dt Payral! S:::in^i Plan



XC-NOWLEDCEMENT AND RELEASE.

WHEREAS, IDEN 1 , ;l furmer citizen of the Union

of Soviet .Socialist Republics and an employee of the Committee for State

Security (KGB), first cooperated with Officers of the United States Govern­

ment and then, subsequently, defected to the United States; and,

WHEREAS, IDEN 1 .was promised certain sums of money for

; his cooperation and defection, only part of which have previously been
ii

paid to him; and,

zb
j, WHEREAS, there remains a certain balance of money agreed upon by
!i

IDEN 1 and Officers of the Central Intelligence Agency; 
t • ♦
J NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the sum of FIFTEEN THOUSAND

and 00/100 Dollars ($15, 000.00) the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 
i

j' IDEN 1 for himself and for his heirs, executors, admini-

strators and assigns, hereby releases and forever discharges the United
ii
;• States Government and the Central Intelligence Agency and all of its

'! employees and representatives from any claim for money promised to him

j for, and/or at the time of his defection, and from any and all other claims 
i!
:: demands and liabilities in any form whatsoever arising out of or in any way

• connected with his cooperation and association with the United States Govern-
Ij ' ‘

inent and the Central Intelligence Agency prior to the date of this document,

H 12 July 1973.

J WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE AND SEAL:

■: ) /
. ZsZ, I DEN 1 .{sEA L)

IDEN 1

• • WITNESS;
On Behalf of the United States Government

ZsZ IDEN 2
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r
< IDEN 1

Dear IDEN 1

Reference is made to your contract with the United States Government, 
as represented by the Central Intelligence Agency, effective 1 March 1970.

. Effective 1 March 1974, said contract is amended by revising the first 
sentence of paragraph four (4) entitled "Compensation" to read as follows: 

--- ------------ - i
! "You will be compensated by the Central Intelligence Agency

at the rate of Twenty-Three Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars
If ($23, 750) per year."

All other terms and conditions of said contract remain in fultforce and 
[‘effect.
f
• ; Please acknowledge by signing in the space provided below.

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

BX Vs/ IDEN 3 • ___
Special Contracting Officer
■ is

ACCEPTED:

/s/ IDEN 1
George Martin Rosnek

WITNESS:

/s/ IDEN 2

i •

; APPROVED:

/s/ IDEN 4 
~ ■ - ........... -.—■ ■■ ■

^y./^yy
-t)ate

Date

Date’

E2IMPDET
CL by: 063837



TAB

L

2

TTi^E

Memo for Mr. Garrison from S. D. "reekinrid^e, Cut.): 
Information on retention of Defector

Memo for III from Jerrold ?. Brown, Sul,I; Requect for 
Information (re: Report that PCI fired an employee 
for abusing a defetor)

DATE

30 Jan 75

18 Jun 75

3

h

MFR from Walter Elder. ? Rockefeller Cuw,'scion 
Contact (re: Report that PCT fired an cmplc/ec for 
abusini': a defector)

Meno for-IG from <\ W. Kane. Subj; Alleged illegal 
Activities ('Jn!. denti fled Bui Ject -- Alleged At-ece of 
Defector)

Routing Slip to S. Breckinridge from F. Bucci
Alt; Memorandum of Agreement Between the Attorney General 
of the United States and the Central Intelligence Agency 
for the Entry of Aliens of Interest to the Central 
Intelligence Agency under Spec:lie Circumstancee

”omo for Inspector General from Jerrold R.Rrcwn, datod 
18 Juno 1975, Subject: Request for Information 
(ro- DCI firin'; an employee for abusin; a defector)

23 Jun 75 J

27 Jun 75

22 Jan 75

10 Feb 55

18 Juno 1975
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Review Staff: 75/880
SECRET

IS June 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR:^ Inspector General

SUBJECT Request For Information

The Rockefeller Commission Report (Pg. 170) 
says the DCI fired an employee for abusing a de­
fector. Can you uncover the details on this in­
cident? Is it the only such domestic incident 
known to us? (John Waller says the DDO has no 
knowledge of '’any piece of paper" sent to the 
Commission on the reported incident or of any 
others. He suggests checking Office of SccurityJ

cc: DDO 
John Waller

SECRET



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES 
AND THE CENTRAL INTEIXTGENCE AGENCY FOR TIB ENTRY OF ALLENS OF INTEREST TO 
TIB CENTRAL INTEU.TGENCE AGENCY UNTER SPECIFIC CIRCUMSTANCES__________________

Tho Central Intelligenco Agency has frequent iwmJ for Um covert 
tum >-iry entry of aliens into tho United States for intelligence and 
operational purposes within its Jurisdiction*

To effectuate entry in such oases, the Central Intell igence Agency 
will submit each such alien's case in writing to tho Commissioner of. 
Immigration and Naturalisation with tho request to defer Inspection of 
the subject upon arrival and parole to tho Central Intelligence Agency 
under tho authority of Section 212(d)(5) of the Immigration and Nationality 
Act,

In ordar that the intelligence benefits to be derived from such 
entries not bo outweighed by tho dangers, if any, to tho internal security 
of tho Unite<l States by tho prusunco of uuch alien.-, tho Central Intelligence 
Agency agrees Uut it will take all necessary steps to establish tho bona 
fidos of each prospective entrant prior to submittal to the Immigration and 
Naturalization Service. It further agrees: (a) That this method of entry 
will only bo utilized wharo.lt is strictly in tho national interest; (b) That 
oachroquost will bo accompanied by a summary of pertinent background and bio­
graphical data with particular emphasis on aspects bearing on Internal 
security and admissibility under tho immigration laws, as well as tho results 
of a current chock of the FBI file; and (c) That tho pleco, time anl manner 
of arrival will ba coordinated with tho Service in advance thereof.

Fach alien whose entry is authorized by tho Commissioner under the 
foreg-'ing procedure will be. paroled for such period of time as may ba agreed 
cn by the Central Intelligence Agency and tho Service, in no lnitar.ee to 
exceed one year. Further extensions of parole, similarly limited, may bo 
authorize.-’ thereafter on a w rlttcn statement of need, which include the 
results of a current security chock.

Upon arrival each alien will execute an agreement acknowledging 
parole status in a form satisfactory to tho Central Intelligence Agency and 
the Service.

After parole of such aliens, tho Centr.l Intelligence Agency will 
assume responsibility for cafe, sc parvis ion and control of a kind ar/jdagree 
it believes consistent, with the internal security needs > f the United States 
during cc-.-itinuance of their parole status. Further, in thecaso of any alien 
whose physical custody is not to bo maintained or is to be terminated, the 
Central Intelligence Agency will arrange for present.ition of each alien for 
registration pursuant to law al a time and place satisf;-.ctory to the Service.
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Upon completion of their intelligence or operational purposes in 
the United States, or if internal security reasons so inquire, these aliens 
will bo removed therefrom through tho arrangements and at the expense of 
tho Central Intelligence Agency, except in those cases in which other dis­
position is made of a nature satisfactory to tho Service, Also, the Central 
Intelligence Agency will Inform tho Service' stifficiontly in advance of each 
proposed departure as to permit verification thereof if the Service so elects

J
In accordance with past practice, tho Satvico will apprise tho FBI of 

tho entry and departure or other disposition of these aliens.

Tho Service will maintain separate and secure filea under this 
agicoment.

1 Herbert Brownell, Jr,
Attorney General

Allen W, Dilins
Director of Central Intelligence 

(Feb 10 1955)

- 2 -

S-E-C-R-E-T



,□ UNCLASSIFIED □ D CONFIDENTIAL □ SECRET
— ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET 1

subject. ।

(Un i den t i f i
I eyed J 1 1 xa 1 Activities 1
cd Subject--Alleged Abus.e of Defector) I

f«OM 
Charles K. K 

Director of Sc
a no ,
curity^<

fftirr^QN

; 6777

NQ |

OAtt - “ • ' I
2 7 JUN 1975 I

TO: room Ond
... ....

n<irau wmw)

T
CIHCMl 
INITIALS

; COmaM NTS (Numbo* «O<R <ommont ,l« |ho* from wAom I 
1 to whom. Orow O |.n« OVOM oh«r «o<h (ommoMJ 1

1.
3

__ DDA_ _____
1 .............. * " ' '

o J 7. :

Inspector General 
Att: Mr. Ainslie ... . . 1,. ■.„...........

3-5: Attached was prepared in 1 
response to an 1H June j

4.

' 37 
Dr. Ciambcr la in

J I

r 
5 ’:~y

request from Jerry Brown. 1 
I’er 23 Jun, MfR by Walt 1 
Elder, source of the story 1 
is a deposition by Mr. HeimsL

----------- 5. Ui----------------------
6. —...______

Mw^JKoehe
. .7 1 • \ _

r ”i j \ -
'iU-.-. •--/ •. ‘ I

I’* F'-1 7 I

r: .c , 1
7. 4

‘ i
8. IJ i

; 1
—------------

10. • I

3T7 ” ’ i 1
. __ „

u. |

U. i। j ;
j ;

u. ; ;
Illi

._. 1____ ; _ ____ |

” i i j |
’^7 610%»nD SECRET □ CONFIDENTIAL □ ulVom □ UNCLASSIFIED



14-00000

SECRET

■■ ' JW 3’5

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

ATTENTION : Mr. Neil Ainslie

VIA : Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT Alleged Illegal Activities 
(Unidentified Subject--Alleged Abuse 
of Defector)

1. Reference is made to Mr. Ainslie’s verbal request 
for a review of Office of Security files in an effort to 
provide information pertinent to a ease mentioned on page 
170 of the Report to the President by the Commission on CIA 
activities within the United States.

2. the case in question from page 170 of the Commission 
Report is quoted as follows: "In one other case, a defector 
was physically abused, although not seriously injured. The 
Director of Central Intelligence discharged the employee in­
volved." :

3. A search of Office of Security file resources has 
reflected information pertinent to a ease in which a defector 
was physically abused at an overseas location, and the Agency 
employee was later terminated by the DCI. It is not known 
whether the following case is identical to the referenced 
case on page 170 of the Commission Report, but the facts 
appear to be quite similar.

4. Information developed by this Office of possible in­
terest to the Inspector General, pertains to one John Torpats, 
an ex-CIA employee, and one Eduard Oun, an Estonian defector.

5. Torpats was born in 1898 in Estonia, and became a 
naturalized U.S. citizen in 1926. Torpats was employed by 
CIA in February 1949 and was terminated 30 .January 1961. The 
file information reflected that in July 1956, Torpats was found 
guilty of mistreatment of an alien by a Special Inquiry Board

E2 IMFDET
CL BY 011018

SECRET
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in Frankfurt, West Germany. The alien involved was Eduard 
Oun, an Estonian who defected from Estonia through Sweden 
in 1955.

6. The incident in Frankfurt involved mistreatment of 
Oun during interrogations directed by Torpats. The charges 
of physical abuse included the striking of Oun with the fist; 
application of turpentine and ointments to various parts of 
the body, the scrubbing of Oun's body with a brush, and forc­
ing Oun to stand in the nude as long as eight days during 
interrogations with only very brief rest periods.

7. Torpats was returned to Headquarters and was brought 
before an Employment Review Board for consideration of separa­
tion from the Agency. The Board's recommendations initially 
were that Torpats be "transferred to an area outside the 
Clandestine Services." Torpats appealed the decision, and a 
later recommendation included reduction in grade from GS-14 
to GS-13. Torpats later received unsatisfactory fitness re­
ports and engaged in various "in house" battles with Agency 
officials concerning his employment.

8. Torpats was later terminated in accordince with the 
authority granted the DCI under Section !02fCj of the National 
Security Act of 1947, as ammended, effective 30 January 1961. 
Later in 1961, Torpats filed suit against the DCI contesting 
his dismissal, and the U.S. District Court for the District of 
Columbia granted the government's motion for summary judgment 
against Torpats. Torpats appealed the decision, and the U.S. 
Court of Appeals, in 1962, upheld the lower court's ruling 
that Torpats' termination was legal.

9. The Office of Security file of Eduard Oun contained 
little information other than interrogation reports dated 1956. 
It was not clear from file information whether Oun entered the 
United States after the Frankfurt incident. The most recent 
document contained in the Oun file was dated 17 September 
1956 and noted that Oun had been psychiatrically examined and 
found qualified for Agency sponsored immigration to the U.S. 
under Public Law 203.

2
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10. It is noted that Office of Security files contained 
only fragmentary information in regard to certain areas of the 
Torpats’ ease. File review indicated, however, the DDO, OGC 
and the Inspector General’s office will probably have addition­
al information concerning this matter.

Charles W. Kane
Director of Security

3
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Review Staff: 75/1008 
23 June 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Rockefeller Commission Contact

Mason Cargill told me today that the reference 
in the Commission report to an employee who was fired 
because he abused a defector came from a deposition by 
Dick Helms: Helms could not remember an exact name, 
but from the description which he gave on his deposition, 
it is clear that the employee who was fired was John 
Torpats. He was discharged by Allen W. Dulles in 1960.

Torpats, himself a Lithuanian refugee, was working 
in the Defector Reception Center in Frankfort, Germany.

• In the course of interrogating another Lithuanian •
defector, Torpats beat him. After Torpats was fired, 
he sued the Director (then McCone). He lost the case.

Walter Elder

cc - DCI 
- IG 

cc - OGC

CB: 007789
E2 IMPDET
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Review Staff: /5/880

18 June 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

SUBJECT Request For Information

The Rockefeller Commission Report (Pg. 170) 
says the DCI fired an employee for abusing a de­
fector. Can you uncover the details on this in­
cident? Is it the only such domestic incident 
known' to us? (John Waller says the DDO has no 
knowledge Of "any piece of paper" sent to the 
Commission on the reported incident or of any 
others. He suggests checking Office of Security.)

cc: DDO 
John Waller

SECRET



30 January 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR» Mr. Garrison

SUBJECT i Information on Detention of Defector

1. The Deputy General Counsel has requested documents 
bearing on the decision to confine a defector, particularly the 
considerations at ihe time such decisions wore made and 
reviewed, as may be reflected in memoranda for the record, 
atilt studies, etc,, leading to the initial confinement, the 
later decisions to continue that confinement, the decision to 
move to a new facility In Virginia, and eventually to release 
him.

2. The assumption- is that following the initial decision 
this matter was reviewed formally from time to time, and that 
those reviews are reflected in some way in the records of the 
Agency.

7s/ S. n

S. D. Breckinridge

Original - Addressee
SOB Chrono

1 - Judy for QA files




